
 

 

351 Wagoner Dr.  Suite 200  Fayetteville, NC  28303 
(910) 867-9700  Fax (910) 867-7772 

www.ccpfc.org 

HYBRID Board of Directors Meeting  
Agenda 

Quorum is 12 = 50% + 1 Attendee (Total Board Members = 23) 

Thursday, August 24, 2023 

NC Pre-K – 12:00 pm – 12:30 pm  

PFC Board – 12:30 pm – 2:00 pm 
 

Be the Driving Force to meet our roles and responsibilities as a non-profit Board by:  

➢ Providing Oversight    ➢ Ensuring Adequate 

Resources 

➢ Establishing a Strategic 

Direction 

 

 Topic  Presenter 

I.  Networking [12:00]   

    

II.  Introductions [12:05]  Brian Jones, Chair 

 A. Fiscal Year (FY) 2023/2024 Board Officers 

1. Brian Jones – Chair 

2. Haja Jallow-Konrat – Vice Chair 

3. Taylor Mobley – Treasurer 

4. Ayesha Neal – Secretary 

B. New Board Members 

1. Patricia Fecher 6. Taylor Mobley 

2. Van Gunter 7. Birgit Sexton 

3. Amanda Klinck 8. Betty Smith 

4. Katherine Lada 9. Darlisha Warren 

5. Wynne Long  
 

  

 

 

 

    

III.  Board Responsibilities [12:10]   

 A. Board Responsibilities / Quorum  Brian Jones / Mary Sonnenberg 

 B. Conflict of Interest  Mary Sonnenberg 

 C. Volunteer Forms 

1. Cash and In-Kind 

 Brian Jones 

Michelle Downey / Sharon Moyer 

 D. Board Donations (www.ccpfc.org/donate) 

1. Fundraising 

 Brian Jones 

Sharon Moyer 

    

IV.  Determination of North Carolina Pre-Kindergarten Planning 

Committee (NC Pre-K) Quorum & Call to Order [12:15] 

 Brian Jones 

Maria Ford 

    

V.  Adjourn NC Pre-K [12:30]  Maria Ford 

    

VI.  Determination of Board Quorum & Call to Order [12:30]  Brian Jones 

    

VII.  Consideration of Consent Agenda – Action* [12:30]  Brian Jones 

 A. FY 22/23 Final Partnership Umbrella Budget (PUB)  

B. FY 22/23 Exhibits A&B (See Section VIII.B.) 

C. Cumberland Community Foundation – Endowment (See 

Section VIII.C.) 

  

http://www.ccpfc.org/donate


 
 

D. CAD Changes (See Section VIII.D.) 

E. Carolina Collaborative Community Care (4C) – Placed on 

System of Support (SOS)  

F. Region 5 Family Child Care Homes Contract (See Section 

VIII.F.) 

G. Personnel Changes Memo (Effective September 1, 2023) (See 

Section VIII.F.) 

H. Organizational Chart (Effective September 1, 2023) (See 

Section VIII.G.) 

I. Lease Renewal: Boys and Girls Homes of NC, Suite 125 

    

VIII.  Action* [12:45]   

 A. Board of Director Minutes – May 18, 2023 

B. FY 22/23 Exhibits A&B 

C. Cumberland Community Foundation – Endowment 

D. CAD Changes 

1. Community Engagement 

2. Family Connects 

E. Region 5 Family Child Care Home Contract 

F. Personnel Changes Memo (Effective September 1, 2023) 

G. Organizational Chart (Effective September 1, 2023) 

H. Fixed Assets Disposals 

I. System of Support for Programmatic Monitoring 

o  Brian Jones 

Marie Lilly 

Mary Sonnenberg 

Pamela Federline 

 

 

Mary Sonnenberg 

Anthony Ramos 

Anthony Ramos 

Marie Lilly 

Pamela Federline 

    

IX.  Discussion Δ [1:15]   

 A. Financial Summary: June 2023 

B. Financial Summary: July 2023 

C. June Cash and In-Kind Report  

D. July Cash and In-Kind Report  

E. July E-Trade Statement 

F. Building Construction, Phase 2 – Update  

G. President’s Report / President’s Goals 

 Marie Lilly / Taylor Mobley 

Marie Lilly / Taylor Mobley 

Michelle Downey 

Michelle Downey 

Mary Sonnenberg 

Mary Sonnenberg / Mike Yeager 

Mary Sonnenberg 

    

X.  Consent Agenda – Information Only Δ  Brian Jones 

 A. Executive Committee (Acting as Board) Minutes 

1. April 27, 2023 

B. Finance Committee 

1. Financial Reports: June 2023 

a. Smart Start  

b. NC Pre-Kindergarten (Discussed in NC Pre-K 

Committee) 

c. South West Child Development Commission 

(SWCDC) – Region 5  

d. All Funding Sources  

e. Unrestricted State Revenues  

2. Financial Reports: July 2023 

a. Smart Start  

b. NC Pre-Kindergarten (Discussed in NC Pre-K 

Committee) 

c. South West Child Development Commission 

(SWCDC) – Region 5  

d. All Funding Sources  

e. Unrestricted State Revenues  

C. Planning and Evaluation 

1. Information Sheet Attached 

D. Family Connects 

1. Information Sheet Attached 

  



 
 

E. Community Engagement and Development 

1. Information Sheet Attached 

F. Facility and Tenant Committee 

1. Space Availability Report 

    

XI.  New Board Member Orientation Δ [1:30]   

    

XII.  Adjourn [2:00]  Brian Jones 

* Needs Action  !Possible Conflict of Interest (Recusals)   Information Only e Electronic Copy (Hard copies available upon request) 
D Document Included in Packet 

 



                                                               PFC 2023 / 2024 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

 Last Name First Name Company Board Position

1

Adams-

Watkins Dr. Pamela Cumberland County Schools

Public School Exceptional Children’s Preschool 

Program - NC Pre-K Mandated

2 Ballard Lonnie Action Pathways Local Head Start Program - NC Pre-K Mandated

3 Childers Lisa

NC Cooperative Extension 4-H Youth 

Development Local Cooperative Extension Agency

4 Connelly Dr. Marvin Cumberland County Schools School Administrator - NC Pre-K Mandated

5 Fecher Patricia* Methodist University Higher Education Institution 

6 Gardner Terrasine City Block Local Mental Health Community Organization 

7 Gronowski Sandee First Citizens Bank Military Community Rep  - Past Board Chair

8 Gunter Van* First Bank Business Leader 

9 Jackson Brenda Cumberland County DSS

Department of Social Services - NC PreK 

Mandated

10

Jallow-

Konrat Haja Caring Hearts Behavioral Services, LLC

Parent of a Child 5 or Younger - NC PreK 

Mandated  - Board Vice Chair

11 Jones Brian Fayetteville Urban Ministry

Other Non-Profit Human Services Agency - 

Board Chair

12 Klinck Amanda* Avanade Community at Large

13 Lada Katherine* Children's Developmental Services Agency Inter-Agency Coordinating Council 

14 Long Wynne* PPD Business Leader 

15 Mathis Mary

Cumberland Community Dev Ctr (dba) 

Trinity Child Care

Child Care Provider from a Licensed Center-

Based Child Care Facility - NC Pre-K Mandated

16 McNeill Tre'vone Truevine Ministries Faith Community

17 Mobley Taylor* Haigh, Byrd & Lambert, LLP Business Leader  - Board Treasurer

18 Neal Ayesha

Gateway Communications, PLLC - Speech 

Therapy

Rep of Child Care Resource & Referral Agency 

or Child Care NPO - NC PreK Mandated  - Board 

Secretary

19 Sexton Birgit* PWC Government

20 Skeens Heather Cumberland County County Managers Office

21 Smith Betty* Retired Community at Large

22 Warren Darlisha* PWC Community at Large

23 Williams Ebone Affinity Therapy Services, PLLC

Rep of Child Care Resource & Referral Agency 

or Child Care NPO - NC PreK Mandated 

Marie Ford - Designee - CCS

Shona Bannister - Designee - Department of Social Services

*New board members Pg 1 of 1  



P A R T N E R S H I P  F O R  C H I L D R E N  O F  
C U M B E R L A N D  C O U N T Y  

B O A R D  M E M B E R  J O B  D E S C R I P T I O N

Our Vision 
Successful children ensure a thriving community and long-term economic prosperity. 

Our Mission 
Be the driving force to engage partners to achieve lasting positive outcomes for all children, 
beginning at birth. 

The Purpose of the Board of Directors: 

Provide Strategic Governance and Oversight: 
The Board of Directors, in partnership with the President, is responsible for ensuring effective 
and fiscally sound programs and operations by establishing strategic direction, ensuring 
adequate resources and providing oversight in support of the Partnership’s vision and mission. 
The Board will support the work of the Partnership by providing strategic governance and 
administrative oversight. Day-to-day operations are led by the President with appropriate 
Board involvement.  

Contribute to Financial Sustainability: 
Board Members will consider the Partnership for Children of Cumberland County a 
philanthropic priority and make annual gifts that reflect that priority. So that the Partnership 
can credibly solicit funding from public and private organizations and individuals, the 
Partnership expects to have 100 percent of Board Members make an annual contribution that is 
commensurate with their capacity. Board Members will also advocate on behalf of the 
Partnership and its mission and help recruit new supporters and volunteers, thereby 
contributing to the partnership’s financial sustainability through friend-raising as well as fund-
raising. 

Board member Terms: 
Board Members will serve a three-year term with eligibility for re-appointment for one 
additional term. Because the Partnership Board also acts as the NC Pre-Kindergarten 
Committee, the Superintendent of Cumberland County Schools or designee is required by NC 
Pre-Kindergarten regulations to serve without a term limit. 



Specific Board Member Roles and Responsibilities: 

1. Prepare for each Board of Directors meeting by reading material distributed prior to
meeting.

2. Attend all regular and special Board meetings and participate in proceedings.
3. Fulfill commitments within the agreed upon deadlines.
4. Be loyal to the organization; without compromising integrity.
5. Hold in confidence any information given to the Board of Directors.
6. Take initiative and provide leadership.
7. Serve on at least one committee and actively participate in meetings of the committee.
8. Annually, make a personally significant financial contribution.
9. To facilitate or stimulate a financial contribution to the organization.
10. Assist in recruitment of community members to serve on committees and the Board.
11. Share resources and talents with the organization including expertise, contacts for financial

support and contacts for in-kind contributions.
12. Serve as an advocate of the organization.
13. Regularly visit the Partnership’s website and Partnership Board Links to remain current on

Partnership initiatives: https://CCPFC.org
14. Maintain knowledge of current programs and leadership staff of the organization.
15. Be available and responsive, by phone and email to the Partnership’s Leadership Team Staff

and your Staff-Board Liaison.
16. Actively participate in a minimum of two PFC events/activities in addition to board and

committee meetings.

Estimated Volunteer Board Member Commitment: 
 Board meetings 6 times a year for 2 hours 12 hours 
 Serve on (1) committee which meets:

i. Monthly for 2 hours/meeting 24 hours 
ii. Quarterly for 2 hours/meeting 8 hours 
iii. Bi-monthly for 2 hours/meeting

2 - 8 hours  Participate in Partnership Events

Estimated Annual Volunteer Time Contribution  22 - 44 hours per year 

12 hours 

https://ccpfc.org/


 

 

 

Conflict of Interest Policy 
FY  

 
 
The Partnership for Children of Cumberland County is aware that in the process of fund allocation by its 
management, employees, members of the board of directors or other governing body, instances may arise which 
have the appearance of a conflict of interest or appearance of impropriety. 
 
In order to avoid conflicts of interest or the appearance of impropriety, should instances arise where a conflict may 
be perceived, any individual who may be perceived, any individual who may benefit, directly or indirectly, from the 
entity’s disbursement of funds, shall abstain from participating in any decisions or deliberation by the entity 
regarding the disbursement of funds. 
 
The Partnership for Children of Cumberland County recognizes the possibility that it may be the recipient of funds 
that are allocated consistent with the purpose and goals of its programs. If such allocations are made, the Local 
Partnership will strive to ensure that funds are expended in such a manner that no individual will benefit, directly or 
indirectly, from the expenditure of such funds in a manner inconsistent with its programs.   
 
The Partnership for Children of Cumberland County shall not employ any person having such interest during the 
performance of this Contract. The Partnership for Children of Cumberland County shall notify the NCPC in writing of 
any instances that might have the appearance of a conflict of interest. 
 
All appointed local board members shall acknowledge any conflicts of interest and the appearance of impropriety.  
An exception to this would be parent representatives who may have a conflict by virtue of being a consumer of 
services.  Board members should declare a conflict of interest before an agenda item in question is discussed or 
voted upon by the full board.  Conflict of interest is further defined in the following examples: 

 
▪ A board member should not participate in discussions or voting related to contracts/funding 

decisions in which he/she or their spouse would derive a direct benefit due to their involvement on 
behalf of the public agency they serve. 

▪ If a board member is related to a contractor who will receive a contract for services from the Local 
Partnership, they should not participate in discussions or voting related to that contract. 

▪ A board member who also sits on the Board of Directors of a local organization that is seeking 
funding from the Local Partnership should not participate in discussions or voting related to that 
contract/funding decision. 

 
 
 
 

__________________________________    _____________________ 
                           Signature                           Date 

 



Attachment A 

Page 1 of 2 

 

The Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.  
Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

 
Preliminary note: In order to be more comprehensive, this disclosure statement also requires 

you to provide information with respect to certain parties that are related to you. 

 

These persons are termed “affiliated persons” and include the following:  

a. Your spouse, domestic partner, child, mother, father, brother or sister or spouse of a 

child, brother or sister; and, 

b. Any corporation or organization of which you are a board member, an officer, a 

partner, employee or participate in management or funding decisions.  

 

1. NAME  _________________________________________________ 

 

2. Have you or any of your affiliated persons provided services or property to Partnership for 

Children (PFC) in the past year? 

          YES           NO 

If yes, please describe the nature of the services or property and if an affiliated person is 

involved, the identity of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person: 

 

       
 

 

3. Have you or any of your affiliated persons purchased services or property from PFC in the 

past year? 

          YES           NO 

If yes, please describe the purchased services or property and if an affiliated person is 

involved, the identity of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person: 

 

 

 

 

4. Please indicate whether you or any of your affiliated persons had any direct or indirect 

interest in any business transaction(s) in the past year to which PFC was or is a party? 

(Direct interest being a transaction or contract between PFC and you or any of your 

affiliated persons. An indirect interest being a transaction or contract between PFC and an 

entity in which you or an affiliated person has a material financial interest or is a director, 

officer, agent, partner, employee, trustee or other legal representative.)  

          YES           NO 

If yes, describe the transaction(s) and entity and if an affiliated person is involved, the 

identity of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person: 

 

 

 



Attachment A 

Page 2 of 2 

 

5. In the past year, did you or any of your affiliated persons receive, or become entitled to 

receive, directly or indirectly, any personal benefits from PFC or as a result of your 

relationship with PFC, that in the aggregate could be valued in excess of $100? 

          YES           NO 

If yes, please describe the benefit(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity of 

the affiliated person and your relationship with that person: 

 

 

 

 

6. Are you or any of your affiliated persons a party to or have an interest in any pending 

legal proceedings involving PFC? 

          YES           NO 

If yes, please describe the proceeding(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity 

of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person: 

 

 

 

 

7. Are you aware of any other events, transactions, arrangements or other situations that have 

occurred or may occur in the future that you believe should be examined by PFC’s 

Executive Committee in accordance with the terms and intent of PFC’s Conflict of 

Interest Policy? 

          YES           NO 

If yes, please describe the situation(s) and if an affiliated person is involved, the identity 

of the affiliated person and your relationship with that person: 

 

 

 

 

I HEREBY CONFIRM that I have read and understand PFC’s Conflict of Interest Policy and 

that my responses to the above questions are complete and correct to the best of my 

information and belief. I agree that if I become aware of any information that might indicate 

that this disclosure is inaccurate or that I have not complied with this Policy, I will notify the 

Board Chair immediately. 

 

_____________         

Name, please print 

 

 

                         

Signature      Date 

 

 

 



Agency: Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

Receipt Voucher for In-Kind Contribution of Non-Professional Volunteer Services 

Rate effective 7/1/2023 Form by CCPFC, Inc. and Approved November 2001 

Name of Volunteer Month/Year 

Address Project Name 

City/State/Zip  Organization 

Home Phone Work Phone  

Detailed Record of Volunteer Hours Worked 

Date 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
Total 

Hours 

Hourly 

Rate* 
Value 

Volunteer 
Hours 

$30.58 $ 

Date 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
Total 
Hours 

Hourly 
Rate* 

Value 

Volunteer 
Hours 

$30.58 $ 

TOTAL VALUE $ 

On the back of this page, please describe the type of volunteer services performed on each of the days noted above. 

Attestation: By my signature below, I certify that I served as a volunteer to this organization for the hours as noted above and did 
not receive compensation for my services. 

Volunteer Signature:  Date: 

Approval: By my signature below, I acknowledge receipt of the above-mentioned volunteer services. 

Employee Signature:  Date: 

*Under legislation approved by the NC General Assembly in 2008, non-professional volunteer services will be valued at the 
statewide average wage rate as calculated from data compiled by the Employment Security Commission in the Employment and 

Wages in North Carolina Annual Report.  The most recent report available posts this rate at $30.58 per hour.



Description of Services 

DATE PROJECT DESCRIPTION 



Finance Committee Recommendations 

Hybrid Meeting – August 15, 2023 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

A. FY 22/23 Final Partnership Umbrella Budget (PUB): The Finance Committee recommends accepting the FY 
22/23 Final Partnership Umbrella Budget (PUB) as presented. 
 

B. FY 22/23 Exhibits A&B (unaudited): The Finance Committee recommends accepting the FY 22/23 Exhibits 
A&B as presented. During the FY 21/22 audit, the auditors determined that there were some amounts 
drawn from the PFC bank account that needed to be counted as expenditures for 2022. The reason for 
the expenditures is that when Paychex processed the July 1, 2022 payroll, the amounts hit the bank 
account on different days. The net pay came out on June 30, 2022; taxes came out on July 1, 2022. The 
auditors did a top-side audit adjustment on the FY 21/22 audit. Adjustments had to be made to PFC 
expenditures for the next fiscal year on the FY 22/23 audit. 
 

C. Cumberland Community Foundation – Endowment: The Finance Committee recommends that PFC does 
not accept the funding available from the PFC Endowment at the Cumberland Community Foundation 
and to allow it to continue to accumulate. 
 

D. CAD Changes – Community Engagement and Family Connects: The Finance Committee recommends 
accepting adding the word “Incentives” to the Community Engagement and Family Connects CADs for FY 
23/24.  
 

E. Carolina Collaborative Community Care (4C) – Placed on Systems of Support (SOS) for FY 23/24: The 
Finance Committee accepts the recommendation to place 4C on the SOS due to changes in a key 
accounting staff position.  
 

F. Region 5 Family Child Care Homes Contract: The Finance Committee recommends accepting the Region 5 
Family Child Care Homes Contract with a 2-year budget. The 1st-year budget from September 1, 2023 – 
February 14, 2024, is $81,584; the 2nd-year budget from February 15, 2024 – February 14, 2025, is 
$186,900. This contract will be with SWCDC. 
 

INFORMATION 

A. The FY 23/24 Board and Committee Calendar was issued for information only. 
 

B. Cumberland Financial Summary for June 2023 and the final Cash and In-Kind Report were presented for 
information. 
 

C. Cumberland Financial Reports for July 2023 were distributed as an FYI: 
1. Smart Start  
2. NC Pre-Kindergarten 
3. South West Child Development Commission (SWCDC) – Region 5 
4. All Funding Sources 
5. Unrestricted State Revenues (USR)  
6. Cash and In-Kind Report 
 

D. The July E-Trade Statement was provided for information. 
 



Finance Committee Recommendations 

Hybrid Meeting – August 15, 2023 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

E. PFC reverted to NCPC $862,921.47 of unspent Smart Start funds for FY 22/23. These monies will be 
returned back to PFC and have been previously approved by Board to support Family Connects. 
 

F. PFC FY 22/23 Audit is in process and the auditor’s planned completion date is December 2023.  
 

G. PFC received a check from the Jerry D. and Helen H. Leggett Charitable Endowment of Cumberland 
Community Foundation, Inc. to support programs and operations. The amount was $1,657.00. 
 
 

H. PFC is still in Phase 2 of building construction. Windows and framing have been ordered. The plan is for 
the contractors to begin installing windows on September 17, 2023. Afterward, carpeting and painting 
must take place. 
 

I. PFC’s current tenant occupancy rate is 89.5% as of mid-August 2023.  
 

J. PFC had applied for and was approved for the Cumberland County Nonprofit Fiscal Recovery Assistance 
Program Grant for $50,000. The initial application was to use the funding for staff bonuses which the 
County did not approve and requested the money be used for Family Connects. Due to the inclusion of 
additional requirements under the General Conditions attachment, the contract has not yet been signed. 
Follow-up is in process with the County’s grant representative. 
 

K. All documents have been submitted for SWCDC Region 5 monitoring. Waiting on the final report. 
 

 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.

Partnership Umbrella Budget [PUB] for Major Funding Sources

 FY 22/23 FINAL - ACTUAL

at June 30, 2023

Budgets for Select Funding Sources and 

Programs/Activities                                                          

(Does not include:  prior-year Smart Start, Sales Tax 

Reimbursement or Expense and Forfeited Flexible 

Spending Accounts.) 

Smart Start  

(Allocation is 100%) 

Budgets Effective 

07/01/2022 includes 

NEW SS funds and 

prior year Reverted 

Funds

Multi-

Accounting & 

Contracting 

[MAC]

Unrestricted 

State 

Revenues 

(Reserve 

Accts)

Unrestricted 

State 

Revenues 

(Used for 

Operating 

Funds)

NC Pre-

Kindergarten 

Direct Payments 

to Providers 

STATE FUNDS

NC Pre-K  

Lottery Funds  

Direct Payments 

to Providers 

STATE FUNDS

Fund Code 153 & 154 201 208 208 206 210

Contract Period 07/22-06/23 07/22-06/23 N/A N/A 07/22-06/23 07/22-06/23

EXPENDITURES  

(1) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy TANF 2,430,965                  

(2) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy Support 159,807                     

(3) State Level Contracts [WAGE$] 720,000                     

(4) Direct Service Providers [6 external SS activities] 490,365                     

(5) CCR&R-Core Services  763,517                     -                    

(6) CCR&R-Subsidy (TANF/CCDF eligible) 44,821                       

(7) CCR&R-Subsidy (non-TANF/CCDF eligible) 10,036                       

(8) CCR&R-Subsidy - Services Support [formerly administration] 15,419                       

(9) CCR&R - Lending Library [NEW FOR FY21-22] 22,936                       

(10) CCR&R - Keleidoscope  [NEW FOR FY21-22] 48,040                       

(11) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (TANF) 442,525                     

(12) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (Non-TANF) 7,362                         

(13) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Grant Payments to Providers 1,018,346            3,253,151           

(14) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Qual. Maint./Support & Coordination

(15) CCR&R-NC Pre K Direct Administrative Support

(16) Program Monitoring & Evaluation  301,614                     

(17)
Community Engagement & Resource Development 

[includes Family Resource Center]
 512,887                     

(18) All Children Excel (ACE)  110,512                     

(19) Family Connects  19,921                       

(20) Information Technology 

(21) Fundraising [Fund 820]

Subtotal for Services 6,100,727                  -                     -                    -                       1,018,346            3,253,151           

(22) Administrative Operations  333,552                     102,473         -                    

(23) SS Fundraising  - Administrative  SS 9200-990 22,921                       

(24) PFC Staff Events and Training [from Fund 820]

(25) First Bank Construction Transactions

Subtotal for Administration 356,473                     102,473         -                    -                       -                           -                          

Total Projected Expenditures 6,457,200                  102,473         -                    -                       1,018,346            3,253,151           

Notes: (1)

REVENUES AND CASH  

ACTUAL -  FY 22/23  - Revenues 7,336,350                  102,473         -                    -                       990,934               3,284,397           

 ACTUAL  Carryover from FY 21/22 - Cash Balance -                                 -                     497,669        15,115             -                           -                          

Subtotal 7,336,350                  102,473         497,669        15,115             990,934               3,284,397           

ACTUAL  - FY22/23 Expenditures 6,457,200                  102,473         -                    -                       1,018,346            3,253,151           

ACTUAL  Cash Balance at Yearend 879,150                     -                     497,669        15,115             (27,412)                31,246                

(7) (8) (8)

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\PUB\FY 22 23\08242023 Board - FINAL - FY 22 23 Partnership Umbrella BudgetFINAL FY2223 to Board on 082423

PAGE 1 OF 7
Updated

8/9/2023



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.

Partnership Umbrella Budget [PUB] for Major Funding Sources

 FY 22/23 FINAL - ACTUAL

at June 30, 2023

Budgets for Select Funding Sources and 

Programs/Activities                                                          

(Does not include:  prior-year Smart Start, Sales Tax 

Reimbursement or Expense and Forfeited Flexible 

Spending Accounts.) 

Fund Code

Contract Period

EXPENDITURES

(1) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy TANF

(2) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy Support

(3) State Level Contracts [WAGE$]

(4) Direct Service Providers [6 external SS activities]

(5) CCR&R-Core Services

(6) CCR&R-Subsidy (TANF/CCDF eligible)

(7) CCR&R-Subsidy (non-TANF/CCDF eligible)

(8) CCR&R-Subsidy - Services Support [formerly administration]

(9) CCR&R - Lending Library [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(10) CCR&R - Keleidoscope  [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(11) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (TANF) 

(12) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (Non-TANF) 

(13) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Grant Payments to Providers

(14) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Qual. Maint./Support & Coordination

(15) CCR&R-NC Pre K Direct Administrative Support

(16) Program Monitoring & Evaluation 

(17)
Community Engagement & Resource Development 

[includes Family Resource Center]

(18) All Children Excel (ACE) 

(19) Family Connects

(20) Information Technology 

(21) Fundraising [Fund 820]

Subtotal for Services

(22) Administrative Operations

(23) SS Fundraising  - Administrative  SS 9200-990

(24) PFC Staff Events and Training [from Fund 820]

(25) First Bank Construction Transactions

Subtotal for Administration

Total Projected Expenditures

REVENUES AND CASH

ACTUAL -  FY 22/23  - Revenues

 ACTUAL  Carryover from FY 21/22 - Cash Balance

Subtotal

ACTUAL  - FY22/23 Expenditures

ACTUAL  Cash Balance at Yearend

NC Pre-K  

Administrative 

Funds 

(Regular) 

STATE FUNDS

NC Pre-K  CCDF 

ARPA FEDERAL 

FUNDS [New for 

FY22-23]

NC Pre-K  

Direct 

Payments to 

Providers 

FEDERAL 

FUNDS

NC Pre-K  

Administrative 

Funds (CCDF) 

FEDERAL 

FUNDS

NC Pre-K  Summer 

Learning Program 

FEDERAL FUNDS 

[REVERTED $55,360 

TO DCDEE in 

October 2022]

Dolly Parton's 

Imagaination 

Library - NCPC

211 314 319 328 324 216

07/22-06/23 07/22-06/23 07/22-06/23 07/22-06/23 06/22-08/23 07/22-06/23

10,770               

3,408,422         -                                

4,290                 -                                

452,995             37,505                 174,863.67       -                                

-                         

13,230               

457,285             37,505                 3,408,422         174,864            -                                24,000               

139,320             102,772               99                     -                                6,000                 

139,320             102,772               -                        99                     -                                6,000                 

596,605             140,277               3,408,422         174,963            -                                30,000               

(6)

420,576             114,039               3,394,472         155,125            -                                30,000               

-                        -                          -                        -                        -                                -                         

420,576             114,039               3,394,472         155,125            -                                30,000               

596,605             140,277               3,408,422         174,963            -                                30,000               

(176,029)           (26,238)               (13,950)             (19,838)             -                                -                         

(8) (8) (8) (8)

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\PUB\FY 22 23\08242023 Board - FINAL - FY 22 23 Partnership Umbrella BudgetFINAL FY2223 to Board on 082423

PAGE 2 OF 7
Updated

8/9/2023



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.

Partnership Umbrella Budget [PUB] for Major Funding Sources

 FY 22/23 FINAL - ACTUAL

at June 30, 2023

Budgets for Select Funding Sources and 

Programs/Activities                                                          

(Does not include:  prior-year Smart Start, Sales Tax 

Reimbursement or Expense and Forfeited Flexible 

Spending Accounts.) 

Fund Code

Contract Period

EXPENDITURES

(1) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy TANF

(2) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy Support

(3) State Level Contracts [WAGE$]

(4) Direct Service Providers [6 external SS activities]

(5) CCR&R-Core Services

(6) CCR&R-Subsidy (TANF/CCDF eligible)

(7) CCR&R-Subsidy (non-TANF/CCDF eligible)

(8) CCR&R-Subsidy - Services Support [formerly administration]

(9) CCR&R - Lending Library [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(10) CCR&R - Keleidoscope  [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(11) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (TANF) 

(12) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (Non-TANF) 

(13) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Grant Payments to Providers

(14) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Qual. Maint./Support & Coordination

(15) CCR&R-NC Pre K Direct Administrative Support

(16) Program Monitoring & Evaluation 

(17)
Community Engagement & Resource Development 

[includes Family Resource Center]

(18) All Children Excel (ACE) 

(19) Family Connects

(20) Information Technology 

(21) Fundraising [Fund 820]

Subtotal for Services

(22) Administrative Operations

(23) SS Fundraising  - Administrative  SS 9200-990

(24) PFC Staff Events and Training [from Fund 820]

(25) First Bank Construction Transactions

Subtotal for Administration

Total Projected Expenditures

REVENUES AND CASH

ACTUAL -  FY 22/23  - Revenues

 ACTUAL  Carryover from FY 21/22 - Cash Balance

Subtotal

ACTUAL  - FY22/23 Expenditures

ACTUAL  Cash Balance at Yearend

Region 5 

DCDEE Grant - 

Core FEDERAL 

FUNDS

Region 5 DCDEE 

Grant Special 

Projects - 

Infant/Toddler 

FEDERAL FUNDS 

FINAL

Region 5 DCDEE 

Grant Special 

Projects - Birth to 

Three 

[Infant/Toddler] 

FEDERAL FUNDS

Region 5 DCDEE 

Grant Special 

Projects - Healthy 

Social Behaviors 

FEDERAL FUNDS

CCHC Expansion 

Grant [amounts are 

per contract] NCPC -  

FEDERAL FUNDS

PDG Family 

Connects 

Innovation Grant 

[amounts are per 

contract] NCPC - 

FEDERAL FUNDS

307 312 312 313 330 331

07/22-06/23
07-01-2021 to 07-

31-2022

08/01/2022 - 

07/31/2023
07/22-06/23 02/01/21 - 06/30/23 03/01/21- 11/30/23

125,120 1,212,211

323,144 13,979 134,755 284,712 391

-                         

-                           

171,394.15             

323,144             13,979                    134,755                     284,712                   125,511                    1,383,605               

31,044               584                         6,612                         27,266                     12,048                      112,802                  

31,044               584                         6,612                         27,266                     12,048                      112,802                  

354,188             14,563                    141,367                     311,978                   137,559                    1,496,407               

(4) (5)

298,971             14,563                    120,327                     271,003                   148,925                    1,355,140               

-                         -                             -                                 -                               (10,467)                    (94,634)                   

298,971             14,563                    120,327                     271,003                   138,458                    1,260,506               

354,188             14,563                    141,367                     311,978                   137,559                    1,496,407               

(55,217)              (0)                           (21,040)                      (40,975)                    899                           (235,901)                 

(8) (8) (8)

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\PUB\FY 22 23\08242023 Board - FINAL - FY 22 23 Partnership Umbrella BudgetFINAL FY2223 to Board on 082423

PAGE 3 OF 7
Updated

8/9/2023



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.

Partnership Umbrella Budget [PUB] for Major Funding Sources

 FY 22/23 FINAL - ACTUAL

at June 30, 2023

Budgets for Select Funding Sources and 

Programs/Activities                                                          

(Does not include:  prior-year Smart Start, Sales Tax 

Reimbursement or Expense and Forfeited Flexible 

Spending Accounts.) 

Fund Code

Contract Period

EXPENDITURES

(1) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy TANF

(2) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy Support

(3) State Level Contracts [WAGE$]

(4) Direct Service Providers [6 external SS activities]

(5) CCR&R-Core Services

(6) CCR&R-Subsidy (TANF/CCDF eligible)

(7) CCR&R-Subsidy (non-TANF/CCDF eligible)

(8) CCR&R-Subsidy - Services Support [formerly administration]

(9) CCR&R - Lending Library [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(10) CCR&R - Keleidoscope  [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(11) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (TANF) 

(12) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (Non-TANF) 

(13) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Grant Payments to Providers

(14) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Qual. Maint./Support & Coordination

(15) CCR&R-NC Pre K Direct Administrative Support

(16) Program Monitoring & Evaluation 

(17)
Community Engagement & Resource Development 

[includes Family Resource Center]

(18) All Children Excel (ACE) 

(19) Family Connects

(20) Information Technology 

(21) Fundraising [Fund 820]

Subtotal for Services

(22) Administrative Operations

(23) SS Fundraising  - Administrative  SS 9200-990

(24) PFC Staff Events and Training [from Fund 820]

(25) First Bank Construction Transactions

Subtotal for Administration

Total Projected Expenditures

REVENUES AND CASH

ACTUAL -  FY 22/23  - Revenues

 ACTUAL  Carryover from FY 21/22 - Cash Balance

Subtotal

ACTUAL  - FY22/23 Expenditures

ACTUAL  Cash Balance at Yearend

City of Fayetteville 

American Rescue 

Protection Act 

(ARPA) - [only 1 year 

is reflected] 

FEDERAL FUNDS

City of Fayetteville 

Community 

Development Block 

Grant (CDBG) - for 

Capital Improvements 

Phase 3 FEDERAL 

FUNDS

Donations
Vending 

Machines
Kohl's

Cumberland 

Community Foundation 

- Family Connects of 

Cumberland County 

Grant [$50k per year]

333 334 501 515 518 543

07/01/22 - 06/30/25 06/15/23 - 06/30/24 N/A N/A N/A 12/01/19 - 12/31/2024

0 80                

16                192                

-                     

-                                    29                

61,494                           

-                                  -                                    125              -                    192                61,494                           

-                                  1,760           131               221                

-                                  -                                    1,760           131               221                -                                     

-                                  -                                    1,885           131               413                61,494                           

(2) (2) (3)

200,000                      -                                    12,514         325               -                     50,000                           

-                                  -                                    111,123       461               776                28,005                           

200,000                      -                                    123,637       786               776                78,005                           

-                                  -                                    1,885           131               413                61,494                           

200,000                      -                                    121,752       655               363                16,511                           

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\PUB\FY 22 23\08242023 Board - FINAL - FY 22 23 Partnership Umbrella BudgetFINAL FY2223 to Board on 082423

PAGE 4 OF 7
Updated

8/9/2023



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.

Partnership Umbrella Budget [PUB] for Major Funding Sources

 FY 22/23 FINAL - ACTUAL

at June 30, 2023

Budgets for Select Funding Sources and 

Programs/Activities                                                          

(Does not include:  prior-year Smart Start, Sales Tax 

Reimbursement or Expense and Forfeited Flexible 

Spending Accounts.) 

Fund Code

Contract Period

EXPENDITURES

(1) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy TANF

(2) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy Support

(3) State Level Contracts [WAGE$]

(4) Direct Service Providers [6 external SS activities]

(5) CCR&R-Core Services

(6) CCR&R-Subsidy (TANF/CCDF eligible)

(7) CCR&R-Subsidy (non-TANF/CCDF eligible)

(8) CCR&R-Subsidy - Services Support [formerly administration]

(9) CCR&R - Lending Library [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(10) CCR&R - Keleidoscope  [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(11) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (TANF) 

(12) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (Non-TANF) 

(13) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Grant Payments to Providers

(14) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Qual. Maint./Support & Coordination

(15) CCR&R-NC Pre K Direct Administrative Support

(16) Program Monitoring & Evaluation 

(17)
Community Engagement & Resource Development 

[includes Family Resource Center]

(18) All Children Excel (ACE) 

(19) Family Connects

(20) Information Technology 

(21) Fundraising [Fund 820]

Subtotal for Services

(22) Administrative Operations

(23) SS Fundraising  - Administrative  SS 9200-990

(24) PFC Staff Events and Training [from Fund 820]

(25) First Bank Construction Transactions

Subtotal for Administration

Total Projected Expenditures

REVENUES AND CASH

ACTUAL -  FY 22/23  - Revenues

 ACTUAL  Carryover from FY 21/22 - Cash Balance

Subtotal

ACTUAL  - FY22/23 Expenditures

ACTUAL  Cash Balance at Yearend

Falcon Children's 

Home and Family 

Services [$5,000 

donation for the car 

seat program]

Cumberland 

Community 

Foundation - 

Diaper Bank 

Distribution 

Grant

The Cannon 

Foundation, Inc. 

PFC's Operation 

Restoration 

Phase II Grant

Endowment 

Fund - 

Permanently 

Restricted

Program 

Income

PFC RC II 

Rental 

Income

PFC RC II 

Rental 

Income - 

Admin 

Support

544 546 547 599 801 802 812

03/15/20 - until spent N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

-                                    6,734 1,828          

139               

49

40,775 172,506        

-                  

-                  

-                                    6,734                   -                          -                     42,652        172,645        -                   

-                   

-                          

-                                    -                           -                          -                     -                  -                   -                   

-                                    6,734                   -                          -                     42,652        172,645        -                   

-                                    -                           30,000                -                     67,929        91,216          62,689         

5,000                            6,734                   -                          31,384           43,109        (3,566)          107,636       

5,000                            6,734                   30,000                31,384           111,038      87,650          170,325       

-                                    6,734                   -                          -                     42,652        172,645        -                   

5,000                            -                           30,000                31,384           68,386        (84,995)        170,325       

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\PUB\FY 22 23\08242023 Board - FINAL - FY 22 23 Partnership Umbrella BudgetFINAL FY2223 to Board on 082423

PAGE 5 OF 7
Updated

8/9/2023



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.

Partnership Umbrella Budget [PUB] for Major Funding Sources

 FY 22/23 FINAL - ACTUAL

at June 30, 2023

Budgets for Select Funding Sources and 

Programs/Activities                                                          

(Does not include:  prior-year Smart Start, Sales Tax 

Reimbursement or Expense and Forfeited Flexible 

Spending Accounts.) 

Fund Code

Contract Period

EXPENDITURES

(1) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy TANF

(2) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy Support

(3) State Level Contracts [WAGE$]

(4) Direct Service Providers [6 external SS activities]

(5) CCR&R-Core Services

(6) CCR&R-Subsidy (TANF/CCDF eligible)

(7) CCR&R-Subsidy (non-TANF/CCDF eligible)

(8) CCR&R-Subsidy - Services Support [formerly administration]

(9) CCR&R - Lending Library [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(10) CCR&R - Keleidoscope  [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(11) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (TANF) 

(12) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (Non-TANF) 

(13) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Grant Payments to Providers

(14) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Qual. Maint./Support & Coordination

(15) CCR&R-NC Pre K Direct Administrative Support

(16) Program Monitoring & Evaluation 

(17)
Community Engagement & Resource Development 

[includes Family Resource Center]

(18) All Children Excel (ACE) 

(19) Family Connects

(20) Information Technology 

(21) Fundraising [Fund 820]

Subtotal for Services

(22) Administrative Operations

(23) SS Fundraising  - Administrative  SS 9200-990

(24) PFC Staff Events and Training [from Fund 820]

(25) First Bank Construction Transactions

Subtotal for Administration

Total Projected Expenditures

REVENUES AND CASH

ACTUAL -  FY 22/23  - Revenues

 ACTUAL  Carryover from FY 21/22 - Cash Balance

Subtotal

ACTUAL  - FY22/23 Expenditures

ACTUAL  Cash Balance at Yearend

Misc. 

Unrestricted 

Revenues 

[Receipts from 

2% Cashback - 

Mastercard]

Forward 

March

Region 5 - 

Project 

Income

Hoke County 

PFC Quality 

Child Care 

Contract

Hoke County 

PFC 

Evaluation 

Contract

Contracted Data 

Services - 

iDashboards and 

New GEMS

Annual 

Fundraisier 

805 806 807 809 815 816 820

N/A N/A 07/22-06/23 07/22-06/23 07/22-06/23 N/A N/A

13,780           53,813             

9,403 -                          

0 7,543          

0

-                           -                  13,780           53,813             9,403               -                          7,543          

-                           1,607          -                

-                  

-                           1,607          -                    -                       -                      -                          -                  

-                           1,607          13,780           53,813             9,403               -                          7,543          

 

6,031                   -                  13,780           60,199             16,350             -                          (3,525)         

-                           33,600        -                    -                       29,034             3,448                  90,768        

6,031                   33,600        13,780           60,199             45,384             3,448                  87,243        

-                           1,607          13,780           53,813             9,403               -                          7,543          

6,031                   31,993        -                    6,386               35,981             3,448                  79,700        

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\PUB\FY 22 23\08242023 Board - FINAL - FY 22 23 Partnership Umbrella BudgetFINAL FY2223 to Board on 082423

PAGE 6 OF 7
Updated

8/9/2023



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.

Partnership Umbrella Budget [PUB] for Major Funding Sources

 FY 22/23 FINAL - ACTUAL

at June 30, 2023

Budgets for Select Funding Sources and 

Programs/Activities                                                          

(Does not include:  prior-year Smart Start, Sales Tax 

Reimbursement or Expense and Forfeited Flexible 

Spending Accounts.) 

Fund Code

Contract Period

EXPENDITURES

(1) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy TANF

(2) State Level Contracts [DSS] Subsidy Support

(3) State Level Contracts [WAGE$]

(4) Direct Service Providers [6 external SS activities]

(5) CCR&R-Core Services

(6) CCR&R-Subsidy (TANF/CCDF eligible)

(7) CCR&R-Subsidy (non-TANF/CCDF eligible)

(8) CCR&R-Subsidy - Services Support [formerly administration]

(9) CCR&R - Lending Library [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(10) CCR&R - Keleidoscope  [NEW FOR FY21-22]

(11) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (TANF) 

(12) SS NC Pre-K Enhancements (Non-TANF) 

(13) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Grant Payments to Providers

(14) CCR&R-NC Pre-K Qual. Maint./Support & Coordination

(15) CCR&R-NC Pre K Direct Administrative Support

(16) Program Monitoring & Evaluation 

(17)
Community Engagement & Resource Development 

[includes Family Resource Center]

(18) All Children Excel (ACE) 

(19) Family Connects

(20) Information Technology 

(21) Fundraising [Fund 820]

Subtotal for Services

(22) Administrative Operations

(23) SS Fundraising  - Administrative  SS 9200-990

(24) PFC Staff Events and Training [from Fund 820]

(25) First Bank Construction Transactions

Subtotal for Administration

Total Projected Expenditures

REVENUES AND CASH

ACTUAL -  FY 22/23  - Revenues

 ACTUAL  Carryover from FY 21/22 - Cash Balance

Subtotal

ACTUAL  - FY22/23 Expenditures

ACTUAL  Cash Balance at Yearend

Fundraising - 

Admin Ops. 

(Allocation)

PFC FRC - 

Capital Projects - 

CONSTRUCTION 

LOAN 

TRANSACTIONS

Interest 

Income - Non 

SS Related

Information 

Technology - 

Outside Orgs.

Total

824 825 899 992-996

N/A N/A

NOT IN 

OPERATING 

CASH

N/A

2,430,965

159,807

720,000

1,838,466

1,596,733

44,821

10,036

15,419

22,936

48,040

442,525

7,362

7,679,919

4,290

665,711

311,066

-                            746,970

110,512

252,809

133,441          133,441

0

-                        -                            -                     133,441          17,241,828

-                        1,266                    -                     -                     879,557

22,921

0

164,773                164,773

-                        166,039                -                     -                     1,067,251

-                        166,039                -                     133,441          18,309,079

(7)

-                        165,663                3,379             108,972          18,922,817    

6,587                (148)                      23,848           102,213          1,027,695      

6,587                165,515                27,227           211,185          19,950,512    

-                        166,039                -                     133,441          18,309,079    

6,587                (524)                      27,227           77,744            1,641,433      

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\PUB\FY 22 23\08242023 Board - FINAL - FY 22 23 Partnership Umbrella BudgetFINAL FY2223 to Board on 082423

PAGE 7 OF 7
Updated

8/9/2023



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.

Partnership Umbrella Budget [PUB] for Major Funding Sources

 FY 22/23 FINAL - ACTUAL at June 30, 2023

Page 1 of 1

Notes:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Fund 331 - PDG Family Connects Innovation Grant  was a new federal grant received from 

NCPC during FY21-22.  Please refer to the Monthly Financial Summary for additional details. The 

negative cash balance at June 30, 2023 are for the months of May and June 2023 requests for 

reimbursements.

Fund 208 - Unrestricted State Revenues  includes $50,000 contingency allocation in case there is 

a government shutdown. Funds will be used to retain staff paid from federal grants. This allocation 

has been set aside for a number of years and have not had to be expended. None of the USR funds 

set aside to support Administrative expenditures was used as of the yearend.

(7) Fund 153 and 154 - Smart Start FY22-23 FINAL includes the total reversion of $862,921 of 

unspent funds received which is due back to NCPC PLUS  DSS unspent funds of $35 for TANF and 

$16,193 for Support Services which does not run through PFC bank accounts.

(8) NC Pre-K and Region 5 Grants  - Reimbursements for the June 2023 expenditures were not 

received by June 30, 2023 and thus a negative cash balances are reflected at yearend.

(6)

Fund 802 - FRC II Rental Income  had a loss of two major tenants during FY21-22 which lead to 

the lease revenues being less than sufficient to cover the ongoing monthly expenses.  This resulted 

in a shortfall at yearend.  However, there are funds available in Fund 812 - FRC II Rental Income - 

Admin Support that can be used to support Fund 802 if necessary  As new tenants occupy the FRC 

II area, we are hopeful that the shortfall will decrease during FY23-24.

PUB EFFECTIVE 06-30-2023 [Smart Start agrees to the CBS effective on 12-15-2022]

Fund 543 - The Cumberland Community Foundation, Inc. Grant  is for 12/01/2019 - 12/31/2024 

and payable in annual installments of $50,000 per year for 5 years and is for the purpose of 

supporting the Family Connects initiatives. The final $50,000 installment is anticipated to arrive by 

January 2024. There are also Smart Start funds and federal PDG funds available to support Family 

Connects.

Fund 333 - The City of Fayetteville's ARPA Grant  to be used to support applicable child care 

facilities with staff retention and other needs was executed on  August 1, 2022 and PFC has 

received $200,000 of advance funds. The grant period is August 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025 

with a total grant amount of $1,000,000 over the thress years.  As of the date of this presentation, 

none of these funds have been expended. The CCBG grant from the City of Fayetteville [Fund 

334] has an approved contract effective date from June 15, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  The 

CDBG grant is anticipated to assist with supporting the costs of the capital improvements for the 

PFC building in Phase 3 of the construction project. This is a reimbursement based grant with no 

provisions for general adminstrative expenditures nor for requests for advances to support the 

payment of expenditures. 

(5)

Fund 825 - PFC Capital Improvements fund  is being used for the construction loan transactions. 

The construction loan is held by First Bank - Fayetteville, NC.  As funds are needed, applicable 

draw-downs are made by First Bank.  Contractors and other applicable invoices are submitted to 

First Bank as services are performed and approved. The invoices are then paid directly by the bank.  

The actual amount of draw-downs and construction payments during FY22-23 for the contractor's 

invoices and loan interest are reflected in this presentation at yearend.

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\PUB\FY 22 23\08242023 Board - FINAL - FY 22 23 Partnership Umbrella BudgetNotes Only

Updated

8/9/2023



 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: August 15, 2023 

TO: Finance Committee 

Board of Directors 

FROM: Mary Sonnenberg, President 

SUBJECT: 

 

2023-2024 System of Support Recommendations 

SYSTEM OF SUPPORT (SOS) OVERVIEW 

 
In September 2007, the Board approved the System of Support which is an intensive programmatic technical 

assistance program.  The SOS program is designed to prevent program non-compliance issues.  Direct Service 

Providers (DSP) with one or more of the following risk factors are placed on the SOS: 

a. reduction in program staff, excessive turnover of supervisory staff, or turnover in key staff positions 

b. funded less than 2 years 

c. issues noted in the previous year’s Formal Site Visit report 

d. undertaking of a new direction per PFC guidance 

e. additional criteria identified by staff 

 

All programs on the SOS receive two programmatic Formal Site Visits and Informal Site Visits as needed. 

Fiscal Monitoring requires the DSP to furnish back-up documentation for selected budget lines and/or expenditures 

with each monthly Financial Status Report (FSR) for desktop monitoring.  Each program will also receive one 

Informal Site Visit in the second quarter and one Formal Site Visit in the fourth quarter. 

 

2023-2024 SOS FISCAL MONITORING STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

Mary Sonnenberg recommends placing the following program on the SOS desktop Fiscal Monitoring for 

Fiscal Year 2023-2024: 

 

Carolina Collaborative Community Care (4Cs): 

      Assuring Better Child Health and Development Activity (ABCD) 

  

This DSP was previously on the SOS program for approximately 5 years, due to being a newly funded 

activity and also a period of transition in the Executive Director’s position since July 2022.  The new 

Executive Director was appointed in March 2023. On June 29, 2023, the Executive Committee 

approved the removal of 4Cs from the SOS program for FY23-24.  On July 11, 2023, PFC was 

informed of a vacancy with 4C’s Accountant position. The Accountant duties are currently being 

performed by an Independent Contractor.  Given this change in key staff, we recommend placing 4Cs 

on the SOS program for FY23-24. 



 

 

 
August 16, 2023 

 

 

Dr. Keith Miller       Via Email: DKMiller@carolinaccc.com 

351 Wagoner Drive 

Fayetteville, NC 28303 

 

RE: Placement of ABCD on System of Support - FY23/24 

 

Dear Dr. Miller: 

 

Our Executive Committee, on June 29, 2023, approved the removal of 4C’s Smart Start activities from the 

System of Support Program (SOS) for FY 23/24.  However, due to the recent change in key accounting staff, 

our Finance Committee, on August 15, 2023, approved that the Assuring Better Child Health and 

Development (ABCD) activity should remain on the SOS Program for Fiscal Year 23/24. 

 

Please have staff continue to provide supporting documentation for the Smart Start monthly Financial Status 

Reports (FSR) for desktop monitoring. 

 

Through the SOS Program, we will work together to ensure the continued success of fiscal compliance. 

 

Also, please provide us with the contact information and detailed manner in which financial communication 

should occur.  

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Mary Sonnenberg 

President 

 

cc: Marie Lilly, Vice President of Finance, PFC of Cumberland County 

 Dorothy Adams, Accounting Manager, PFC of Cumberland County 

 Karen Staab, Fiscal Monitor, PFC of Cumberland County  

Pamela Federline, Vice President of Planning and Evaluation, PFC of Cumberland County 

Michelle Downey, Contracts Coordinator, PFC of Cumberland County 

 Darryl Young, Assistant Director, Administration & Operations, 4C  



FACILITY AND TENANT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 

MEETING August 21, 2023 

  
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 

 
1. Approval for renewal of tenancy and lease negoiations, submitted to the 

Board Of Directors for the following organization: 

• Boys & Girls Homes of North Carolina- Suite 125- Non-Profit 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

Hybrid Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

May 18, 2023 (12:24 pm – 2:00 pm)  

Be the Driving Force 

 

 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dr. Pamela Adams-Watkins, Lonnie Ballard (left @ 12:50pm), Shona Bannister (D), Lisa Childers, Maria Ford (D), Sandee Gronowski*, Dr. Meredith Gronski*, 
Haja Jallow-Konrat*, Brian Jones, Mary Mathis, Ayesha Neal, Heather Skeens, Steve Terry and Wanda Wesley  
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Robin Deaver, Terrasine Gardner, Brenda Jackson, Karen McDonald, Tre’vone McNeill, Tawnya Rayman, Erin Robinson and Ebone Williams 
NON-VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: Dr. Marvin Connelly, Jr. 
STAFF ATTENDEES: Dottie Adams*, Ar-Nita Davis, Michelle Downey*, Pamela Federline, Belinda Gainey*, Julanda Jett, Carole Mangum, Sharon Moyer*, Candy Scott*, Mary 
Sonnenberg*, Karen Staab and Mike Yeager 

*Attended in person 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION & RECOMMENDATION ACTION FOLLOW-
UP 

I. Determination of Board Quorum & Call to Order  
A. Volunteer Forms Δ  
B. Board Donations – 18 out of 21  
C. Fund Development 

 

The hybrid meeting of the Board of Directors was held on May 18, 2023 beginning at 12:24 pm 
pursuant to prior written notice to each Board member. Sandee Gronowski, Board Chair, 
determined that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order. Belinda Gainey, 
Executive Specialist, was Secretary for the meeting and recorded the minutes. 
 
A. Sandee Gronowski reminded board members to complete the volunteer form that was 

previously emailed to them. The form is to include time spent reading emails, reviewing 
packets and all other meetings they may have attended in regards to the Partnership for the 
Children which did not require them to sign in. 

B. All board members are required to donate to PFC. Grantors look at these donations to make 
sure all board members give to the organization. As of today, 18 out of the 21 board 
members have donated. Donations need to be received by June 16, 2023. 

C. Sharon Moyer informed the board that the Community Engagement and Development 
Committee working to create a Fund Development Plan (prefer to change to Philanthropy 
Plan). All Donations can be made at www.ccpfc.donate. Changes are being made to 
Salesforce so processes can be streamlined. 

 
Mary Sonnenberg asked that an item be added to the agenda: Section VI.H.3. Contingent on State 
Budget Approval – Increase in Admin to Match the State Aggregate. Sandee asked for a motion 
to add this item to the agenda. 

Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to add Section VI.H.3. Increase in Admin to Match the State 
Aggregate to the agenda as presented. Brian Jones seconded the motion. Hearing no further 
discussion, the Chair put the motion to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. Virtual 

Called to 
Order 

 
 
 

None 
 
 
 

None 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

None 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 

None 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

 Hybrid Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

May 18, 2023 (12:24 pm – 2:00 pm) 

Be the Driving Force 

 
board members who opposed the action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All 
votes were unanimous. There were no abstentions. The motion carried.  

 

II. Consideration of Consent Agenda – Action* 
A. Lease Approval – Outward Solutions, PLLC - 

Jason Martin 
B. Lease Renewal – Brown Therapeutic Solutions 
C. Board Approval of Automatic Drafts and 

Payments (See Section VI.F.) 
1. Requesting conditional Board approval 

for LP management to authorize NCPC-
initiated reversion payments, pending 
final details from NCPC. 

2. Requesting Board approval for all other 
applicable drafts or payments as deemed 
necessary by LP management.  

D. CAD (Contract Activity Description) Revisions 
(See Section VI.G.) 
1. Kindermusik 
2. Child Care Health Consultant (CCHC) 

E. FY 23/24 Smart Start Allocation (See Section 
VI.H.) 
1. Spreadsheet! 
2. 18 Budgets (Detailed in Line Items)!  

F. FY 23/24 Partnership Umbrella Budget (PUB) 
(See Section VI.I.) 

Sandee Gronowski requested a motion to accept the Consent Agenda action items.  
Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to accept the Consent Agenda action items as presented. Haja 
Jallow-Konrat seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion 
to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board members who opposed the 
action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There were 
no abstentions. The motion carried.  
 

 
Motion 
Carried 

 
None 

III. Action 
A. Board of Director Minutes – March 30, 2023 
B. Board Development Committee 

1. Board Member Nominations    
a. Patricia Fecher – Higher Education 

Institution 
b. Katherine Lada – Inter-Agency 

Coordinating Council or Parent of 
Child with a Disability 

c. Wynne Long – Business Leader 
d. Birgit Sexton – Municipal 

Government 

A. The minutes of the March 30, 2023 Board of Directors meeting were previously distributed 
electronically and reviewed by the Board members. 
Brian Jones moved to accept the March 30, 2023 Board Meeting minutes as presented. 
Wanda Wesley seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion 
to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board members who opposed the 
action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There were 
no abstentions. The motion carried. 

B.1. Brian Jones reported that Patricia Fecher (Higher Education Institution), Katherine Lada 
(Inter-Agency Coordinating Council or Parent of Child with a Disability), Wynne Long 
(Business Leader) and Birgit Sexton (Municipal Government) have all submitted applications 
to serve on the PFC Board of Directors beginning July 1, 2023. Board members were asked 
to review the applications and Brian asked for a motion to approve the applicants.   

 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

 Hybrid Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

May 18, 2023 (12:24 pm – 2:00 pm) 

Be the Driving Force 

 
2. 1-Year Term Extension (Sandee 

Gronowski)  
3. Move Ebone Williams from the Category 

of Business/Community to Services 
C. FY 23/24 Board Officers! 

Positions FY 22/23 Officers FY 23/24 Officers 

Chair Sandee Gronowski Brian Jones 

Vice Chair Brian Jones Haja Jallow-Konrat 

Secretary Ayesha Neal Ayesha Neal 

Treasurer Haja Jallow-Konrat Taylor Mobley 

D. FY 23/24 Executive Committee 
7 Committee Chairs 
    Board Vice Chair – Haja Jallow-Konrat 
    Board Treasurer – Taylor Mobley 

Board Chair – Brian Jones 

Past Board Chair – Sandee Gronowski 

Board Secretary – Ayesha Neal 

Maria Ford /or Dr. Marvin Connelly, Jr. 

OPEN – Optional 

OPEN – Optional  

E. FY 23/24 Board and Committee Calendar 
F. Board Approval of Automatic Drafts and 

Payments  
1. Requesting conditional Board approval 

for LP management to authorize NCPC-
initiated reversion payments, pending 
final details from NCPC. 

2. Requesting Board approval for all other 
applicable drafts or payments as deemed 
necessary by LP management.  

G. CAD (Contract Activity Description) Revisions  
1. Kindermusik 
2. Child Care Health Consultant (CCHC) 

H. FY 23/24 Smart Start Allocation 
1. Spreadsheet!  
2. 18 Budgets (Detailed in Line Items)!  

a. DSP – DSS Child Care Subsidy - 
$2,531,000 

b. DSP – FTCC Subsidy TANF - $317,300 

Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to accept Patricia Fecher, Katherine Lada, Wynne Long and 
Birgit Sexton to the PFC Board of Directors beginning July 1, 2023 as presented. Ayesha Neal 
seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion to a vote and 
asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board members who opposed the action were asked 
to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There were no abstentions. The 
motion carried. 

B.2. Brian asked for a motion to approve Sandee Gronowski’s one-year term extension to serve 
as Past Chair on the PFC Board of Directors. Mary Sonnenberg explained that Sandee’s term 
is to end on June 30, 2023 and in order for Sandee to serve as Past Board Chair, her term 
would need to be extended. As stated in the PFC Bylaws, this extension is allowed. 
Maria Ford moved to accept extending Sandee Gronowski’s term extension for one-year as 
presented. Ayesha Neal seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put 
the motion to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board members who 
opposed the action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. 
There were no abstentions. The motion carried. 

B.3. Brian asked for a motion to move Ebone Williams from the Category of Business/Community 
to Services.  
Ayesha Neal moved to accept moving Ebone Williams from the Category of 
Business/Community to Services as presented. Dr. Meredith Gronski seconded the motion. 
Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion to a vote and asked if there was any 
opposals. Virtual board members who opposed the action were asked to type it in the ZOOM 
Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There were no abstentions. The motion carried. 

C.    Sandee reported that the following individuals have agreed to serve as Board Officers for the 
next fiscal year: Chair – Brian Jones, Vice Chair – Haja Jallow-Konrat, Treasurer – Taylor 
Mobley and Secretary – Ayesha Neal. 
Steve Terry moved to accept the selected individuals as Board Officers as presented. Dr. 
Meredith Gronski seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the 
motion to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board members who opposed 
the action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. The 
motion carried. Recusals: Haja Jallow-Konrat, Brian Jones and Ayesha Neal 

D. Sandee stated that, if approved, the FY 23/24 Executive Committee will consist of FY 23/24 
Board Officers, Past Board Chair, Committee Chairs and Dr. Marvin Connelly Jr., and/or Maria 
Ford as his designee. 
Dr. Meredith Gronski asked for approval to add Mary Mathis to the FY 23/24 Executive 
Committee. Sandee asked for a motion to add Mary Mathis to the Executive Committee. 
Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to accept adding Mary Mathis to the Executive Committee as 
presented. Shona Bannister seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair 
put the motion to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board members who 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

 Hybrid Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

May 18, 2023 (12:24 pm – 2:00 pm) 

Be the Driving Force 

 
c. DSP – DSS Subsidy Support - 

$176,000 
d. DSP – FTCC Subsidy Support – 

$48,520 
e. Child Care Resource and Referral – 

$1,185,000 
f. DSP – WAGE$ – $634,000 
g. Lending Library – $36,500 
h. DSP – ABCD – $112,000 
i. Family Connects – $195,765  
j. DSP – Kindermusik – $45,000 
k. DSP – CCHC – $178,000 
l. All Children Excel – $106,000 
m. Kaleidoscope – $47,000 
n. Community Engagement – $504,000 
o. DPIL Smart Start – $30,000 
p. Planning and Evaluation – $270,000 
q. Administration – $385,893 
r. Fundraising – $30,500 

I. FY 23/24 Partnership Umbrella Budget (PUB) 

opposed the action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. 
The motion carried.  Recusals: Mary Mathis 
Sandee asked for a motion to approve the Executive Committee that will consist of FY 23/24 
Board Officers, Past Board Chair, Committee Chairs, Dr. Marvin Connelly Jr., and/or Maria 
Ford as his designee and Mary Mathis. 
Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to accept the FY 23/24 Executive Committee as presented. 
Wanda Wesley seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion 
to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board members who opposed the 
action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. The motion 
carried. Recusals: Mary Mathis 

E. Mary Sonnenberg provided an overview of the FY 23/24 Board and Committee Calendar. 
Mary informed the board members that dates had been switched for Executive and NC Pre-
K/Board meetings. A survey was previously sent asking for board member input regarding 
dates/times of Executive and NC Pre-K/Board meetings. 
Ayesha Neal moved to accept the FY 23/24 Board and Committee Calendar as presented. 
Haja Jallow-Konrat seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the 
motion to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board members who opposed 
the action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There 
were no abstentions. The motion carried.  

F.1.-F.2. Mary stated that NCPC is proposing a process in which they could debit local 
partnership’s bank account for reversion money. Besides payroll, this occasionally occurs 
with vendors being paid by autodraft in the case of potential late fees for payments or short 
turn-arounds. Approval for this would cover cases involving automatic drafts and payments. 
Prior approval would need to be made by PFC staff prior to the money being released from 
the account.  
Conditional Board approval is requested for Partnership management (Mary Sonnenberg) to 
authorize NCPC-initiated reversion payments, pending final details from NCPC and approval 
is needed for all other applicable drafts or payments as deemed necessary by Partnership 
management. 
Sandee suggested PFC look into getting a form of fraud protection, called ACH Positive Pay, 
on the account since the PFC accounting and routing number is being given out. The fraud 
protection is available through banks. Mary stated that PFC will speak with Bank of America 
regarding this protection.  
Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to accept allowing NCPC to debit PFC’s bank account for 
reversion money and approval for all other applicable drafts and payments as presented. 
Haja Jallow-Konrat seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the 
motion to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board members who opposed 

 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

 Hybrid Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

May 18, 2023 (12:24 pm – 2:00 pm) 

Be the Driving Force 

 
the action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There 
were no abstentions. The motion carried.  

G. Pamela Federline provided an overview of the Kindermusik & Music Therapy CAD. NCPC has 
modified the Evidence-Based, Evidence Informed programs; due to the change, the certified 
Music Therapist decided not to continue her portion of the program. Kindermusik will be 
offered for one more year and will not reapply for the next allocation cycle. Due to the 
change, the language in the CAD has been updated to remove information regarding Music 
Therapy. The Child Care Health Consultant CAD has been revised to add the statement “ The 
activity will serve child care facilities in Cumberland and other counties”.  
Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to accept the Kindermusik and Child Care Health Consultant 
CADs as presented. Shona Bannister seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, 
the Chair put the motion to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board 
members who opposed the action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes 
were unanimous. There were no abstentions. The motion carried.  

H.1.-H.2. Mary provided an overview of the FY 23-24 Proposed Smart Start Allocations 
Spreadsheet which included the following 18 budgets. 

DSP – DSS Child Care Subsidy - $2,531,000 DSP – Kindermusik – $45,000 

DSP – FTCC Subsidy TANF – $317,300  DSP – CCHC – $178,000 

DSP – DSS Subsidy Support – $176,000 All Children Excel – $106,000 

DSP – FTCC Subsidy Support – $48,520 Kaleidoscope – $47,000 

Child Care Resource and Referral – 
$1,185,000 

Community Engagement – $504,000 

DSP – WAGE$ – $634,000 DPIL Smart Start – $30,000 

Lending Library – $36,500 Planning and Evaluation – $270,000 

DSP – ABCD – $112,000 Administration – $385,893 

Family Connects – $195,765  Fundraising – $30,500 

Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to accept the FY 23-24 Proposed Smart Start Allocation 
Spreadsheet and 18 budgets as presented. Haja Jallow-Konrat seconded the motion. Hearing 
no further discussion, the Chair put the motion to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. 
Virtual board members who opposed the action were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. 
All votes were unanimous. The motion carried. Recusals: Dr. Pamela Adams-Watkins, Shona 
Bannister, Maria Ford, Mary Mathis, Heather Skeens and Wanda Wesley 

H.3. Sandee asked for a motion to increase the Admin Smart Start to 10% contingent on the State 
budget being passed.  
Haja Jallow-Konrat moved to accept the motion to increase the Admin Smart Start to 10% 
contingent on the State budget being passed as presented. Dr. Meredith Gronski seconded 
the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion to a vote and asked if 
there was any opposals. Virtual board members who opposed the action were asked to type 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

 Hybrid Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

May 18, 2023 (12:24 pm – 2:00 pm) 

Be the Driving Force 

 
it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There were no abstentions. The motion 
carried.  

I. Mary provided an overview of the FY 23-24 Partnership Umbrella Budget (PUB).  
Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to accept the FY 23-24 PUB as presented. Haja Jallow-Konrat 
seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion to a vote and 
asked if there was any opposals. Virtual board members who opposed the action were asked 
to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There were no abstentions. The 
motion carried.  
 

 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 

None 

IV. Discussion Δ 
A. Board Development Committee 

1. Committee Chairs 
Committee FY 22-23 Chair FY 23-24 Chair 

Bd Development Brian Jones Haja Jallow-
Konrat 

CCR&R Wanda Wesley Darlisha Warren 

CED Ayesha Neal Ayesha Neal 

Family Connects Dr. Meredith 
Gronski 

Terrasine 
Gardner 

Facility & Tenant Ebone Williams Ebone Williams 

Finance Haja Jallow-
Konrat 

Taylor Mobley 

Human Resource Karen McDonald Lonnie Ballard 

Planning & 
Evaluation 

Robin Deaver Birgit Sexton 

2. Committee Membership 
B. Financial Summary: April 2023 
C. April Cash and In-Kind Report  
D. April E-Trade Statement 
E. FY 21/22 Form 990 
F. Capital One Credit Card 2% Earnings to Date 

as of 5/10/23 - $6,021.65 
G. SFY 22/23 DCDEE NC Pre-K Monitoring 

Summary (covered in NC Pre-K Planning 
Committee) 

H. Building Construction, Phase 2 – Update  
I. CED – Survey Development and 

Implementation 
J. President’s Report 

A.1. Mary reported that committee chairs are now in place for FY 23-24. Board Development – 
Haja Jallow-Konrat, CCR&R – Darlisha Warren, CED – Ayesha Neal, Family Connects – 
Terrasine Gardner, Facility & Tenant – Ebone Williams, Finance – Taylor Mobley, HR – Lonnie  
Ballard and P&E – Birgit Sexton.  

A.2. Mary provided a brief overview of the Committee Membership handout. All committee 
chairs and liaisons have been asked to review the membership. A few committees still need 
members.  Pamela reported that Mary McCoy and Martina Sconiers-Talbert are no longer on 
P&E. Amy Cannon has agreed to serve on Finance and P&E.  

B. Mary provided an overview of the April 2023 Financial Summary.  
C. Sharon Moyer provided an overview of the April 2023 Cash and In-Kind Report. There will be 

no penalties for this fiscal year. PFC is currently $790,377.20 short from reach its goal. 
D. Mary provided an overview of the April E-Trade statement.  
E. Mary reported that FY 21/22 Form 990 has been submitted. 
F. Mary reported that PFC has earned, as of 5/18/23, $6,031.45 back from the 2% Capital One 

Credit Card; these are unrestricted funds.  
G. Covered in NC Pre-K Planning Committee. 
H. Mary reported that building construction is ongoing. Contractors are awaiting bricks, which 

should come in by the end of the month. Framing inspection must be done by the city. Work 
is still taking place with framing and glass for the windows. Mike Yeager reported that the 
color sample from frame work has been received. 

I. Sharon reported that a survey has been created and will be sent to the board by the end of 
the month. This will be sent to staff and others. This survey aims to inform the creation of 
the fund development and philanthropy plan and the accompanying strategies.  

J. Mary provided an overview of the President’s Report which was included in the packet.  
 
Mary presented Dr. Meredith Gronski a Certificate of Appreciation and thanked her for 
serving on the PFC Board of Directors. Others leaving the board will receive theirs later. 

None 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 

None 
None 

 
None 
None 
None 

 
None 
None 

 
 
 

None 
 
 

None 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 

None 
None 

 
None 
None 
None 

 
None 
None 

 
 
 

None 
 
 

None 
 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

 Hybrid Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  

May 18, 2023 (12:24 pm – 2:00 pm) 

Be the Driving Force 

 

 

       Submittal:  The minutes of the above stated meeting are submitted for approval.  ___________________________________________________________ 
                             Secretary of Meeting                  Date    

       Approval:  Based on Committee consensus, the minutes of the above stated meeting  
                         are hereby approved as presented and/or corrected.           ___________________________________________________________ 

                            Committee Chair                  Date   

V. Consent Agenda – Information Only Δ These items were issued for information only.  
 

None None 

VI. Adjourn As there was no further business, the chair announced the meeting adjourned. The meeting was 
adjourned at 2:00 pm. 

Adjourned None 



 

Exhibit A

Without With

amounts per auditor's to adjust for top-side 

adjustments reflected at  06-30-22 Donor Donor Total
Restrictions Restrictions Funds

Receipts:

State Awards and Contracts $ 7,943,384        $ 31,246            $ 7,974,630         

Federal Awards 6,004,053        200,899          6,204,952         

Private Contributions 46,329             46,511            92,840              

Special Fund Raising Events (3,525)             -                      (3,525)               

Interest and Investment Earnings 4,675              -                      4,675                

Sales Tax Refunds 18,592             -                      18,592              

Other Receipts 591,262           -                  591,262            

Total Receipts 14,604,770      278,656          14,883,426       

Net Assets Released from Restrictions:

  Satisfaction of Program Restrictions 111,708           (111,708)         -                       

  Expiration of Time Restrictions -                       

14,716,478      166,948          14,883,426       

Expenditures:

Programs:

  Child Care and Education Affordability 289,664           -                  289,664            

  Child Care and Education Quality 1,586,896        -                  1,586,896         

  Family Support 1,083,449        -                  1,083,449         

  Health and Safety 1,963,189        -                  1,963,189         

  NC Pre-K 9,021,230        -                  9,021,230         

Support:

  Fund Raising 22,654             -                  22,654              

  Management and General 489,003           -                  489,003            

  Program Planning, Coordination and Evaluation 304,006           -                  304,006            

Other:

  IT Support and Services 126,975           -                  126,975            

  Refund of Prior Year Grant 87,503             -                  87,503              

  Sales Tax Paid 16,252             -                  16,252              

Total Expenditures 14,990,821      -                  14,990,821       

Excess/Deficiency of Receipts Over Expenditures (274,343)         166,948          (107,395)           

Net Assets at Beginning of Year 692,229           154,680          846,909            

Net Assets at End of Year $ 417,886           $ 321,628          $ 739,514            

Net Assets Consisted of:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 947,161           $ 290,244          $ 1,237,405         

Beneficial Interest in the Community Foundation -                      31,384            31,384              

Investments 327,427           -                      327,427            

Refunds Due From Contractors 2,735              -                      2,735                

1,277,323        321,628          1,598,951         

Less:  Due to State 862,921           -                      862,921            

           Funds Held for Others (3,484)             -                      (3,484)               

TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 417,886           $ 321,628          $ 739,514            

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.

Unaudited Statement of Receipts, Expenditures and Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023



Exhibit B

Fixed

  Supplies Other Charges Property and Services/

amounts per auditor's to adjust for top-side 

adjustments at 06-30-22  Contracted and Operating and Other Equipment Contracts/

Total Personnel Services Materials Expenditures Expenditures Outlay Grants

Smart Start Fund:

  Programs:

Child Care and Education Affordability $ 289,664       $ 10,536         $ 2,481           $ 226              $ 1,734              $ 33                   $ 409              $ 274,245             

Child Care and Education Quality 765,084       531,861       61,933         71,594         69,719            9,308              18,290         2,379                 

Family Support 668,866       374,995       116,661       23,870         106,938          7,009              21,451         17,942               

Health and Safety 272,707       10,368         -                   1,259           8,045              -                      -                   253,035             

NC Pre-K 449,887       -                   -                   -                   -                     -                      -                   449,887             

2,446,208    927,760       181,075       96,949         186,436          16,350            40,150         997,488             

  Support:

Fund Raising 22,654         2,540           14,400         1,599           4,115              -                      -                   -                         

Management and General 320,767       213,504       37,859         10,190         29,138            17,671            12,405         -                         

Program Planning, Coordination and Evaluation 294,789       209,407       15,486         41,462         23,990            1,265              3,179           -                         

638,210       425,451       67,745         53,251         57,243            18,936            15,584         -                         

Total Smart Start Fund Expenditures $ 3,084,418    $ 1,353,211    $ 248,820       $ 150,200       $ 243,679          $ 35,286            $ 55,734         $ 997,488             

Other Funds:

  Programs:

Child Care and Education Quality $ 821,812       $ 629,281       $ 28,621         $ 22,866         $ 56,863            $ 5,424              $ 9,155           $ 69,602               

Family Support 414,583       67,171         35,721         4,667           121,531          12,205            173,288       -                     

Health and Safety 1,690,482    320,847       1,342,440    1,927           16,417            3,082              5,769           -                     

NC Pre-K 8,571,343    780,697       34,718         9,931           46,115            7,853              7,820           7,684,209          

11,498,220  1,797,996    1,441,500    39,391         240,926          28,564            196,032       7,753,811          

  Support:

Management and General 168,236       150,044       6,062           2,429           6,683              2,597              421              -                     

Program Planning, Coordination and Evaluation 9,217           5,186           -               4,000           31                   -                  -               -                     

IT Support and Services 126,975       240,744       (142,730)      9,588           14,525            1,061              3,787           -                     

304,428       395,974       (136,668)      16,017         21,239            3,658              4,208           -                         

  Other:

Refund of Prior Year Grant 87,503         -               -                   -                   -                     87,503            -                   -                         

Sales Tax Paid 16,252         -               -                   16,252         -                     -                      -                   -                         

 103,755       -               -                   16,252         -                     87,503            -                   -                         

Total Other Funds Expenditures $ 11,906,403  $ 2,193,970    $ 1,304,832    $ 71,660         $ 262,165          $ 119,725          $ 200,240       $ 7,753,811          

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.

Unaudited Statement of Functional Expenditures - Modified Cash Basis

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Exhibit B 063023 - UNAUDITED

Revised June 2019





Partnership CADs 2023 - 2024 

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

 

The North Carolina Partnership for Children, Inc. 

Monday 14th of August 2023  

Page 1 of 2. 

Partnership CAD Report for Partnership for Children of Cumberland 

County, Inc. for Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 

Activity Descriptions 

 

 

Cumberland 

Community Engagement and Development (CED)  

Activity ID# 030 

PSC:5517   

PBISID: FS30 

 

The Community Engagement and Development (CED) activity aims to make PFC the leading 

and most trusted local source for early childhood resources and information. The activity 

supports PFC by connecting families, community partners, civic clubs, other organizations, 

and early childhood professionals to programs and services. CED deploys various strategies, 

including, but not limited to, the Family Resource Center, designed to strengthen our 

organization's brand and reputation, community engagement, and the sustainability of 

resources. The CED activity will maximize and leverage Smart Start dollars by bringing 

partners and their resources to the table to implement our strategies. The CED activity will 

host internal and external meetings, and food may be provided. Contingent upon funding, 

contracted services, technology, and consultants may be utilized, as well as providing space 

and limited supplies for clients needing privacy for breastfeeding. Multiple funding streams 

will be used to support staffing, purchase of materials, incentives, and coordination of this 

activity. 

 

 

Commented [PF1]: CAD change is requested to allow 
cash or non-cash incentives to families. 



Partnership CADs 2023 - 2024 

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

 

The North Carolina Partnership for Children, Inc. 

Monday 14th of August 2023  

Page 2 of 2. 

Cumberland 

Family Connects  

Activity ID# 032 

PSC:5413   

PBISID: FS30 

 

Family Connects is a regional home-visiting activity for families with newborns that provides 

services for the newborn and all household members following the Family Connects 

International (FCI) home-visiting model. Home visiting and related follow-up will include 

connecting families to resources and/or referrals based on the FCI four domains of support 

services family health care, infant care, safe home, and other family needs. Clinical and non-

clinical staff will connect with the newborn's family in the hospital setting or shortly after 

being released to inform the family about the program and schedule a visit. Visits are 

conducted either in-home or via telehealth, based on the family's comfort. Families receive 

between one and three visits, along with post-visit calls. The program will offer support and 

resources to families who do not accept a visit from our Family Connects activity or another 

Partnership internal or external activity. The current catchment area includes families giving 

birth at Cape Fear Valley Health that reside in Cumberland, Hoke, or Robeson counties. The 

program will include the evaluation of expansion to other hospitals, in-home births, and 

residents from other counties in the region. A nurse from a contracted nurse partner will 

conduct all clinical visits. Families not in the catchment area but interested in support will 

receive referrals to their local Partnership for programs and resources. Additional costs will 

include webpage development and other technical infrastructure for systems integrations, 

required LP cost allocations (space, utilities, and other administrative expenses), marketing 

and outreach not covered by other sources of funds, and support materials for eligible 

participants following locally approved policies and procedures. The activity will host internal 

and external meetings that may include food. The LP may use contracted services, 

technology, and consultants. The LP will use multiple funding streams to support staffing, 

purchase of materials, incentives, and coordination of this activity. 

 

Finance Committee Recommendation: 

Approve CAD changes contingent on NC Partnership for Children approval.  

Commented [PF2]: CAD change is requested to allow 
cash or non-cash incentives to families.  



 

Human Resources Committee 
Meeting of August 15, 2023 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

A. The HR Committee recommends accepting the position and org chart changes as presented on the 

enclosed position changes memo and org chart. 

 



    
 
 

From: Anthony Ramos 

To: HR Committee 

Dated: 08/15/2023 

MEMO 
Position Changes – Effective 09/01/23  

 

Dissolve Positions 

• HSB Fidelity Coach 

o DCDEE suspended this activity for at least two years, thus ending our funding and contract 

effective 6/30/2023. 

o CCRI created a new position with a new contract under direction from DCDEE in an attempt to 

keep existing staff. 

o CCRI wanted to keep this new position in-house, but gave the Partnership an option to sub-

contract. 

o With less than a month to decide on accepting or declining the new contract, the Partnership 

reviewed the new position and potential contract details.  

o The Partnership carefully assessed that it was too risky to accept this contract due to uncertain 

contract terms and unreadiness about the new position’s responsibilities. 

o For the employee in the HSB Fidelity Coach position, we did not have another suitable position 

for the employee’s skills and experience. 

o Employee was laid off due to termination of grant effective 6/30/2023. 

• Play Facilitator 

o Duties of the Play Facilitator will be split among the Coaches. 

o Some Coaches are already performing Play Facilitator duties. 

o Determined that a separate position was not needed. 

Supervisor Change 

• Region Coach 

o Program Manager (Region Specialists) > Region Lead Coach 

o Because the Program Manager (Region Specialists) will take supervision of the two new Family 

Child Care Consultant seats (see below New Positions), the Region Lead Coach will provide 

day-to-day supervision support and timekeeping review for the two Region Coach positions. The 

Program Manager will still lead performance conversations and hiring.  

• Caseworkers (2 seats) 

o Program Manager (Family Services) > Program Manager (NC Pre-K) 

o These 2 caseworker positions perform NC Pre-K tasks exclusively and are paid from NC Pre-K 

funds. The program would run more efficiently if these 2 positions reported directly to the 

Program Manager for NC Pre-K. 



    
 
 

From: Anthony Ramos 

To: HR Committee 

Dated: 08/15/2023 

New Positions 

• Family Child Care Consultant 

o DCDEE mandated a statewide family child care technical assistance and professional 

development program with a focus on  

▪ retaining existing family child care providers. 

▪ increasing availability of family child care providers to families. 

▪ increasing the star rating of family child care programs. 

o Southwestern Child Development Commission (SWCDC) will manage the contract for our 

region. 

o The two-year contract requires the addition of a new position: Family Child Care Consultant, x2 

seats. 

o Funding for the activity and two FCC Consultant seats is directed by SWCDC: 

▪ Year 1 (5.5 months) - $81,584 

▪ Year 2 (12 months) - $186,900 

o This position levels at pay grade level 11, the same as the other specialists in the Region 

Specialists unit. 

o This position works to establish and coordinate multi-level supports for family child care 

programs conducted in a provider’s home. 

o This position will report to the Program Manager (Region Specialists) at the Partnership level, 

and to the Statewide Project Manager at the regional level. 

o The job description is included for a detailed look at the responsibilities and requirements for 

this position. 

Organizational Chart 

• You will find two org charts: one effective 06/30/23 and another effective 9/1/23. Between the two you 

can see a visual representation of these changes. 

Job Descriptions 

• Family Child Care Consultant is a new position and job description. Please review carefully for any 

questions or concerns. 

• Coach position adds Play Facilitator duties to the job description. 

• Region Coach, Region Lead Coach, and Caseworkers have no changes other than the supervision 

change noted above. Please reach out to Anthony if you would like to review the job description for 

these positions. 

Action 

Recommend for approval the position and job description changes presented on the Position Changes Memo 

and Org Chart, effective September 1, 2023. 

 



Board of Directors

President

VP of Programs

Programs 
Administrator

Program Manager 
(Region Specialists)

HSB Fidelity Coach

Family Child Care 
Consultant 

(2 seats)

HSB Specialist 
(3 seats)

Infant/Toddler 
Specialist 
(2 seats)

Region Lead Coach

Region Coach 
(2 seats)

Program Manager 
(Coaches)

Coach 
(6 seats)

Play Facilitator 
(2 seats)

Program Manager 
(Family Services)

Parent Educator 
(2 seats)

Caseworkers
(3 seats)

Program Specialist

Program Manager 
(NC Pre-K)

Program Specialist 
(2 seats)

Program Specialist 
(part-time)

Caseworkers
(2 seats)

Executive Specialist

VP of Planning & 
Evaluation

Quality Assurance 
Specialist I

Quality Assurance 
Specialist II 

(2 seats)

Community 
Engagement 

Administrator

Community 
Relations Specialist

Information 
Assistant

Information 
Assistant 

(part-time)

Visual 
Communications 

Designer

Community 
Alignment Specialist

Community Support 
Specialist

Program Support 
Specialist 
(3 seats)

VP of Finance

Accounting 
Manager

MAC Coordinator

Fiscal Monitor

Purchasing 
Specialist

Grants Manager

Accounting 
Coordinator

Accounting 
Specialist

IT Administrator

IT Engineer
(2 seats)

IT Technician

Facility Operations 
Manager

Contracts 
Coordinator

HR Manager

Executive Specialist

2

3

2

6 2 2

2

2

3

3

Organizational Chart
Effective September 1, 2023

Approved August 24, 2023

Dissolved

Supervisor Change

New Position

Title Change

2

2



8/17/2023

FIXED 

ASSET 

TAG # STATUS DESCRIPTION
YEAR 

PURCHASED

FURNITURE & 

EQUIPMENT 

OVER $500

COMPUTERS & 

EQUIPMENT 

OVER $500

BUILDINGS 

OVER $500

20673

The refrigerator that was housed 

in the PFC staff lounge became 

inoperable and needed to be 

replaced.  The vendor who 

delivered the newly purchased 

refrigerator was able to remove 

the obsolete refrigerator.

Whirlpool Refrigerator with ice 

maker Nov-05 593.58

21145

The laptop computer was 

purchased with Region 5 funds 

and per the grantor's contract 

[SWCDC], at the termination of the 

contract [or a component of it], the 

grantor will provide disposition 

instructions.  In this case, PFC 

was advised to transfer the 

equipment to the staff for whom 

the laptop computer was 

purchased.

Dell Inspirion 15 500 2-in-1 

Bundle Laptop Computer Oct-19 953.77          

593.58$      953.77$        -$                

 TOTAL DISPOSALS

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC.
Summary of Fixed Assets for Disposal

To Board for Approval on August 24, 2023

COST

$1,547.35

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Fixed Assets\FY2324\Disposals FY23-24\FY 2023-24 Disposals to Committee or BoardAugust 24, 2023 Page 1 of 1



 

 

August 24, 2023 

TO:  PFC Board of Directors 

FROM:  Mary Sonnenberg, President 
Pamela Federline, Vice President, Planning and Evaluation 

SUBJECT:  System of Support for Programmatic Monitoring 

 

After a year-end review of program data, staff changes, and identified support needs, the Planning & Evaluation 
team recommends the following programs for System of Support:  

 
Internal Activities:  

CCR&R     New program managers and changes in management structure  

Lending Library    Reopening after a three-year closure 

Kaleidoscope   New program manager and changes to the delivery of the program 

Family Connects   Shift from PDG grant to Smart Start funded changes data requirements 

Triple Parenting Program If the program starts this FY 

 
External Activities: 

Parents for Higher Education New program manager and a broadened scope of activity 

Child Care Health Consultant New program manager and staff requested increased support 
 

 

 
 

 

 



 
The review of the financial statements is the responsibility of the Committee and Board Members of PFC.

The detailed financial reports have been provided to you via email and will be provided electronically during the meeting.

1 Balance Sheet

a. The cash balances; investments and liabilities are at the anticipated amounts and are sufficient for the current needs.

b. The new First Bank account was opened in April 2022 and will be used for construction loan draw-downs, contractors' payments, interest, etc.

2 Smart Start Grant [State Funds]

 a. PFC's Smart Start grant budgets are reflected at 100% of full allocation effective July 1, 2022.

 b. The total allocation for FY2022-2023 at 100% is $7,336,350, including DSS and WAGE$ was effective December 15, 2022.

c. In July 2022, PFC reverted $503,872.07 for unspent FY21-22 Smart Start funds. [$12,006.03 of Fundraising and $491,886.04 of Services]

d. On October 24, 2022, NCPC notified PFC that funds for an Admin Cap Change Allowance was available to be put into the Smart Start contract.

The available amount for Cumberland is $39,718 which is an increase to Smart Start Admin and a decrease to  Smart Start Services. 

The net contract change will thus be $0. The amount was executed in a contract amendment effective December 15, 2022.

e. On November 4, 2022, NCPC notified PFC that the prior year reverted funds of $503,872 was available to be put into the Smart Start contract.

PFC requested Board approval in November 2022 to put both the Admin Cap Change and the prior year reverted funds into contract

to be effective December 15, 2022. NCPC approved the changes in a contract amendment effective December 15, 2022.

 f. PFC's final Smart Start total allocation at June 30, 2023 was $7,336,350, including DSS and WAGE$.

g.

Administration - 9100 52,341.39$                           

Administration - Fundraising 9200 45,403.69                              

97,745.08$                           

h. REVERSIONS - PFC IN-HOUSE ACTIVITIES

 PFC - Child Care Resource & Referral ( CCR&R) Core 249,482.69$                         

 PFC - Child Care Resource & Referral  - Subsidy TANF 119,178.68                           

PFC - Planning and Evaluation  45,385.59                              

PFC - Child Care Resource & Referral  - Subsidy Support 17,580.88                              

 PFC - Child Care Resource & Referral ( CCR&R) Subsidy - Non-TANF 9,964.26                                

PFC - Community Engagement 54,806.41                              

PFC - All Children Excel (ACE) 59,987.69                              

PFC - Family Connects 66,079.44                              

 PFC - NC Pre-K  - Subsidy TANF 84,712.64                              

PFC - NC Pre-K  - Subsidy non-TANF -                                          

PFC - Lending Library 25,563.51                              

PFC - Kaleidoscope 25,285.20                              

    

 TOTAL IN-

HOUSE 758,026.99$                         

i.

DSP - Carolina Collaborative Community Care (4'Cs) - Reach Out and Read [ROR] (reversion) 2,735.05$                              

DSP - Carolina Collaborative Community Care (4'Cs) - Reach Out and Read [ROR] (did not draw down) 1,554.01$                              

DSP - Cumberland County Health Department - Child Care Health Coordinator [CCHC] 2,860.34                                

TOTAL DSPs 7,149.40$                              

 

The reverted amount is anticipated to be received in full during FY23-24

Reverted to 

NCPC 862,921.47$                         12%

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC.
FINANCIAL SUMMARY - WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW

Board Responsibility

June 30, 2023

REVERSION - SMART START ADMINISTRATION

Amount and Percentage Not Spent

REVERSIONS - DIRECT SERVICE PARTNERS ACTIVITIES [DSPs]

Page 1  of  4



 
The review of the financial statements is the responsibility of the Committee and Board Members of PFC.

The detailed financial reports have been provided to you via email and will be provided electronically during the meeting.

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC.
FINANCIAL SUMMARY - WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW

Board Responsibility

June 30, 2023
3 NC Pre-Kindergarten Grant [State and Federal Funds]

a. PFC is in full contract with DCDEE effective July 1, 2022.

b. PFC received 1/10th of the direct services grant in September 2022.  The amount was $839,830.

c. Additional NC Pre-Kindergarten funds of $632,472 for FY22-23 effective July 1, 2022 were in an amendment executed on February 8, 2023.

d The total current year contract is now $9,994,655 which consists of $3,723,662 of federal funds and $6,270,993 of state funds.

e. All of the fiscal year 2022-2023 NC Pre-Kindergarten grants of $9,994,655 was spent except for:

 State - Subsidy TANF

 State - Subsidy Non-TANF

 Percentage Not Spent

TOTAL 14%

4 DCDEE - Region 5 Grants [Federal Funds]

 a. PFC's Region 5 Core grant is now in contract effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. The grant amount is $286,180.00.

Financial Status Reports [FSRs] have been completed and timely submitted.

 b. PFC's original Region 5 Infant Toddler grant was effective from July 1, 2021 through July 31, 2022. 

The contract amendment for the one-month extension [July 2022]  was received on May 3, 2023. 

The July 2022 FSR has been submitted and the reimbursement for the one-month contract extension has been received.

 c. PFC's Region 5 Birth to Three Quality Initiative [formerly Infant Toddler grant] is now in contract effective August 1, 2022 through July 31, 2023.

  The grant amount is $166,977.  Financial Status Reports [FSRs] have been timely submitted.

 d. PFC's Region 5 Healthy Social Behaviors [HSB] grant is also now in contract effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

 The grant amount is $348,350.00. Financial Status Reports [FSRs] have been completed and timely submitted.

e. All of the fiscal year 2022-2023 Region 5 Lead Agency grants of 899,178 was spent except for:

 Core Services

 Birth to Three Quality Initiative

 Healthy Social Behaviors (HSB) Percentage Not Spent
 

 TOTAL 10%

This amount was NOT drawn down and thus is not reverted to 

DCDEE.

7,260.00               

This amount was NOT drawn down and thus is not reverted to 

DCDEE.

State - LETRS [Language Essentials 

for Teachers of Reading and 

Spelling] Funds

1,337,177.00$     

This amount was NOT drawn down and thus is not reverted to 

DCDEE.

58,454.00             

91,644.97$          

1,402,891.00$    

29,663.50$          SWCDC owed Cumberland funds at yearend

25,609.29$          SWCDC owed Cumberland funds at yearend

36,372.18$          SWCDC owed Cumberland funds at yearend

Page 2  of  4



 
The review of the financial statements is the responsibility of the Committee and Board Members of PFC.

The detailed financial reports have been provided to you via email and will be provided electronically during the meeting.

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC.
FINANCIAL SUMMARY - WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW

Board Responsibility

June 30, 2023

5 NCPC -  Non-Fiscal Year Grants [Federal Funds]

 Grantor Grant Name Amount

NCPC 02/01/2021 - 06/30/2023 188,552.00       

3,923,820.00    
Child Care Health Consultant [CCHC] Expansion Grant
a. During FY21-22,  PFC acquired a new federal grant from NCPC.  The grant is called Child Care Health Consultant [CCHC] Expansion Grant 

and is for the purpose of serving Cumberland and Hoke counties with Child Care Health Consultants who will provide technical
assistance and training to child care facilities, staff and others as needed.

b. The grant was originally for nine months effective February 1, 2021 through October 31, 2021 but was amended by NCPC in
October 2021 to end the first year on November 30, 2021.

c. The grant amount is $210,997 which includes $191,816 budgeted to be paid to the Cumberland County Health Department
as the hiring agency to provide the CCHCs.  The remaining 10% or $19,181 is budgeted for indirect costs for administering the grant.

d. On November 29, 2021, NCPC extended the end date of the CCHC grant from November 30, 2021 to June 30, 2022
and also reduced the contract.
by $72,101 to align it with projected expenditures through June 30, 2022.

e. Effective June 30, 2022, NCPC extended the end date of the CCHC grant from June 30, 2022 to September 30, 2022.
The contract amount did not change.

f. NCPC extended the end date of the CCHC grant from September 30, 2022 to November 30, 2022
through a no-cost extension. The contract was executed effective September 30, 2022.

g. NCPC extended the end date of the CCHC grant from November 30, 2022 to June 30, 2023.
The grant was increased with an additional amount of $49,656. The contract amendment is effective November 30, 2022.

h. This federal grant ends June 30, 2023. Smart Start funding is planned to support the CCHC activity in FY23-24.

Pre-school Development Grant [PDG] Family Connects Innovation Grant
a. During FY 21-22, PFC acquired another new federal grant from NCPC.  The grant is called PDG Family Connects Innovation Grant and is

for the purpose of planning and implementing a telehealth model innovation of the Family Connects evidence-based model
in accordance with the requirements of the Family Connects model and current modifications due to COVID-19.

b. The grant is for twenty-one months and is effective March 1, 2021 through November 30, 2022.
c. The grant amount is $2,124,110 for the first 21 months with a potential addition of  $1,166,411 for 12 months 

if it is extended past November 30, 2022.
d. The majority of the grant is budgeted to pay Carolina Collaborative Community Care (4C's) $1,745,506 as the hiring agency 
 to implement the home visiting component by nurses.  
e. The remaining $378,604  includes PFC staff directly involved in the grant plus 10% [or $193,101] for indirect costs 

for administering the grant.
f. NCPC has been awarded a No-Cost Extension for the Year 3 of the Family Connects Pilot. Additional details will be shared later.

The contract amount may  not change.
g. NCPC extended the end date of the PDG grant from November 30, 2022 to November 30, 2023.

The Year 3 grant was increased with an additional amount of $2,021,969. The contract amendment is effective November 30, 2022.

6 All Funding Sources

a. The cash balance at month-end is as projected and is sufficient for the requirements of the upcoming month and at yearend.

North Carolina Partnership for Children (NCPC) Federal Grants to PFC
Period

CCHC Expansion Grant

NCPC

PDG Family Connects 

Innovation Grant 03/01/2021 - 11/30/2023 3,735,268.00    

Page 3  of  4



 
The review of the financial statements is the responsibility of the Committee and Board Members of PFC.

The detailed financial reports have been provided to you via email and will be provided electronically during the meeting.

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC.
FINANCIAL SUMMARY - WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW

Board Responsibility

June 30, 2023
7 Unrestricted State Revenues (USR) - Fund 208

a. The goal is  to continue to use these funds only when other funding streams cannot be used or are not available.

b. On August 26, 2021, the matured Select Bank CD for $100,000 plus $4,560.38 interest was redeemed and used to purchase a second

CD at Lumbee Guaranty Bank for the full $104,560.38.  This is a 30-month CD which is due to mature on February 26, 2024.

The rate information is an interest rate and annual yield percentage, both at .45% . REDEEMED ON APRIL 18, 2023.

c. On August 26, 2021, the first matured Lumbee Bank CD for $100,000 plus $3,570.81 interest was redeemed and used to purchase a third

CD at Lumbee Guaranty Bank for the full $103,570.81.  This is a 30-month CD which is due to mature on February 26, 2024.

The rate information is an interest rate and annual yield percentage, both at .45% . REDEEMED ON APRIL 18, 2023.

d. On October 4, 2021, $50,000 was transferred from the PNC Money Market Account to the E-Trades Funds Account, per Board Approval.

e. On March 30, 2023 the Board approved to redeem the two Lumbee Bank CDs before their maturity date of February 26, 2024 in order

to purchase one new Lumbee Bank CD with a higher yield. On April 18, 2023, the two CDs described in Item 7 b. and 7c. above were redeemed

 and one new Lumbee Bank CD for $209,427.38 was purchased. The new CD is a 13-month CD with an interest rate of 4.18% and

matures on May 18, 2024.

f. The cash equivalent balances in Fund 208 consists of the following at the end of the month:

PNC Bank Money Market Account 170,091.27   Does not include interest earned in Fund 899 

Select Bank - Certificate of Deposit -                  $100,000 CD Redeemed to purchase the Lumbee Bank CD#2

Lumbee Bank - Certificate of Deposit -                  $100,000 CD Redeemed to purchase the Lumbee Bank CD#3

Lumbee Bank - Certificate of Deposit #2 -                  New CD purchased on 08-26-2021; Redeemed on April 18, 2023

Lumbee Bank - Certificate of Deposit #3 -                  New CD purchased on 08-26-2021; Redeemed on April 18, 2023

Lumbee Bank - Certificate of Deposit #4 209,427.38   New CD purchased on April 18, 2023

Lumbee Bank - Checking Account [from investments] 150.00           Deposited $100 initially and then deposited $25 in FY20-21

E-Trade Funds Account 118,000.00   Gains/Losses are not reflected in the financial statements
497,668.65   

 

 Investments - Fund 208 497,668.65                           

PNC Bank Money Market 27,226.84    Interest Earned - Fund 899 27,226.84                              
Select Bank - CD -                TOTAL INVESTMENTS PLUS INTEREST 524,895.49                           

Lumbee Bank - CD -                

27,226.84    

g. There is currently a sufficient balance in the operating funds portion of the USR funding stream for the upcoming fiscal year. 

 No funds were expended during the fiscal year.

8 Cash and In-kind Report

a. The 19% match requirement reflected on the monthly report is reflected at 100% of the full allocation, including the prior year reverted funds.

b. PFC's Leadership Team, staff and Board members will continue to discuss and implement strategies to meet

our match requirement.  

c PFC did not meet the 19% match requirement for FY2122, FY2021, FY1920, FY1819, FY1718 nor for FY1617.

d. Since the 19% required match was not met for the FY ended June 30, 2022, there will be no contribution 

to the PFC endowment.

e. Per NCPC, individual LPs who do not report at least 19% Program Match for FY22-23 will have the consequences waived again 

  this year in light of delayed NC FAST subsidy parent fees reporting. However, in order to meet the statewide 19% legislative mandate, 

 it is critical that LPs report the eligible contributions that are received this fiscal year in eTapestry. 

f. Income from fundraisers are to be reflected at the net amount only and after the event is over. Therefore, receipts from sponsors and donors

will not be reported  for Cash and In-kind purposes until such time.

g The AmazonSmile donations will no longer occur due to Amazon's decision to focus its philanthropic giving

to programs with greater impact.  Although the amounts were minimal, PFC had the funds available to cover unrestricted expenses

and the amounts could also be counted towards cash and in-kind.  The total amount received from August 2021 through May 2023

was $336.35.

Interest Earned - Fund 899

Page 4  of  4



 
The review of the financial statements is the responsibility of the Committee and Board Members of PFC.

The detailed financial reports have been provided to you via email and will be provided electronically during the meeting.

1 Balance Sheet

a. The cash balances; investments and liabilities are at the anticipated amounts and are sufficient for the current needs.

b. The new First Bank account was opened in April 2022 and will be used for construction loan draw-downs, contractors' payments, interest, etc.

2 Smart Start Grant [State Funds]

 a. PFC's Smart Start grant budgets are reflected at 100% of full allocation effective July 1, 2023.

 b. The total allocation for FY2023-2024 at 100% is $6,832,478, including DSS and WAGE$ was effective July 1, 2023.

c. In July 2023, PFC reverted $862,921.47 for unspent FY22-23 Smart Start funds. [$52,341.39 of Administration; $45,403.69 of Fundraising 

and $765,176.39 of Services]

3 NC Pre-Kindergarten Grant [State and Federal Funds]

a. PFC is in full contract with DCDEE effective July 1, 2023.

b. The total current year contract is $10,070,852 which consists of $3,799,401 of federal funds and $6,271,451 of state funds.

c. Historically this distribution of state and federal funds is amended by DCDEE before yearend.

d. PFC plan to request 1/10th of the direct services grant and to have the funds available by September 2023.  The amount will be $915,532.

e. Due to the amount of federal funds received,  the Partnership will be  audited extensively for fiscal responsibility and federal

compliances, i.e. an A-133 audit since we have spent at least $750,000 in federal funds for the fiscal year.

4 DCDEE - Region 5 Grants [Federal Funds]

a. Currently none of the Region 5 grants with Southwestern Child Development Commission, Inc. (SWCDC) are in contract.

 b. The Region 5 Core grant is anticipated to be in contract effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. 

  The grant amount is anticipated to be $395,367.

 c. The Region 5 Birth to Three Quality Initiative is anticipated to be in contract effective August 1, 2023 through July 31, 2024.

  The grant amount is anticipated to be $171,986.  

 d. The Region 5 Healthy Social Behaviors [HSB] grant is anticipated to be in contract effective July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.

 The grant amount is anticipated to be $268,003.

5 NCPC -  Non-Fiscal Year Grants [Federal Funds]

 Grantor Grant Name Amount

Pre-school Development Grant [PDG] Family Connects Innovation Grant
a. During FY 21-22, PFC acquired another new federal grant from NCPC.  The grant is called PDG Family Connects Innovation Grant and is

for the purpose of planning and implementing a telehealth model innovation of the Family Connects evidence-based model
in accordance with the requirements of the Family Connects model and current modifications due to COVID-19.

b. The grant is for twenty-one months and is effective March 1, 2021 through November 30, 2022.
c. The grant amount is $2,124,110 for the first 21 months with a potential addition of  $1,166,411 for 12 months 

if it is extended past November 30, 2022.
d. The majority of the grant is budgeted to pay Carolina Collaborative Community Care (4C's) $1,745,506 as the hiring agency 
 to implement the home visiting component by nurses.  
e. The remaining $378,604  includes PFC staff directly involved in the grant plus 10% [or $193,101] for indirect costs 

for administering the grant.
f. NCPC has been awarded a No-Cost Extension for the Year 3 of the Family Connects Pilot. Additional details will be shared later.

The contract amount may  not change.
g. NCPC extended the end date of the PDG grant from November 30, 2022 to November 30, 2023.

The Year 3 grant was increased with an additional amount of $2,021,969. The contract amendment is effective November 30, 2022.

6 All Funding Sources

a. The cash balance at month-end is as projected and is sufficient for the requirements of the upcoming month and at yearend.

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC.
FINANCIAL SUMMARY - WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW

Board Responsibility

July 31, 2023

3,735,268.00    

North Carolina Partnership for Children (NCPC) Federal Grants to PFC
Period

NCPC

PDG Family Connects 

Innovation Grant 03/01/2021 - 11/30/2023

Page 1  of  2



 
The review of the financial statements is the responsibility of the Committee and Board Members of PFC.

The detailed financial reports have been provided to you via email and will be provided electronically during the meeting.

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC.
FINANCIAL SUMMARY - WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW

Board Responsibility

July 31, 2023
7 Unrestricted State Revenues (USR) - Fund 208

a. The goal is  to continue to use these funds only when other funding streams cannot be used or are not available.

b. On August 26, 2021, the matured Select Bank CD for $100,000 plus $4,560.38 interest was redeemed and used to purchase a second

CD at Lumbee Guaranty Bank for the full $104,560.38.  This is a 30-month CD which is due to mature on February 26, 2024.

The rate information is an interest rate and annual yield percentage, both at .45% . REDEEMED ON APRIL 18, 2023.

c. On August 26, 2021, the first matured Lumbee Bank CD for $100,000 plus $3,570.81 interest was redeemed and used to purchase a third

CD at Lumbee Guaranty Bank for the full $103,570.81.  This is a 30-month CD which is due to mature on February 26, 2024.

The rate information is an interest rate and annual yield percentage, both at .45% . REDEEMED ON APRIL 18, 2023.

d. On October 4, 2021, $50,000 was transferred from the PNC Money Market Account to the E-Trades Funds Account, per Board Approval.

e. On March 30, 2023 the Board approved to redeem the two Lumbee Bank CDs before their maturity date of February 26, 2024 in order

to purchase one new Lumbee Bank CD with a higher yield. On April 18, 2023, the two CDs described in Item 7 b. and 7c. above were redeemed

 and one new Lumbee Bank CD for $209,427.38 was purchased. The new CD is a 13-month CD with an interest rate of 4.18% and

matures on May 18, 2024.

f. The cash equivalent balances in Fund 208 consists of the following at the end of the month:

PNC Bank Money Market Account 170,091.27   Does not include interest earned in Fund 899 

Select Bank - Certificate of Deposit -                  $100,000 CD Redeemed to purchase the Lumbee Bank CD#2

Lumbee Bank - Certificate of Deposit -                  $100,000 CD Redeemed to purchase the Lumbee Bank CD#3

Lumbee Bank - Certificate of Deposit #2 -                  New CD purchased on 08-26-2021; Redeemed on April 18, 2023

Lumbee Bank - Certificate of Deposit #3 -                  New CD purchased on 08-26-2021; Redeemed on April 18, 2023

Lumbee Bank - Certificate of Deposit #4 209,427.38   New CD purchased on April 18, 2023

Lumbee Bank - Checking Account [from investments] 200.00           Deposited $100 initially;deposited $25 in FY20-21; $50 in July 2023.

E-Trade Funds Account 118,000.00   Gains/Losses are not reflected in the financial statements
497,718.65   

 

 Investments - Fund 208 497,718.65                           

PNC Bank Money Market 27,662.56    Interest Earned - Fund 899 27,662.56                              
Select Bank - CD -                TOTAL INVESTMENTS PLUS INTEREST 525,381.21                           

Lumbee Bank - CD -                

27,662.56    

g. There is currently a sufficient balance in the operating funds portion of the USR funding stream for the upcoming fiscal year. 

8 Cash and In-kind Report

a. The 19% match requirement reflected on the monthly report is reflected at 100% of the full allocation, including the prior year reverted funds,

if any.

b. PFC's Leadership Team, staff and Board members will continue to discuss and implement strategies to meet

our match requirement.  

c PFC did not meet the 19% match requirement for FY2223,  FY2122, FY2021, FY1920, FY1819, FY1718 nor for FY1617.

d. Since the 19% required match was not met for the FY ended June 30, 2023, there will be no contribution 

to the PFC endowment.

e. Per NCPC, individual LPs who do not report at least 19% Program Match for FY22-23 will have the consequences waived again 

  this year in light of delayed NC FAST subsidy parent fees reporting. However, in order to meet the statewide 19% legislative mandate, 

 it is critical that LPs report the eligible contributions that are received this fiscal year in eTapestry. 

f. Income from fundraisers are to be reflected at the net amount only and after the event is over. Therefore, receipts from sponsors and donors

will not be reported  for Cash and In-kind purposes until such time.

Interest Earned - Fund 899

Page 2  of  2



Total Smart Start Allocation NOT INCLUDING 

RECURRING FUNDS OF $259,431 (including prior year 

Carryforward Funds):

Target Cash & In-Kind Required (19%):

Target Cash Required (≥13%):

Target In-Kind Required (±6%):

May June Y-T-D

Cash Donations - In-House

Board Donations 150.00$    100.00$    2,185.00$     

Other  Donations 50.00$    25.00$    3,809.00$     

Staff Donations -$    -$    500.00$    

Donations - Amazon Smile 83.48$    -$    229.61$    

Donations - Barlow Research Survey -$    -$    55.00$    

Donations - CarMax Donation -$    -$    2,872.00$     

Donations - SECC Donation 61.71$    -$    274.70$    

Donations - Vending Machine Proceeds 81.20$    -$    324.98$    

Donations - Giving Tuesday CCF -$    -$    1,200.00$     

Donations -  Fundraising Event Sales 2022 -$    -$    3,500.00$     

Fundraising Events - NET PROCEEDS -$    -$    (3,500.00)$    

Fundraising Event Santa - NET PROCEEDS -$    -$    54.67$    

Program Income - Rent from Resource Center I 3,852.36$    3,865.38$    46,068.82$     

Program Income - Little Land Donations -$    8,100.00$    8,100.00$     

Program Income - Conference Room Rental RCI -$    -$    300.00$    

Program Income - Tenant Copier Fees -$    -$    500.94$    

Program Income - CCR&R Workshop Fees 1,160.00$    465.00$    12,860.00$     

Program Income - PD&C Little Land -$    -$    600.00$    

Program Income - Cash Back Capital One -$    -$    6,031.45$     

Program Income - Rent from Resource Center II 4,750.00$    4,750.00$    62,689.01$     

-$     

Total Cash Donations - In-House 10,188.75$     17,305.38$     149,157.09$     

Cash Donations - Direct Service Providers

1st Quarter (July - September) -$     

2nd Quarter (October - December) -$     

3rd Quarter (January - March) -$    -$     

4th Quarter (April - June) -$    -$    -$     

PFC Child Care Subsidy Parent Fees -$    -$    -$     

Total Cash Donations - Direct Service Providers -$     -$     -$     

10,188.75$     17,305.38$     149,157.09$     

Cumberland Community Foundation (100% Private Grants) -$    -$    50,000.00$     

City of Fayetteville Federal ARPA Grant -$    -$    200,000.00$     

Cannon Foundation $30,000 Grant (does not count) -$    

-$     -$     250,000.00$     30.7%

In-Kind Donations - In-House

In-Kind Donations - Volunteer Time -$    3,576.36$    27,570.60$     

Google Ads Grant 8,954.34$    8,591.72$    111,971.79$     

Discounts on Materials - Media Shield 330.00$    840.00$    4,690.00$     

Discounts on Materials - Systel 1,562.00$    1,562.00$     

Discount on Human Resources consult- Carolina HR -$    100.00$    

Discount on Venue Rental-Crown Coliseum -$    8,750.00$    8,750.00$     

Donations - Other In-Kind - Fayetteville Storage -$    1,690.00$     

9,284.34$    23,320.08$     156,334.39$     

1st Quarter (July - September) -$    5,114.17$     

2nd Quarter (October - December) 5,180.04$     

3rd Quarter (January - March) -$    8,409.63$     

4th Quarter (April - June) 3,380.34$    3,380.34$     

Total In-Kind Donations - Direct Service Providers -$     3,380.34$    22,084.18$     

9,284.34$    26,700.42$     178,418.57$     13.7%

19,473.09$     44,005.80$     577,575.66$     44.5%

(720,866.86)$  

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC.

Cash & In-Kind Contributions Report

Fiscal Year 2022/2023

updated per legislative provisions per C. Bauer on 10.24.2022

CASH DONATIONS

TOTAL CASH DONATIONS

1

3
GRAND TOTAL

IN-KIND DONATIONS

Total In-Kind Donations - In-House

In-Kind Donations - Direct Service Providers

TOTAL IN-KIND DONATIONS

41 - Current Month Reporting 
2 - YTD Cash Reported

3 - YTD In-Kind Reported

4-Amount remaining to reach target

TARGET REMAINING

2GRANTS

TOTAL GRANTS



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

Cash and In-Kind Contributions Report

FY23/24

Total Smart Start Allocation NOT INCLUDING RECURRING FUNDS OF 

$259,431 (NOT including prior year Carryforward Funds): 6,573,047.00$  
Target Cash & In-Kind Required (19%): 1,248,878.93$       

Target Cash Required (≥13%): 854,496.11$          

Target In-Kind Required (±6%): 394,382.82$          

July Y-T-D

Cash Donations - In-House

Board Donations 501-4410 30.00$                    30.00$                            

Other  Donations 501-4410 1,842.00$               

Staff Donations 501-4410 -$                               

Donations - Barlow Research Survey 501-4410 50.00$                    50.00$                            

Donations - CarMax Donation 501-4410 -$                               

Donations - SECC Donation 501-4410 -$                               

Donations - Vending Machine Proceeds 515-4410 27.11$                    27.11$                            

Donations - Giving Tuesday CCF 546-4420 -$                               

Program Income - Rent from Resource Center I 801-4824 3,865.38$               3,865.38$                       

Program Income - Little Land Donations 801-4827 -$                               

Program Income - Tenant Copier Fees 801-5311 36.39$                    36.39$                            

Program Income - CCR&R Workshop Fees 801-4823 -$                               

Program Income - Cash Back Capital One 805-4829 -$                               

Program Income - Rent from Resource Center II 812-4761 4,750.00$               4,750.00$                       

-$                               

Total Cash Donations - In-House 10,600.88$             10,600.88$                     

Cash Donations - Direct Service Providers -$                               

1st Quarter (July - September) -$                               

2nd Quarter (October - December) -$                               

3rd Quarter (January - March) -$                               

4th Quarter (April - June) -$                               

PFC Child Care Subsidy Parent Fees -$                               

Total Cash Donations - Direct Service Providers -$                        -$                               

10,600.88$             10,600.88$                     

-$                               

-$                               

Cumberland Community Foundation (100% Private Grants) 535-4425 -$                               

City of Fayetteville Federal ARPA Grant 333-4223 -$                               

-$                        -$                               0.8%

In-Kind Donations - In-House

In-Kind Donations - Volunteer Time -$                               

Google Ads Grant 8,820.87$               8,820.87$                       

Discounts on Materials - Media Shield -$                               

Discounts on Materials - Systel 1,379.77$               1,379.77$                       

10,200.64$             10,200.64$                     

1st Quarter (July - September) -$                               

2nd Quarter (October - December) -$                               

3rd Quarter (January - March) -$                               

4th Quarter (April - June) -$                               

Total In-Kind Donations - Direct Service Providers -$                        -$                               

10,200.64$             10,200.64$                     0.8%

20,801.52$             20,801.52$                     1.7%

(1,228,077.41)$       

CASH DONATIONS

1

TOTAL CASH DONATIONS

GRANTS

TOTAL GRANTS

IN-KIND DONATIONS

Total In-Kind Donations - In-House

3

2

4

In-Kind Donations - Direct Service Providers

TOTAL IN-KIND DONATIONS

GRAND TOTAL

1 - Current Month Reporting

2 - YTD Cash Reported

3 - YTD In-Kind Reported

4 - Amount remaining to reach target

K:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Cash & Inkind\FY 23-24\FY23_24 Cash and Inkind ReportingFY 23-24













 

 

President’s Report  

NC Pre-K Planning Committee & Board of Directors Meeting 

Charles Morris Room/Hybrid 

Thursday, August 24, 2023 

 
A. NCPC/DCDEE Updates / Legislative Updates 

1. NCPC 

• NCPC Contract Executed 

1. DSP (Direct Service Providers) Contracts executed. 

2. Allocation RFP cycle for Cumberland County proposals for FY25-27: Mandatory Bidders 

Meeting September 20. Two information sessions were held in July. Contact Pamela Federline 

(pfederline@ccpfc.org) for additional information.  

2. DCDEE   

• NC Pre-K Contract executed. 

a. Subcontracts for service providers in process. 

b. Request to DCDEE for an advance has been submitted. There were errors in the Fiscal Status 

Report workbook received from DCDEE delaying our requests for the advance and July 

administrative expenditures.   

• Region 5 – Precontracting and budgets for our CORE, BTQI (Infant Toddler services) and HSB 

(Healthy Social Behavior) contracts have been submitted. We have received information on a new 

contract for Family Child Care Homes under the Region. Personnel and budget information going 

through committees and board in August. 

3. State Level  

• The state budget has not passed. No action is expected until after Labor Day. 

4. Federal Level  

• FY 24 Appropriations Process – Short timeline, different goals. If all appropriation bills are 

not finished by October 1, across the board cut of 1 percent. There is the possibility of a 

Shutdown or continuing resolution budgets. 

a.  House of Representatives – Level funded CCDBG, Cut Head Start and Early Head Start by 

$750M, eliminate the Child Care Access Means Parents in School Program (CCAMPIS), 

Preschool Development Grants Program and the Women’s Bureau. 

b.  Senate – bipartisan support to move all appropriations bills with increases for CCDBG, Head 

Start, IDEA Part C (Infants and Toddlers), and CCAMPIS 

• The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services has proposed improvements to child care 

provider payment rates and practices to increase parental choice for child care arrangements and help 

stabilize operations for participating providers. Under proposed rules published this month, payments 

for child care by certain low-income families would be capped at no more than 7% of family income 

under the Child Care & Development Block Grant (CCDBG) program. Public comment runs 

through August 28.  

a. Instructions: https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2023/07/13/2023-14290/improving-

child-care-access-affordability-and-stability-in-the-child-care-and-development-fund-ccdf       

b. Submit comment: https://www.regulations.gov/commenton/ACF-2023-0003-0001 

 

 

mailto:pfederline@ccpfc.org
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2023/07/13/2023-14290/improving-child-care-access-affordability-and-stability-in-the-child-care-and-development-fund-ccdf
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2023/07/13/2023-14290/improving-child-care-access-affordability-and-stability-in-the-child-care-and-development-fund-ccdf
https://www.regulations.gov/commenton/ACF-2023-0003-0001


 

 

B. Grant Opportunities/Updates/RFPs 

1. City of Fayetteville ARPA grant – MOUs with providers are in development. 

2. Cumberland County Revised Nonprofit Fiscal Recovery Assistance Program – Funds were directed to support 

the Family Connects program. Contracting has started and we are waiting for additional information.  

C. Events/Community Outreach 

1. Community Choice Awards – we won for Best Nonprofit! Thanks to everyone for your support. Brian Jones 

and Mary Sonnenberg were in attendance to accept the award. In addition, Ebone Williams, Board Member 

and owner of Affinity Therapy Services won for Best Speech Therapy/Pathology Center.  

2. Little Land Down on the Farm – September 1-10 at the County Fair. Focused on activities for young children 

and their families. Contact Sharon Moyer (smoyer@ccpfc.org) if you want additional information. 

3. 30th Anniversary for Partnership for Children of Cumberland County – December 2023. The celebration 

will occur on Thursday, December 14 from 1:00-7:00 pm at the Partnership. More details to come. Contact 

Sharon Moyer if you want to be on the planning committee.  

4. Little Land Saturday, February 10, 2024 – Save the Date. 

mailto:smoyer@ccpfc.org


Mary Sonnenberg, President    Goals July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024 

Annual Goal #1: Establish a robust plan for board retreat and strategic planning activities to address forward-looking board 
priorities and changing early childhood landscape. 

Measurable Objectives: Continue to improve NC Pre-K contracting, placement, and communication efficiencies. 

Key Results: (Actionable Steps) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Annual Goal #2: Execute sustainable plans for allocations and funding of programs (Family Connects, Health Social Behaviors, etc.) 
and advocate for legislative fiscal support of mission driven programs.  

Measurable Objectives:  

Key Results: (Actionable Steps) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Annual Goal #3 Establish and execute succession plans for key staff leadership and board member positions to include more 
thorough and in-person orientation and training.  

Measurable Objectives:   

Key Results: (Actionable Steps) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. (PFC) 
Hybrid Executive Committee (Acting as Board) Meeting  

April 27, 2023 (9:03 am – 10:32 am) 
Be the Driving Force                                       

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sandee Gronowski, Maria Ford (D), Dr. Meredith Gronski (left @ 10 am), Haja Jallow-Konrat*, Brian Jones*, Ayesha Neal and Wanda Wesley  
MEMBERS ABSENT: Dr. Marvin Connelly, Jr., Robin Deaver, Karen McDonald and Ebone Williams 
NON-VOTING ATTENDEES: Michelle Downey*, Pamela Federline*, Belinda Gainey*, Marie Lilly*, Anthony Ramos*, Candy Scott*, Mary Sonnenberg, Karen Staab* and Mike Yeager 

*Attended in person 

 DISCUSSION & RECOMMENDATION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

I. Determination of Quorum & Call to Order – Sandee 
Gronowski, Board Chair 

A. Fundraising and Friend Raising 
1. Board Donations – 17 out of 21 

a. Fundraising 
2. Volunteer Forms 

 

 

The scheduled hybrid meeting of the Executive Committee was held on Thursday, April 27, 
2023, and beginning at 9:03 am pursuant to prior written notice to each committee member. 
Sandee Gronowski, Chair, determined that a quorum was present and called the meeting to 
order. Belinda Gainey, Executive Specialist, was Secretary for the meeting and recorded the 
minutes. 
 
A.1. Sandee Gronowski informed the committee that 17 out of 21 board donations had been 

received. All board members are required to donate annually.  
A.1.a. Mary Sonnenberg stated that there are several ways to give, including the PFC website 

and 10-10 Club. There were several sponsors for Little Land. 
A.2. Sandee asked members to fill out the volunteer form if they read the packet prior to 

coming to the meeting or participated in any PFC business outside of regular meetings.  

 

Called to 
Order 

 
 
 
 

None 
 

None 
 

None 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 

None 
 

None 

II. Consideration of Consent Agenda – Action* 

A. Lease Approvals 
1. Beautifully Woven Counseling & Consulting 
2. Healing Hearts and Minds Counseling, PLLC  

B. Lease Renewals 
1. Caring Hearts Behavioral Services  
2. Children’s Home Society of North Carolina 
3. Delmar Counseling Service 

C. Tenant Application Procedures – Credit/Rental 

History Process and Fee   

D. HR 419 Flexible Spending Account (Revision – 

Effective June 1, 2023) 

Sandee requested a motion to accept the Executive Committee Consent Agenda Items.  
Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to accept the Executive Committee Consent Agenda as 
presented. Wanda Wesley seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair 
put the motion to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. If any opposals the 
committee members were asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were 
unanimous.  The motion carried. Recusals: Brian Jones and Haja Jallow-Konrat 

  

 
Motion 
Carried 

 
None 

III. Action* 

A. Executive Minutes – February 23, 2023  

B. ASA FY 23-24 CAD Changes  
1. Child Care Resource and Referral (CCR&R) 

A. The minutes from February 23, 2023 Executive Committee Open Session, were previously 
provided to committee members for their review. 
Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to accept the February 23, 2023 Executive Committee 
meeting Open Session minutes as presented. Maria Ford seconded the motion. Hearing 

 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 

None 
 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. (PFC) 
Hybrid Executive Committee (Acting as Board) Meeting  

April 27, 2023 (9:03 am – 10:32 am) 
Be the Driving Force                                       

 

 

2. Child Care Health Consultant 
3. Family Connects 
4. Assuring Better Child Health and 

Development (ABCD) 
5. All Children Excel (ACE) 
6. Kaleidoscope Play and Learn 

C. Personnel Changes Memo (Effective June 30, 

2023)  

D. Organizational Chart (Effective June 30, 2023) 

E. Cumberland County Revised Nonprofit Fiscal 

Recovery Assistance Program (up to $50,000, 

Application due by May 7, 2023) 

F. Approval of One-Time Bonuses for Staff 

Contingent on Approval of the Cumberland 

County Revised Nonprofit Fiscal Recovery 

Assistance Program 

 

no further discussion, the Chair put the motion to a vote. All votes were unanimous. 
There were no abstentions. The motion carried. 

B. Pamela Federline provided an overview of the ASA FY 23-24 CAD Changes for CCR&R, 
Child Care Health Consultant, Family Connects, ABCD, ACE and Kaleidoscope Play and 
Learn. 
Haja Jallow-Konrat moved to accept the ASA FY 23-24 CAD Changes as presented. Wanda 
Wesley seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion to 
a vote All votes were unanimous. There were no abstentions. The motion carried.  

C. Anthony Ramos provided an update on personnel changes, effective June 30, 2023. There 
are 2 positions being dissolved: Program Manager (Parent Education) and Division 
Administrator (Family Services). The job title for the Division Administrator (Provider 
Services) is changing to Programs Administrator. The Programs Administrator position is 
being reevaluated to move the pay grade from 14 to 16. This change was determined in 
coordination with Mike Womble, HR Consultant. This position will have an increase in 
character of supervision, scope of supervision, and experience required. The position will 
be posted internally. There will be a supervisor change with these positions: the Program 
Manager (Regional Specialists), Program Manager (Coaches) and Program Manager 
(Family Services) will report to the Programs Administrator, the Parent Educator will 
report to the Program Manager (Family Services), the Play Facilitator will report to the 
Program Manager (Coaches) and the Coach (Region) will report to the Program Manager 
(Regional Specialists). 

D. Anthony stated that two Organizational Charts show one effective 12/1/22 and the other 
effective 6/30/23. The tool used to create the 12/1/22 Organizational Chart is no longer 
available. The new chart indicates the changes listed on the Personnel Changes Memo. 
Haja Jallow-Konrat moved to accept the Personnel Changes Memo and the updated 
Organizational Chart, effective June 30, 2023, as presented. Maria Ford seconded the 
motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion to a vote. All votes were 
unanimous. There were no abstentions. The motion carried. 

E. Mary provided an overview of a grant from the Cumberland County government which 
helps non-profits through the Nonprofit Fiscal Recovery Assistance Program. The 
program has been updated to remove the previous eligibility requirement that nonprofits 
retain low-to moderate income full-time equivalent employees. Approval is needed to 
complete this grant. The maximum which can be received is $50,000. 
Wanda Wesley moved to accept that PFC applies for this grant as presented. Dr. Meredith 
Gronski seconded the motion. Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion to 
a vote. All votes were unanimous. There were no abstentions. The motion carried. 

F. Mary stated that if the Nonprofit Fiscal Recovery Assistance grant is received, PFC would 
like to use those funds to assist with employee bonuses for staff whose funding does not 
allow for one-time bonuses. These funds will help staff with increased expenses due to 

 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. (PFC) 
Hybrid Executive Committee (Acting as Board) Meeting  

April 27, 2023 (9:03 am – 10:32 am) 
Be the Driving Force                                       

 

 

inflation and improve employee retention. The funds provided would help the 
Partnership improve employee retention and support financial security by recognizing 
and rewarding staff for their work and service. The estimated total organization cost is 
$146,000 minus the $50,000 grant. If approved for the grant, the cost to Smart Start  
and other non-exclusionary budgets is an estimated $96,000. PFC has sufficient available 
funds in these budgets for the estimated $96,000. The employee bonus is contingent 
upon grant funding. 
Dr. Meredith Gronski moved to approved the one-time employee bonus, contingent 
upon funding, as presented. Wanda Wesley seconded the motion. Hearing no further 
discussion, the Chair put the motion to a vote. All votes were unanimous. There were no 
abstentions. The motion carried. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 

IV. Discussion Δ 

A. Financials 
1. Financial Summary: March 2023 

a. Smart Start  
b. NC Pre-Kindergarten 
c. South West Child Development 

Commission (SWCDC) – Region 5  
d. All Funding Sources  
e. Unrestricted State Revenues  
f. Cash and In-Kind Report 

2. March E-Trade Statement 

B. Capital One Cash Back Credit Card Current 2% 

Earnings ($5,690.07) 

C. Redemption of 2 Lumbee Guarantee CDs and 

Purchase of 1 New Lumbee Guarantee CD 

D. ASA FY 23-24 CAD Review 
1. Community Engagement and Development  
2. Kindermusik and Music Therapy 
3. Lending Library 

E. Building Construction Update 

F. Board Priorities Update 

G. NC Pre-K Update 

H. President’s Report 

A.1. Marie provided an overview of the March 2023 Financial Summary with the committee. 
A.1.f. Michelle Downey reviewed the Cash and In-Kind Report with the committee.  Mary 

stated that parent fees have not yet been received. PFC will not be penalized for not 
meeting the match this fiscal year. 

A.2. Mary Sonnenberg provided an overview of the March E-Trade Statement.  
B. Mary reported that the Capital One Cash Back Credit Card earnings are $5,690.07. 
C. Mary reported that the 2 Lumbee Guarantee CDs have been redeemed and 1 new CD 

was purchased to received better rates. The new CD is 4.18%; this is a 13-month CD. 
D. Pamela provided an overview of the Community Engagement and Development, 

Kindermusik and Music Therapy and Lending Library ASA CADS. These were issued for 
information only. 

E. Mike Yeager provided an update on the building construction. Demolition of the old 
windows has been completed in the areas where new windows are being installed. All 
the walls have been reframed. The schedule for completion is mid-June.  

F. Mary provided the Board Priorities update. The focus areas for FY 22-23 are to Implement 
operational efficiencies, cross-functionality, and strategic succession plans, Increase 
engagement and recognition of board members, providers, and other stakeholders and 
continue to leverage technology and accountability through program delivery and NC 
Pre-K recruitment. The recommendation for FY 23-24 is to convene a Board Retreat to 
set priorities for next 3 years Fall 2023. 

G. Candy Scott provided the NC Pre-K update. For SY 22-23, 1,370 children have been placed 
in the NC Pre-K program and there are 91 children on the waitlist. For SY 23-24, 1,327 
applications have been submitted, there are 813 children on the waitlist, 2 reserved for 
placement and 275 children have been placed. The majority of these applications have 
CCS listed as the first choice. CCS plans is working to be set up for placement and plans 
to notify families the second week of May. Head Start is working on placement as well. 
Students who participate in the CCS Pre-K program must reside in Cumberland County. 

None 
None 

 
 

None 
None 
None 

 
None 

 
 

None 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
None 

 
 

None 
None 
None 

 
None 

 
 

None 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. (PFC) 
Hybrid Executive Committee (Acting as Board) Meeting  

April 27, 2023 (9:03 am – 10:32 am) 
Be the Driving Force                                       

 

 

PFC is actively promoting CCS’ Kindergarten Showcase 2023 webpage 
www.ccs.k12.nc.us/kindergarten. The webpage serves as a one stop-shop for families 
with children entering kindergarten. 

H. Mary provided an overview of the President’s Report which was included in the packet.  
 

 
 
 

None 

 
 
 

None 

V. Consent Agenda – Information Only Δ 
A. Planning and Evaluation Committee 

1. Recommendation Page, w/ Items for 
Information, Attached 

B. Facility and Tenant Committee 
1. Space Availability Report 
2. Tenant Rent Rate Review – Evaluate 

Rental Fees  
C. Human Resource Committee  

1. Salary Classification and Temporary 
Assignment Pay Policies (Memo) 

2. Travel Procedures Single/Double 
Occupancy 

These items were issued for information only.  
 

 

None None 

VI. CLOSED SESSION – PERSONNEL ACTION* At 10:12 am, Sandee Gronowski, asked for a motion to go into closed session, with Anthony 
Ramos present at the beginning, to discuss a confidential matter, pursuant to NC Open 
Meetings Law, §143-318.11. Closed Sessions, Section (6) – To consider the qualifications, 
competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment, or conditions of 
initial employment of an individual public officer or employee or prospective public officer 
or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an 
individual public officer or employee.  
Wanda Wesley moved to enter into closed session with Anthony Ramos present at the 
beginning of the meeting. Haja Jallow-Konrat is to act as secretary for the closed session. 
Ayesha Neal seconded the motion.  Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion 
to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. If any opposals the committee members were 
asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There were no 
abstentions. The motion carried. 
At 10:20 am Wanda Wesley moved to go out of closed session and return to open session. 
Brian Jones seconded the motion.  Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion 
to a vote and asked if there was any opposals. If any opposals the committee members were 
asked to type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There were no 
abstentions. The motion carried. 
At 10:30 am, Brian Jones moved to approve the decisions made in closed session. Ayesha 
Neal seconded the motion.  Hearing no further discussion, the Chair put the motion to a vote 
and asked if there was any opposals. If any opposals the committee members were asked to 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 

Motion 
Carried 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 

None 

www.ccs.k12.nc.us/kindergarten


Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. (PFC) 
Hybrid Executive Committee (Acting as Board) Meeting  

April 27, 2023 (9:03 am – 10:32 am) 
Be the Driving Force                                       

 

 

 

  
 

 

    Submittal:  The minutes of the above stated meeting are submitted for approval.   ________________________________________________________________ 

       Secretary of Meeting                  Date    
    Approval:  Based on Committee consensus, the minutes of the above stated meeting  

                         are hereby approved as presented and/or corrected.           ___________________________________________________________ 

                                       Committee Chair                              Date     

type it in the ZOOM Chat Box. All votes were unanimous. There were no abstentions. The 
motion carried. 

VII. Upcoming Meetings / Events & Volunteer 
Opportunities / Holiday Closures 

This information was listed on the agenda. None None 

VIII. Adjournment – Sandee Gronowski, Board Chair As there was no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:32 am. Adjourned None 
 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC. 
FOOTNOTES FOR FINANCIAL REPORTS 

June 30, 2023 
FOOTNOTES  -  BALANCE SHEET  

A. The cash accounts at June 30, 2023 total $556,279.49.   

• The new First Bank account used for construction loan transactions was opened in April 2022. 

• Included in the cash balance amount are the following investment vehicles: 

 
 

Investment Type 
Current 
Amount 

Term 
(months) 

Maturity 
Date 

Interest 
Rate 

Annual 
Percentage Yield 

PNC Bank Money Market $197,318.11  n/a n/a n/a .50% 

Lumbee Bank CD#2 Redeemed 30 02/26/24 .45% .45% 

Lumbee Bank CD#3 Redeemed 30 02/26/24 .45% .45% 

Lumbee Bank  CD#4 209,427.38 13 05/18/24 4.18% 4.27% 

Lumbee Bank Checking $150.00 n/a n/a n/a n/a 

E-Trade Financial Trades $118,000.00 n/a n/a n/a n/a 

Cumberland 
Community 
Foundation 

Beneficial 
Interest in 
Endowment Fund 

$31,384.00 n/a n/a n/a n/a 

TOTAL  $556,279.49     
 

 

B. Advances to Contractors:  

The amount below was paid to a Direct Service Provider which is due back to the Partnership as a 

reversion at June 30, 2023: 

             Smart Start Funds  

received after June 30th 

          and Due back to NCPC 

Carolina Collaborative Community Care (4C’s) – Reach Out and Read   $2,735.05 

C. Employees’ payroll deductions at June 30,  2023 from the current month and from prior months total 

$(18,574.31) which includes ($8,700.00) of pre-funded FSA and HRA anticipated to be reimbursed by 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield after the FY22-23 plan year ends. An additional $(9,441.00) of pre-funded 

FSA and HRA was drafted from PFC’s bank account on May 30, 2023 for the FY23-24 plan year. These 

accounts are reconciled on a monthly basis and at yearend to ensure that the correct amounts are 

being accounted for as required by NCPC 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 

 

FOOTNOTES  -  BALANCE SHEET  

June 30, 2023 

D. Due to State:  

There was $52,341.39 of fiscal year 2022-2023 Smart Start Administration funds due back to the North 

Carolina Partnership for Children (NCPC) at June 30, 2023.    

There was $45,403.69 of fiscal year 2022-2023 Smart Start Fundraising [9200 Administration] funds due 

back to NCPC at June 30, 2023.    

The amount of fiscal year 2022-2023 Smart Start Services funds which were due as a reversion to NCPC 

at June 30, 2023 consisted of: 

1. Partnership for Children – CCR&R Subsidy TANF  119,178.68 

2. Partnership for Children – CCR&R Subsidy non-TANF      9,964.26 

3. Partnership for Children – NC Pre-K Subsidy TANF     84,712.64 

4. Partnership for Children – NC Pre-K Subsidy non-TANF              0.00 

5. Partnership for Children – Subsidy Support      17,580.88 

6. Partnership for Children – CCR&R Core    249,482.69 

7. Partnership for Children – Family Connects      66,079.44 

8. Partnership for Children – All Children Excel (ACE)     59,987.69 

9. Partnership for Children – Lending Library      25,563.51 

10. Partnership for Children – Kaleidoscope      25,285.20 

11. Partnership for Children – Planning and Evaluation                 45,385.59  

12. Partnership for Children – Community Engagement     54,806.41 

Subtotal  758,026.99 

 

13. DSP – 4’Cs – Reach Out and Read [reversion]       2,735.05  

14. DSP – 4’Cs – Reach Out and Read [did not drawn down]      1,554.01 

15. DSP – CCHD – Child Care Health Consultant        2,860.34            

Subtotal                7,149.40 

             

               TOTAL DUE TO STATE [Administration plus services]                     $862,921.47 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

 

FOOTNOTES  -  BALANCE SHEET  

June 30, 2023 

 

E. Per Board approval, an endowment fund was established on June 29, 2012 with the Cumberland 

Community Foundation, Inc. with an initial amount of $25,000.00.  Since this amount is an irrevocable 

gift of assets, it is classified as a permanently restricted net asset for accounting purposes. It is also 

classified as a “Beneficial Interest in Community Foundation” in the Assets section of the Balance Sheet. 
 

NCPC defines permanently restricted net assets as “used to classify assets that have donor-imposed 

stipulations that neither expire with time nor can be fulfilled or removed by actions of the organization.  

An example would be an endowment fund whereby the principal is maintained for investment purposes 

and the interest earnings may be available for use.  This FASB code is rarely used.” 
 

Additional funds totaling $4,732.00 was added to the endowment as of June 30, 2013.  The Partnership 

made an additional deposit of $768.00 to the endowment in September 2014.  The Partnership also 

made an additional deposit of $666.00 to the endowment in July 2015.  During January 2016, additional 

deposits totaling $218.00 were received for the endowment.  This amount was transferred to the 

Foundation in February 2016. The total contributions from the Partnership to the endowment, including 

these funds, are now a total of $31,384.00. There were no additional funds added to this endowment 

during the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

 

FOOTNOTES  -  SMART START GRANT SPREADSHEET  

SERVICES (In-House Activities):  The Smart Start funds for all of the Services budgets were fully expended for 

the year ended June 30, 2023 except for the activities previously listed in Footnote D above. 

DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDERS:  The Smart Start funds for the Direct Service Providers (DSPs) budgets were fully 

expended for the year ended June 20, 2023 except for the activities previously listed in Footnote D above.  

ADMINISTRATION and FUNDRAISING 9200:   The Smart Start funds for the Administration budgets were fully 

expended for the year ended June 20, 2023 except for the activities previously listed in Footnote D above.  

 

 



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.
Balance Sheet

Assets

      Bank of America Checking Account  $  1,009,949.69 

      First Bank - [for construction transactions] 29,586.47  

      PNC Bank -  Money Market Reserve 197,318.11  

      Lumbee Bank - Certificate of Deposit #4 209,427.38          A

      Lumbee Bank - Checking Account [from investments] 150.00 

      E-Trade Funds Account 118,000.00 

      Petty Cash, Change Funds, Undeposited Receipts 400.00  

      Beneficial Interest in Community Foundation 31,384.00 

      Advances to Contractors 2,735.05           B

      Total Assets 1,598,950.70  

Liabilities and Net Assets  

      Forfieted FSA and HRA Pre-Funding (18,800.41)

      Health Insurance Payable (379.90)

      Flex-Spending Payable 329.06           C

      AFLAC Payable 8.57  

      Retirement Contribution Payable 268.37 

      Due to State 862,921.47 D

      Tenant Security Deposits 15,090.51 

      Unrestricted Net Assets 811,575.05 

      Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 123,295.46 

      Permanently Restricted Net Assets 31,384.00   E

      Excess Revenues over (under) Expenditures (226,741.48)

 

      Total Liabilities and Net Assets  $  1,598,950.70 

6/30/2023

  



 

$7,336,350
  

$454,218

$346,175

$68,325

$39,718

$6,882,132

$6,486,303  

(68,325)$            

$503,872

(39,718)$               

100% 0%

12/15/2022   Remaining % of % of

Activity Agency Budget Advances April May June Y-T-D Budget
Budget 

Expended

Available 

Funds

Early Care & Education Subsidy - TANF Only

1 Subsidized Child Care Dept. of Social Services 2,431,000.00$            43,068.00$           76,997.00$            332,776.00$           2,430,965.00$         35.00$                    100% 0%

2 CCR&R - Subsidy TANF IH Partnership for Children 164,000.00$                12,872.53$           11,571.79$            19,567.60$             44,821.32$              119,178.68$           27% 73%

3 Child Care Scholarships Fayetteville Tech. Com. College 207,260.00$                20,011.36$           20,011.36$            28,149.73$             207,260.00$            -$                        100% 0%

4 NC Pre-K Susidy TANF IH Partnership for Children 527,238.00$                -$                       442,606.56$          (81.20)$                   442,525.36$            84,712.64$             84% 16%

 ECE Subsidy TANF Total: 48% 3,329,498.00$            -$                 75,951.89$           551,186.71$          380,412.13$           3,125,571.68$         203,926.32$           94%

Early Care & Education Subsidy - Non-TANF

5 CCR&R - Non-TANF Dual Subsidy IH Partnership for Children 20,000.00$                  2,897.39$             1,735.45$              3,370.90$               10,035.74$              9,964.26$               50% 50%

6 NC Pre-K Subsidy Non-TANF IH Partnership for Children 7,362.00$                    -$                       7,362.00$              -$                        7,362.00$                -$                        100% 0%

 ECE Subsidy  Non-TANF Total 0% 27,362.00$                  -$                 2,897.39$             9,097.45$              3,370.90$               17,397.74$              9,964.26$               64%

Early Care & Education Subsidy - Administration 

7 Subsidy Support Staff Dept. of Social Services 176,000.00$                -$                       (159,807.00)$         159,807.00$           159,807.00$            16,193.00$             91% 9%

8 Child Care Scholarship - Admin Support Fayetteville Tech. Com. College 12,128.00$                  1,159.56$             1,562.87$              1,490.37$               12,128.00$              -$                        100% 0%

9 CCR&R - Subsidy Support IH Partnership for Children 33,000.00$                  261.36$                 326.39$                 373.44$                  15,419.12$              17,580.88$             47% 53%

 ECE Subsidy  Support Total 3% 221,128.00$                -$                 1,420.92$             (157,917.74)$         161,670.81$           187,354.12$            33,773.88$             85%

 FY 22/23 Smart Start Admin Base Allocation

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC. - SMART START GRANT - FY 2022 - 2023

FY 22/23 SMART START 100% ALLOCATION [including prior year Carry Forward]
 

TOTAL ALLOCATION FOR ADMINISTRATION -------------->  

FY 22/23 Additon of 1% Fundraising Grant [9200-990]

Transfer of Smart Start Services Funds  for Administrative Cap Increase [Effective 

12.15.2022]

TOTAL ALLOCATION FOR SERVICES -------------->  

 FY 22/23 Smart Start Services  Allocation 

 

FY 22/23 Reduction for 1% Fundraising Grant [9200-990]

 Carryforward Funds from FY21/22 to be used in FY22/23 [Effective 12.15.2022]

Transfer of Smart Start Services Funds  for Administrative Cap Increase 

[Effective 12.15.2022]

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

If monthly spending was 

equal, at month-end, the 

percentages should be:

EXPENDITURES

Minimum of 39% Required

7/25/2023 02-Monthly Smart Start Report FY22-23June 2023 PAGE  1  of  3



 

$7,336,350
  

$454,218

$346,175

$68,325

$39,718

$6,882,132

$6,486,303  

(68,325)$            

$503,872

(39,718)$               

100% 0%

12/15/2022   Remaining % of % of

Activity Agency Budget Advances April May June Y-T-D Budget
Budget 

Expended

Available 

Funds

 FY 22/23 Smart Start Admin Base Allocation

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC. - SMART START GRANT - FY 2022 - 2023

FY 22/23 SMART START 100% ALLOCATION [including prior year Carry Forward]
 

TOTAL ALLOCATION FOR ADMINISTRATION -------------->  

FY 22/23 Additon of 1% Fundraising Grant [9200-990]

Transfer of Smart Start Services Funds  for Administrative Cap Increase [Effective 

12.15.2022]

TOTAL ALLOCATION FOR SERVICES -------------->  

 FY 22/23 Smart Start Services  Allocation 

FY 22/23 Reduction for 1% Fundraising Grant [9200-990]

 Carryforward Funds from FY21/22 to be used in FY22/23 [Effective 12.15.2022]

Transfer of Smart Start Services Funds  for Administrative Cap Increase 

[Effective 12.15.2022]

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

If monthly spending was 

equal, at month-end, the 

percentages should be:

EXPENDITURES

Early Care & Education Quality & Affordability

10 CCR&R - Core Services IH Partnership for Children 1,013,000.00$            69,771.74$           70,307.33$            (8,898.03)$              763,517.31$            249,482.69$           75% 25%

11 WAGE$ Child Care Svcs. Association 720,000.00$                48,712.50$           53,062.50$            38,010.64$             720,000.00$            -$                        100% 0%

12 CCR&R - Lending Library IH Partnership for Children 48,500.00$                  2,403.81$             1,874.80$              2,011.06$               22,936.49$              25,563.51$             47% 53%

 ECE Quality Total: 26% 1,781,500.00$            -$                 120,888.05$         125,244.63$          31,123.67$             1,506,453.80$         275,046.20$           85%

78%

13
Assuring Better Health and Development 

(ABCD)   
 

Carolina Collaborative Community 

Care (4C)
99,130.00$                  -$                 8,633.13$             7,950.25$              8,668.39$               99,130.00$              -$                             100% 0%

14 Child Care Health Consultant  
Cumberland County Heallth 

Department
65,350.00$                  -$                 3,519.69$             1,777.97$              4,550.00$               62,489.66$              2,860.34$               96% 4%

15 Family Connect  IH Partnership for Children 86,000.00$                  -$                 1,179.19$             1,195.75$              (28.94)$                   19,920.56$              66,079.44$             23% 77%

16
Kindermusik & Music Therapy [NEW PSC 

FOR FY1819 effective 7-1-18 per NCPC]
Kerri Hurley $91,415.00 13,922.50$      7,209.67$             4,785.02$              -$                        91,415.00$              -$                             100% 0%

Health & Safety Total: 5% 341,895.00$                13,922.50$      20,541.68$           15,708.99$            13,189.45$             272,955.22$            68,939.78$             80%

17 All Children Excel [ACE] IH Partnership for Children 170,500.00$                6,684.76$             7,237.94$              9,446.53$               110,512.31$            59,987.69$             65% 35%

18 Kaleidoscope Play and Learn IH Partnership for Children 73,325.00$                  1,765.11$             2,112.79$              2,400.44$               48,039.80$              25,285.20$             66% 34%

19
Community Engagement & Resource 

Development 
IH Partnership for Children 567,693.00$                53,838.87$           38,869.01$            89,353.28$             512,886.59$            54,806.41$             90% 10%

20 Reach Out & Read Grant
Carolina Collaborative Community 

Care (4C)
22,231.00$                  -$                 811.66$                 2,515.00$              2,264.95$               17,941.94$              4,289.06$               81% 19%

Family Support Total: 12% 833,749.00$                -$                 63,100.40$           50,734.74$            103,465.20$           689,380.64$            144,368.36$           83%

Minimum of 70% Total Required

Health and Safety

Family Support

7/25/2023 02-Monthly Smart Start Report FY22-23June 2023 PAGE  2  of  3



 

$7,336,350
  

$454,218

$346,175

$68,325

$39,718

$6,882,132

$6,486,303  

(68,325)$            

$503,872

(39,718)$               

100% 0%

12/15/2022   Remaining % of % of

Activity Agency Budget Advances April May June Y-T-D Budget
Budget 

Expended

Available 

Funds

 FY 22/23 Smart Start Admin Base Allocation

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC. - SMART START GRANT - FY 2022 - 2023

FY 22/23 SMART START 100% ALLOCATION [including prior year Carry Forward]
 

TOTAL ALLOCATION FOR ADMINISTRATION -------------->  

FY 22/23 Additon of 1% Fundraising Grant [9200-990]

Transfer of Smart Start Services Funds  for Administrative Cap Increase [Effective 

12.15.2022]

TOTAL ALLOCATION FOR SERVICES -------------->  

 FY 22/23 Smart Start Services  Allocation 

FY 22/23 Reduction for 1% Fundraising Grant [9200-990]

 Carryforward Funds from FY21/22 to be used in FY22/23 [Effective 12.15.2022]

Transfer of Smart Start Services Funds  for Administrative Cap Increase 

[Effective 12.15.2022]

AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

If monthly spending was 

equal, at month-end, the 

percentages should be:

EXPENDITURES

 $                           - 

21 P&E - Planning & Evaluation IH Partnership for Children 347,000.00$                16,591.34$           20,736.51$            39,354.34$             301,614.41$            45,385.59$             87% 13%

System Support Total: 5% 347,000.00$                -$                 16,591.34$           20,736.51$            39,354.34$             301,614.41$            45,385.59$             

Total of Approved Projects:
6,882,132.00$            13,922.50$      301,391.67$         614,791.29$          732,586.50$           6,100,727.61$         781,404.39$           

22 Administration IH Partnership for Children 6% 385,893.00$                -$                 37,678.95$           93,185.66$            9,861.51$               333,551.61$            52,341.39$             86% 14%

23 1% Fundraising IH Partnership for Children 1% 68,325.00$                  -$                 3,295.64$             2,890.28$              4,227.55$               22,921.31$              45,403.69$             34% 66%

-$                             

-$                             

13,922.50$      342,366.26$         710,867.23$          746,675.56$           6,457,200.53$         

879,149.47$           

Unallocated Smart Start ADMINISTRATION Funds

Total Smart Start Funds Expended

Total Allocated Smart Start Funds Remaining

System Support

Unallocated Smart Start SERVICES Funds

7/25/2023 02-Monthly Smart Start Report FY22-23June 2023 PAGE  3  of  3



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. - NC PRE-KINDERGARTEN GRANT
 

   

LEGEND 9,075,550$                

Internal Budget Adjustments 174,963$                   

Budget Changes per Amedment #1 140,277$                   

603,865$                   

9,994,655$                

100% 0%

FY 22/23    

Budget Remaining % of % of

FUND
Activity

06/30/2023 DCDEE 

FINAL SNIPPET
April May June Y-T-D Budget

Budget 

Expended

Available 

Funds
 

211 3323-999 Administrative Operations
139,320.00$              

10,183.76$         10,093.50$           15,369.99$        $139,320.00
$0.00

100% 0%

 3323-001 CCR&R - Core 205,525.24$              10,052.91$         13,613.89$           79,380.12$        $205,525.24
$0.00

100% 0%

3323-017 247,469.76$              28,983.56$         19,953.85$           29,160.59$        $247,469.76
$0.00

100% 0%

3323-017 NC Pre-K LETRS ONLY 11,550.00$                -$                    -$                      4,290.00$          4,290.00$             
$7,260.00

37% 63%

Fund 211 Sub-Total 603,865.00$              49,220.23$         43,661.24$           128,200.70$      $596,605.00 $7,260.00 99% 1%

206 2342-015
NC Pre-k Subsidy (Direct - Child Reimbursement) - State 

Funds
801,630.00$              23,985.50$         24,964.50$           587,229.00$      $801,630.00 $0.00 100% 0%

2348-015 NC Pre-K Non-TANF/CCDF - State Funds 216,716.00$              -$                    -$                      216,716.00$      $216,716.00 $0.00 100% 0%

Fund 206 Sub-Total 1,018,346.00$           $23,985.50 $24,964.50 $803,945.00 $1,018,346.00 $0.00 100% 0%

210 2342-015
NC Pre-k Subsidy (Direct - Child Reimbursement) - State 

Funds
3,942,748.00$           699,872.00$       642,352.00$         132,942.00$      $2,605,571.00 $1,337,177.00 66% 34%

2348-015 NC Pre-K Non-TANF/CCDF - State Funds 706,034.00$              194,666.00$       186,046.00$         (39,322.00)$       $647,580.00 $58,454.00 92% 8%

Fund 210 Sub-Total 4,648,782.00$           $894,538.00 $828,398.00 $93,620.00 $3,253,151.00 $1,395,631.00 70% 30%

314 3323-017

NC Pre-K CCDF-ARPA Funding-ADMIN - Federal Funds 

[$19,505 budgeted for outreach; $18,000 budgeted 

for personnel ]

37,505.00$                -$                    18,000.00$           13,500.00$        $37,505.00 $0.00 100% 0%

3323-999 NC Pre-K CCDF-ARPA Funding-ADMIN - Federal Funds 102,772.00$              3,000.00$           (60,000.00)$          42,000.00$        $102,772.00 $0.00 100% 0%

Fund 314 Sub-Total 140,277.00$              $3,000.00 (42,000.00)$          $55,500.00 $140,277.00 $0.00 100% 0%

6% Administrative Fee [Fund 211] as of June 2023

FY 22/23 Revenues 

per Contract

Fiscal Year 2022 / 2023

NC Pre-k Grant Payments to Providers [Fund 206, Fund 210, Fund 319]

2% CCDF Quality/Admin Funds [Fund 328]

2%  CCDF ARPA Funds [Fund 314]

Total NC Pre-k Grant SHOULD BE

NC Pre-k Coordination (In-Direct)

NEW! 

Amendment 

#1

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\PDF Reports\12-June 2023\03-Monthly NC Pre-K Report FY22-23 - June 2023June 2023     7/21/2023 PAGE  1  of  2



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. - NC PRE-KINDERGARTEN GRANT
 

   

LEGEND 9,075,550$                

Internal Budget Adjustments 174,963$                   

Budget Changes per Amedment #1 140,277$                   

603,865$                   

9,994,655$                

100% 0%

FY 22/23    

Budget Remaining % of % of

FUND
Activity

06/30/2023 DCDEE 

FINAL SNIPPET
April May June Y-T-D Budget

Budget 

Expended

Available 

Funds

6% Administrative Fee [Fund 211] as of June 2023

FY 22/23 Revenues 

per Contract

Fiscal Year 2022 / 2023

NC Pre-k Grant Payments to Providers [Fund 206, Fund 210, Fund 319]

2% CCDF Quality/Admin Funds [Fund 328]

2%  CCDF ARPA Funds [Fund 314]

Total NC Pre-k Grant SHOULD BE

319 2342-015
NC Pre-k Subsidy TANF (Direct - Child Reimbursement) - 

Federal Funds
3,141,448.00$           -$                    -$                      -$                   $3,141,448.00 $0.00 100% 0%

2348-015 NC Pre-K Non-TANF/CCDF  - Federal Funds 266,974.00$              -$                    -$                      $266,974.00 $0.00 100% 0%

Fund 319 Sub-Total 3,408,422.00$           -$                    -$                      -$                   $3,408,422.00 $0.00 100% 0%

328 3322-017 NC Pre-K CCDF Quality Funds - Federal Funds -$                          -$                    -$                      -$                   $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

3323-017 NC Pre-K CCDF Quality Funds - Federal Funds 174,863.67$              22,613.59$         (6,334.33)$            18,008.09$        $174,863.67 $0.00 100% 0%

3323-999 NC Pre-K CCDF Quality Funds-ADMIN - Federal Funds 99.33$                       -$                    -$                      -$                   $99.33 $0.00 100% 0%

 

Fund 328 Sub-Total 174,963.00$              22,613.59$         (6,334.33)$            18,008.09$        174,963.00$         $0.00 100% 0%

329 3323-017 NC Pre-K Capacity Building Funds - Federal Funds -$                          -$                    -$                      -$                   $0.00 ($0.00) #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

3323-001 NC Pre-K Capacity Building Funds - Federal Funds -$                          $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

3323-999 NC Pre-K Capacity Building Funds - Federal Funds -$                          $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

  Fund 329 Sub-Total -$                          -$                    -$                      -$                   $0.00 (0.00)$                     #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

$1,402,891.00

Total NC Pre-K Grant

$993,357.32 $848,689.41 $1,099,273.79 $8,591,764.00

Total State Funds $6,270,993

Total Federal Funds $3,723,662

 

Total NC Pre-K Grant $9,994,655

DID NOT 

RECEIVE 

THESE FUNDS 

AS 

ANTICIPATED 

IN 

AMENDMENT 

#1

Total Budget Remaining

     Total NC Pre-k Grant Expended

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\PDF Reports\12-June 2023\03-Monthly NC Pre-K Report FY22-23 - June 2023June 2023     7/21/2023 PAGE  2  of  2



 

$899,178.00

 

$82,066.00

$817,112.00

100% 0%

07/01/22 Adjust  Remaining % of % of

FUND PSC AC Activity  Budget April May June to Actual Y-T-D Budget
Budget 

Expended
Available Funds

307 3104 001 Region 5 Lead Agency - Core Services 286,180.00$      15,952.47$     17,011.53$     23,666.01$            -$                  259,762.64$   26,417.36$     91% 9%

307 3104 196 Core Services -  10% Overhead/Administration for CCR&R 2,000.00$          93.41$            125.78$          146.21$                 -$                  1,154.71$       845.29$          58% 42%

307 9100 196 Core Services -  10% Overhead/Administration for Admin Ops 33,445.00$        1,230.23$       5,727.51$       5,583.59$              (710.05)$       31,044.15$     2,400.85$       93% 7%

307 3104 301 Contracts & Grants - Anson County 9,954.00$          -$               -$               9,954.00$              9,954.00$       -$                    100% 0%

307 3104 303 Contracts & Grants - Montgomery County 8,345.00$          -$               8,345.00$       -$                       8,345.00$       -$                    100% 0%

307 3104 304 Contracts & Grants - Moore County 29,399.00$        -$               29,399.00$     -$                       (2,051.71)$    29,399.00$     -$                    100% 0%

307 3104 305 Contracts & Grants - Richmond County 14,528.00$        -$               -$               14,528.00$            (5,048.77)$    14,528.00$     -$                    100% 0%

 383,851.00$      17,276.11$     60,608.82$     53,877.81$            (7,810.53)$    354,187.50$   29,663.50$     92% 8%

312 3104 001
Region 5 Birth To Three Quality Initiative 

[formerly Infant Toddler Project]

NEW: Current FY for 

this grant runs from 

August 2022 thru July 

2023

151,797.00$      11,488.70$     12,935.49$     16,320.34$            128,515.06$   23,281.94$     85% 15%

312 3104 196
Birth to Three Quality Initiative  -  10% 

Overhead/Administration for CCR&R
7,525.00$          531.63$          786.27$          671.67$                 6,240.19$       1,284.81$       83% 17%

312 9100 196
Birth To Three Quality Initiative -  10% 

Overhead/Administration for Admin Ops
7,655.00$          612.64$          426.91$          1,041.87$              6,612.46$       1,042.54$       86% 14%

166,977.00$      12,632.97$     14,148.67$     18,033.88$            -$                  141,367.71$   25,609.29$     85% 15%

313 3104 001 Region 5 Healthy Social Behaviors Project 316,909.00$      24,804.28$     23,873.73$     34,837.02$            283,616.19$   33,292.81$     89% 11%

313 3104 196
Healthy Social Behavior  -  10% 

Overhead/Administration for CCR&R
2,650.00$          158.52$          104.71$          83.74$                   1,096.07$       1,553.93$       41% 59%

313 9100 196
Healthy Social Behavior  -  10% 

Overhead/Administration for Admin Ops
28,791.00$        2,082.42$       2,280.89$       3,641.22$              -$              27,265.56$     1,525.44$       95% 5%

348,350.00$      27,045.22$     26,259.33$     38,561.98$            -$              311,977.82$   36,372.18$     90% 10%

91,644.97$     

PFC 82,066.00$        4,708.85$       9,452.07$       11,168.30$            (710.05)$       73,413.14$     8,652.86$       89% 11%

 FY 2022 - 2023 10% Overhead / Administration Allocation

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

Region 5 DCDEE Lead Agency Grant 

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023

TOTAL FY 2022 - 2023 REGION 5 LEAD AGENCY ALLOCATION 

 FY 2022 - 2023 Program/Services  Allocation as of June 30, 2023

 

EXPENDITURES

 

Total Allocated DCD Funds Remaining

Summary for 10% Overhead / Administration

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\06-Monthly Region 5 DCD Lead Agency Grant FY22-23June 2023 PAGE  1  of  2



 

$899,178.00

 

$82,066.00

$817,112.00

100% 0%

07/01/22 Adjust  Remaining % of % of

FUND PSC AC Activity  Budget April May June to Actual Y-T-D Budget
Budget 

Expended
Available Funds

 FY 2022 - 2023 10% Overhead / Administration Allocation

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

Region 5 DCDEE Lead Agency Grant 

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023

TOTAL FY 2022 - 2023 REGION 5 LEAD AGENCY ALLOCATION 

 FY 2022 - 2023 Program/Services  Allocation as of June 30, 2023

EXPENDITURES

 
NOT INCLUDED IN THE FY 2022-2023 CONTRACTS REFLECTED ABOVE

312 3104 001
Infant Toddler Project [07-01-2021 

through 07-31-22]

One month extension 

thru 7-31-22 - 

[AMENDMENT 

PENDING as of 04-11-

2023]

$13,240.01 -$               13,240.01$     -$                    100% 0%

312 3104 196 Infant Toddler  -  10% Overhead/Administration for CCR&R $737.66 -$               -$               -$                       737.66$          -$                    100% 0%

312 9100 196 Infant Toddler  -  10% Overhead/Administration for Admin Ops $585.75 -$               -$               -$                       585.75$          -$                    100% 0%

14,563.42$        -$               -$               -$                       -$              14,563.42$     -$                    100% 0%

NOT INCLUDED IN THE FY 2022-2023 CONTRACTS REFLECTED ABOVE

307 3104 304 Contracts & Grants - Moore County

June 2022 local's FSR 

paid by PFC in July 

2022

$2,051.71 -$               2,051.71$     2,051.71$       -$                    100% 0%

307 3104 305 Contracts & Grants - Richmond County

June 2022 local's FSR 

paid by PFC in July 

2022

$5,048.77 -$               5,048.77$     5,048.77$       -$                    100% 0%

307 9100 196 Core Services -  10% Overhead/Administration for Admin Ops $710.05 -$               -$               -$                       710.05$        710.05$          -$                    100% 0%

$7,810.53 -$               -$               -$                       7,810.53$     7,810.53$       -$                    100% 0%

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\06-Monthly Region 5 DCD Lead Agency Grant FY22-23June 2023 PAGE  2  of  2



 

 FUND 

CODE April May June YTD April May June YTD

RESTRICTED FUNDS

206

 NC Pre-K Grant - State Funds (per 

child) -$                       48,460.50$        24,964.50$      775,554.00$      990,934.00$       23,985.50$       24,964.50$       803,945.00$      1,018,346.00$    (27,412.00)$           

210

 NC Pre-K Expansion Grant - Lottery 

Funds - STATE FUNDS -$                       1,684,861.00$    790,664.00$    64,276.00$        3,293,215.00$    894,538.00$      828,398.00$     102,438.00$      3,261,969.00$    31,246.00$             

211 NC Pre-K Grant - 4% Admin Fees -$                       40,746.05$        57,661.65$      -$                   420,575.51$       49,220.23$       43,661.24$       128,200.70$      596,605.00$       (176,029.49)$         

212

 NC Pre-K  Capacity Building Grant  - 

State Funds -$                       -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   -$                       

314  NC Pre-K CCDF ARPA Funds -$                       -$                   114,038.63$    -$                   114,038.63$       3,000.00$         (42,000.00)$     55,500.00$        140,277.00$       (26,238.37)$           

319

 NC Pre-K Grant (per slot) - Federal 

Funds -$                       -$                   -$                -$                   3,394,472.00$    -$                  -$                 -$                   3,394,472.00$    -$                       

319

 1/10 CASH PAYMENT from DCDEE -NC 

Pre-K Grant  -$                       -$                   -$                (839,830.00)$     -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   13,950.00$         (13,950.00)$           

328

 NC Pre-K Grant CCDF Quality Funds- 

Federal Funds 21,609.98$             59,353.87$        22,515.19$      -$                   155,125.05$       22,613.59$       (6,334.33)$       18,008.09$        196,572.98$       (19,837.95)$           

329

 NC Pre-K  Capacity Building Grant - 

FEDERAL Funds -$                       -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   -$                       

Sub-total for NC Pre-K 21,609.98$         Sub-total (232,221.81)$     

307 DCD Grant - SWCDC (85,552.57)$            17,930.57$        14,560.02$      63,332.73$        392,333.38$       17,196.11$       60,446.82$       53,877.81$        361,998.03$       (55,217.22)$           

312

 Region 5 - Infant/Toddler Project  

[07/01/2021 - 07/31/2022] (11,906.17)$            -$                   -$                -$                   24,740.52$        -$                  -$                 -$                   12,834.35$         -$                       

312

 Region 5 - Birth to 3 [Infant/Toddler] 

08/01/2022 - 07/31/2023  -$                       10,094.38$        12,584.77$      13,344.99$        122,530.15$       12,632.97$       14,148.67$       18,403.37$        143,570.23$       (21,040.08)$           

313 Region 5 - Healthy Social Behavior (26,643.28)$            25,141.33$        24,650.36$      26,156.47$        297,646.50$       27,045.22$       26,259.33$       38,561.98$        311,977.82$       (40,974.60)$           

330

 FEDERAL - CCHC Expansion Grant 

(NCPC) [02/01/2021 - 06/30/2023] (10,467.27)$            19,758.69$        21,152.71$      33,635.59$        148,925.34$       12,565.23$       8,594.67$         24,141.84$        137,558.99$       899.08$                 

331

 FEDERAL - PDG Family Connects 

Innovation Grant (NCPC) [03/01/2021 - 

11/30/2023] (94,634.04)$            258,621.36$       235,231.10$    -$                   1,355,140.32$    116,507.75$      115,294.91$     120,605.31$      1,496,406.50$    (235,900.22)$         

333

 FEDERAL - City of Fayetteville ARPA 

Grant  [08/01/2022 - 06/30/2025] -$                       -$                   -$                -$                   200,000.00$       -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   200,000.00$           

807 Region 5 - Program Income -$                       647.90$             650.00$           1,428.54$          13,779.69$        -$                  -$                 10,909.55$        13,779.69$         -$                       

Sub-total for Federal Restricted (229,203.33)$     Sub-total (152,233.04)$     

151 Smart Start - Admin. (FY 21/22) 12,006.03$             -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   12,006.03$         -$                       

152 Smart Start - Services (FY 21/22) 491,423.67$           -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   491,423.67$       -$                       

153 Smart Start - Admin. (FY 22/23) -$                       44,308.00$        25,011.00$      17,726.00$        454,218.00$       40,974.59$       96,075.94$       14,089.06$        356,472.92$       97,745.08$             

154 Smart Start - Services (FY 22/23) -$                       -$                   616,473.00$    338,741.00$      3,555,132.00$    213,917.95$      639,585.72$     238,545.36$      2,792,690.66$    762,441.34$           

201  MAC SS Grant (Accting/Contracting) -$                       -$                   16,058.00$      17,823.00$        102,473.00$       6,621.23$         14,528.32$       10,542.42$        102,473.00$       -$                       

216 Dolly Parton's Imagination Library -$                       7,500.00$          -$                7,500.00$          30,000.00$        4,487.95$         4,169.54$         4,862.69$          30,000.00$         -$                       

801 Program Income (SS Related) 43,109.01$             4,380.38$          5,012.36$        12,430.38$        67,928.82$        208.90$            200.45$            1,607.36$          42,651.71$         68,386.12$             

Sub-total for Smart Start & Related 546,538.71$       Sub-total 928,572.54$      

NC PRE-KINDERGARTEN FUNDS

FEDERAL RESTRICTED FUNDS

SMART START AND RELATED FUNDS

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.
All Funding Sources

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
 

 July 1, 2022 

Beginning Cash 

Balance 

          Receipts          Expenditures 
 Ending Cash 

Balance 

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\05-Monthly All Funds Report FY22-23June 2023
Page 1  of   3



 

 FUND 

CODE April May June YTD April May June YTD

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.
All Funding Sources

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
 

 July 1, 2022 

Beginning Cash 

Balance 

          Receipts          Expenditures 
 Ending Cash 

Balance 

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED FUNDS - RESTRICTED FOR TIME OR PURPOSE TO SPEND FUNDS

324

 NC Pre-K Grant Summer Learning 

Program - Federal Funds [June 1, 2021 

through August 31, 2021 for direct 

payments; 10% admin is indifinite] 55,360.05$             -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   55,360.05$         -$                       

543

 CC Foundation - Family Connect Grant 

[12/01/2019 - 12/31/2024] 28,004.67$             -$                   -$                -$                   50,000.00$        5,115.02$         5,142.04$         7,146.61$          61,494.10$         16,510.57$             

544

 Falcon Children's Home - Car Seat 

Safety Program Donation 5,000.00$               -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   5,000.00$               

546  CC Foundation - Diaper Bank Grant 6,733.68$               -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   8.40$                5,991.60$         -$                   6,733.68$           -$                       

547

 The Cannon Foundation - Operation 

Restoration, Building Project Phase II 

(03/09/2023 - until spent) -$                       -$                   -$                -$                   30,000.00$        -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   30,000.00$             

809

 Hoke County Consumer Ed (NOT 

program income) [07/01/2022 - 

06/30/2023] 10,532.80$             6,256.60$          4,393.41$        17,524.44$        60,199.00$        4,371.35$         5,161.77$         4,737.61$          64,345.74$         6,386.06$               

824

 Fundraising - PFC Annual Soiree - 

Administrative Allocation 6,587.08$               -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   6,587.08$               

 Sub-total for Temporarily 

Restricted 112,218.28$       Sub-total 64,483.71$        

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\05-Monthly All Funds Report FY22-23June 2023
Page 2  of   3



 

 FUND 

CODE April May June YTD April May June YTD

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.
All Funding Sources

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
 

 July 1, 2022 

Beginning Cash 

Balance 

          Receipts          Expenditures 
 Ending Cash 

Balance 

 Unrestricted State Revenues - For 

Operating Purposes 15,115.22$             -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   985.72$            (919.83)$          (65.89)$              0.00$                 15,115.22$             

 Unrestricted State Revenues - Invested 

in CDs and Money Market Account 496,372.46$           1,296.19$          -$                -$                   1,296.19$          -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   497,668.65$           

501 Individual Gifts & Donations 111,122.48$           350.00$             345.19$           125.00$             12,514.22$        534.21$            (6,754.11)$       2.46$                 1,883.94$           121,752.76$           

515 Vending Machine Commissions 460.63$                  -$                   81.20$             -$                   324.98$             -$                  -$                 52.53$               130.95$              654.66$                 

518 Kohl's  Corporate Grants 776.34$                  -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   313.01$            -$                 -$                   413.01$              363.33$                 

802 PFCRC II (Non-Smart Start) -$                       5,005.98$          5,730.85$        7,035.89$          91,280.42$        13,700.00$       14,277.13$       22,983.07$        176,275.47$       (84,995.05)$           

805 Misc. Unrestricted Revenue -$                       -$                   -$                6,031.45$          6,031.45$          -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   6,031.45$               

806 Forward March Conference 33,599.60$             -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  500.00$            -$                   1,607.35$           31,992.25$             

812  PFCRC II - Administration 107,636.51$           4,750.00$          4,750.00$        4,750.00$          62,689.01$        (326.54)$           (3,724.96)$       (5,088.61)$         -$                   170,325.52$           

815

 Hoke - Contracted Eval (not program 

income) 29,033.92$             -$                   -$                5,050.00$          16,350.00$        1,277.18$         37.57$             -$                   9,402.71$           35,981.21$             

816  Contracted Data Services 3,448.15$               -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   3,448.15$               

820  Fundraising - PFC Annual Soiree 90,768.21$             -$                   1,600.00$        (8,100.00)$         85.00$               875.20$            2,510.00$         (2,686.18)$         11,152.65$         79,700.56$             

825

 Capital Projects Fund [used for 

construction loan transactions] (147.72)$                -$                   39,840.15$      84,832.15$        165,662.90$       157.99$            39,730.48$       84,608.67$        166,039.28$       (524.10)$                

897 Sales Tax (10,021.04)$            -$                   -$                -$                   18,592.49$        1,509.05$         1,963.56$         1,710.61$          16,252.16$         (7,680.71)$             

899

 Interest Income (from Investment 

Funds) 23,848.12$             368.52$             454.51$           420.76$             3,378.72$          -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   27,226.84$             

902

 COBRA - Employee Insurance 

Withholdings 1,517.38$               -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   1,517.38$           -$                       

904  Forfieted FSA (17,464.41)$            -$                   -$                -$                   8,105.00$          -$                  9,441.00$         -$                   9,441.00$           (18,800.41)$           

905 Employee Withholding (47.52)$                  18,837.61$        19,275.64$      23,079.43$        246,717.22$       18,421.77$       19,023.99$       23,400.95$        246,443.60$       226.10$                 

Sub-total for Unrestricted Funds 886,018.33$       Sub-total 878,486.43$      

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

992  PFC IT Management -$                       -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   -$                       

993 IT - Core -$                       -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   -$                       

994  IT - Outside Agencies 102,213.24$           10,261.77$        10,905.67$      9,819.06$          108,971.81$       12,429.47$       10,769.63$       14,727.13$        133,441.23$       77,743.82$             

995 IT - PFC Enhanced -$                       -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   20.14$              -$                 (319.91)$            -$                   -$                       

996  IT - PFC Regular -$                       -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 (369.11)$            -$                   -$                       

Sub-total for Information Technology 102,213.24$       Sub-total 77,743.82$        

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED FUNDS

599

 Cumberland Community Foundation 

Endowment 31,384.00$             -$                   -$                -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                 -$                   -$                   31,384.00$             

 Sub-total for Permanently 

Restricted Funds 31,384.00$         Sub-total 31,384.00$        

TOTAL 1,470,779.21$    TOTAL 1,596,215.65$   

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS or NO RESTRICTION OF TIME TO SPEND FUNDS

208

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\05-Monthly All Funds Report FY22-23June 2023
Page 3  of   3



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. - UNRESTRICTED STATE REVENUES [FUND 208]

SHOULD BE: 100% 0%

FY 22/23  Unspent % of % of

Budget Effective Expenditures Allocated

Activity 7/1/2022 April May June Y-T-D Budget Amount Budget Expended
Available 

Funds

Administrative Operations 12,005.00$       985.72$        (919.83)$        (65.89)$           0.00$                 12,005.00$        0% 100%

CC&R - Core (in case of Federal shutdown) 50,000.00$       -$                  -$                   -$                    -$                       
50,000.00$        

0% 100%

Sub-Total 50,000.00$       -$                  -$                   -$                    -$                       50,000.00$        0% 100%

Total Allocated Budget for FY22-23 62,005.00

  Allocated Budget Amount SPENT 985.72$        (919.83)$        (65.89)$           0.00$                 

Allocated Budget Amount UNSPENT 62,005.00$        

SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

July 1 - Total Cash Carryover including 

Investments
511,487.68$      

Unallocated Unrestricted State Revenues 

at the month end 
(46,889.78)$       

Unspent Budget for FY22-23 at the month 

end
62,005.00$        

Subtotal (cash in GL 1113 at the month 

end to be used for operating funds)
-$                   -$                    

15,115.22$        

Investments at month end (Includes 

money market account  and certificates of 

deposits, if applicable) $496,372.46

1,296.19$     -$                   -$                    

497,668.65$      

CURRENT TOTAL OF CASH AND 

INVESTMENTS AT THE MONTH END 512,783.87$      

redeemed CDs

<---- Cash of $15,115.22 in GL 1113 at 07-01-22 less the 

FY 22-23 budget amount 

Fiscal Year 2022 / 2023

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\04-Monthly USR Report FY22-23June 2023     7/21/2023 PAGE  1  of  1



 

      

SUMMARY OF SMART START REVERSIONS DUE TO NCPC 
 

     YEAREND 
            **TOTAL       AMOUNT 

  YEARS        ALLOCATIONS       REVERTED 
 

   FY 04-05   $9,607,234    $89,499   
  FY 05-06   $9,801,495    $84,967   
  FY 06-07   $9,801,495    $58,956   
  FY 07-08   $9,997,525    $44,650   
  FY 08-09   $9,252,746    $5,310       
  FY 09-10   $8,793,297    $7,035       
  FY 10-11   $8,325,783    $488        
  FY 11-12   $6,826,125    $596        
  FY 12-13   $6,755,920    $3,062      
  FY 13-14   $6,617,810    $22,429      
  FY 14-15   $6,603,189    $918         

  FY 15-16   $6,603,189     $5,386  
  FY 16-17   $6,603,189     $53,407       
  FY 17-18   $6,598,689     $47,949   
  FY 18-19   $6,598,689     $275,859  
  FY 19-20   $6,819,643     $425,592 
  FY 20-21   $7,005,760    $459,422 
  FY  21-22  $7,291,900   $503,872 
 

FY 22-23  $7,336,350  $862,921 
      
 ** includes DSS and WAGE$    



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC. 
FOOTNOTES FOR FINANCIAL REPORTS 

July 31, 2023 
FOOTNOTES  -  BALANCE SHEET  

A. The cash accounts at July 31, 2023 total $1,330,843.33.   

• The new First Bank account used for construction loan transactions was opened in April 2022. 

• Included in the cash balance amount are the following investment vehicles: 

 
 

Investment Type 
Current 
Amount 

Term 
(months) 

Maturity 
Date 

Interest 
Rate 

Annual 
Percentage Yield 

PNC Bank Money Market $197,753.83 n/a n/a n/a .50% 

Lumbee Bank CD#2 Redeemed 30 02/26/24 .45% .45% 

Lumbee Bank CD#3 Redeemed 30 02/26/24 .45% .45% 

Lumbee Bank  CD#4 209,427.38 13 05/18/24 4.18% 4.27% 

Lumbee Bank Checking $200.00 n/a n/a n/a n/a 

E-Trade Financial Trades $118,000.00 n/a n/a n/a n/a 

Cumberland 
Community 
Foundation 

Beneficial 
Interest in 
Endowment Fund 

$31,384.00 n/a n/a n/a n/a 

TOTAL  $556,765.21     
 

 

B. Advances to Contractors:  

The amount below was paid to a Direct Service Provider which is due back to the Partnership as a 

reversion at June 30, 2023: 

             Smart Start Funds  

received after June 30th 

          and Due back to NCPC 

Carolina Collaborative Community Care (4C’s) – Reach Out and Read   $2,735.05 

 

C. Travel advances for the PAS Reliability Training in Chicago, Illinois from July 23 -29, 2023 have been 

made available for applicable staff and are anticipated to be recouped in August 2023. 

 

D. Employees’ payroll deductions at July 31,  2023 from the current month and from prior months total 

$(18,410.29) which includes ($8,700.00) of pre-funded FSA and HRA anticipated to be reimbursed by 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield after the FY22-23 plan year ends. An additional $(9,441.00) of pre-funded 

FSA and HRA was drafted from PFC’s bank account on May 30, 2023 for the FY23-24 plan year. These 

accounts are reconciled on a monthly basis and at yearend to ensure that the correct amounts are 

being accounted for as required by NCPC 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

 

FOOTNOTES  -  BALANCE SHEET  

July 31, 2023 

 

E. Per Board approval, an endowment fund was established on June 29, 2012 with the Cumberland 

Community Foundation, Inc. with an initial amount of $25,000.00.  Since this amount is an irrevocable 

gift of assets, it is classified as a permanently restricted net asset for accounting purposes. It is also 

classified as a “Beneficial Interest in Community Foundation” in the Assets section of the Balance Sheet. 
 

NCPC defines permanently restricted net assets as “used to classify assets that have donor-imposed 

stipulations that neither expire with time nor can be fulfilled or removed by actions of the organization.  

An example would be an endowment fund whereby the principal is maintained for investment purposes 

and the interest earnings may be available for use.  This FASB code is rarely used.” 
 

Additional funds totaling $4,732.00 was added to the endowment as of June 30, 2013.  The Partnership 

made an additional deposit of $768.00 to the endowment in September 2014.  The Partnership also 

made an additional deposit of $666.00 to the endowment in July 2015.  During January 2016, additional 

deposits totaling $218.00 were received for the endowment.  This amount was transferred to the 

Foundation in February 2016. The total contributions from the Partnership to the endowment, including 

these funds, are now a total of $31,384.00. There were no additional funds added to this endowment 

during the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

 

FOOTNOTES  -  SMART START GRANT SPREADSHEET  

SERVICES (In-House Activities):  The Smart Start funds for all of the Services budgets were in contract at 100% of 

full allocation effective July 1, 2023. 

DIRECT SERVICE PROVIDERS:  The Smart Start funds for the Direct Service Providers (DSPs) budgets were in 

contract at 100% of full allocation effective July 1, 2023. 

ADMINISTRATION and FUNDRAISING 9200:   The Smart Start funds for the Administration budgets were in 

contract at 100% of full allocation effective July 1, 2023.  



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.
Balance Sheet

Assets

      Bank of America Checking Account  $     744,509.34 

      First Bank - [for construction transactions] 29,168.78  

      PNC Bank -  Money Market Reserve 197,753.83  

      Lumbee Bank - Certificate of Deposit #4 209,427.38          A

      Lumbee Bank - Checking Account [from investments] 200.00 

      E-Trade Funds Account 118,000.00 

      Petty Cash, Change Funds, Undeposited Receipts 400.00  

      Beneficial Interest in Community Foundation 31,384.00 

      Advances to Contractors 2,735.05           B

      Employee Advances (for travel) 322.00           C

      Total Assets 1,333,900.38  

Liabilities and Net Assets  

      Forfieted FSA and HRA Pre-Funding (18,800.41)

      Health Insurance Payable (306.17)

      Flex-Spending Payable (123.74)           D

      AFLAC Payable 102.48  

      Dental Insurance Payable 596.22  

      Vision Payable 155.20 

      Legal Shield Payable (33.87)

      Tenant Security Deposits 24,260.94 

      Unrestricted Net Assets 811,575.05 

      Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 123,295.46 

      Permanently Restricted Net Assets 31,384.00   E

      Excess Revenues over (under) Expenditures 361,795.22 

 

      Total Liabilities and Net Assets  $  1,333,900.38 

7/31/2023

  



 

$6,832,478
  

$416,393

$357,467

$30,500

$0

$28,426

$6,416,085

$6,215,580  

(30,500)$            

$0

$231,005

8% 92%

7/1/2023  Remaining % of % of

Activity Agency Budget Advances July August Y-T-D Budget
Budget 

Expended

Available 

Funds

Early Care & Education Subsidy - TANF Only

1 Subsidized Child Care Dept. of Social Services 2,531,000.00$            -$                     -$                        -$                         2,531,000.00$        0% 100%

2 Child Care Scholarships Fayetteville Tech. Com. College 317,300.00$                -$                     -$                        -$                         317,300.00$           0% 100%

 ECE Subsidy TANF Total: 44% 2,848,300.00$            -$                 -$                     -$                        -$                         2,848,300.00$        0%

Early Care & Education Subsidy - Administration 

3 Subsidy Support Staff Dept. of Social Services 176,000.00$                -$                     -$                        -$                         176,000.00$           0% 100%

4 Child Care Scholarship - Admin Support Fayetteville Tech. Com. College 48,520.00$                  -$                     -$                        -$                         48,520.00$             0% 100%

 ECE Subsidy  Support Total 3% 224,520.00$                -$                 -$                     -$                        -$                         224,520.00$           0%

Early Care & Education Quality & Affordability

5 CCR&R - Core Services IH Partnership for Children 1,185,000.00$            80,357.13$          -$                        80,357.13$              1,104,642.87$        7% 93%

6 WAGE$ Child Care Svcs. Association 634,000.00$                -$                     -$                        -$                         634,000.00$           0% 100%

7 CCR&R - Lending Library IH Partnership for Children 36,500.00$                  1,836.84$            -$                        1,836.84$                34,663.16$             5% 95%

 ECE Quality Total: 29% 1,855,500.00$            -$                 82,193.97$          -$                        82,193.97$              1,773,306.03$        4%

77%

8
Assuring Better Health and Development 

(ABCD)   
 

Carolina Collaborative Community 

Care (4C)
112,000.00$                -$                 -$                     -$                        -$                             112,000.00$           0% 100%

9 Child Care Health Consultant  
Cumberland County Heallth 

Department
178,000.00$                -$                 -$                     -$                        -$                             178,000.00$           0% 100%

10 Family Connect  IH Partnership for Children 195,765.00$                -$                 27.58$                  -$                        27.58$                     195,737.42$           0% 100%

Health & Safety Total: 8% 485,765.00$                -$                 27.58$                  -$                        27.58$                     485,737.42$           0%

 FY 23/24 Smart Start Admin Base Allocation

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC. - SMART START GRANT - FY 2023 - 2024

FY 23/24 SMART START 100% ALLOCATION [NOT including prior year Carry 

Forward]
 

TOTAL ALLOCATION FOR ADMINISTRATION -------------->  

FY 23/24 Additon of 1% Fundraising Grant [9200-990]

TOTAL ALLOCATION FOR SERVICES -------------->  

 FY 23/24 Smart Start Services Base Allocation 

 Carryforward ADMIN Funds from FY22/23 to be used in FY23/24 [Effective xx-xx-

xxxx]

AS OF JULY 31, 2023

If monthly spending was 

equal, at month-end, the 

percentages should be:

EXPENDITURES

Minimum of 39% Required

 Carryforward SERVICES Funds from FY22/23 to be used in FY23/24 [Effective xx-xx-

xxxx]

 FYE22 & FYE23 New Recurring Funds :

 FYE22 & FYE23 New Recurring Funds :

Minimum of 70% Total Required

Health and Safety

Family Support

FY 23/24 Reduction for 1% Fundraising Grant [9200-990]

8/9/2023 02-Monthly Smart Start Report FY23-24July 2023 PAGE  1  of  2



 

$6,832,478
  

$416,393

$357,467

$30,500

$0

$28,426

$6,416,085

$6,215,580  

(30,500)$            

$0

$231,005

8% 92%

7/1/2023  Remaining % of % of

Activity Agency Budget Advances July August Y-T-D Budget
Budget 

Expended

Available 

Funds

 FY 23/24 Smart Start Admin Base Allocation

PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, INC. - SMART START GRANT - FY 2023 - 2024

FY 23/24 SMART START 100% ALLOCATION [NOT including prior year Carry 

Forward]
 

TOTAL ALLOCATION FOR ADMINISTRATION -------------->  

FY 23/24 Additon of 1% Fundraising Grant [9200-990]

TOTAL ALLOCATION FOR SERVICES -------------->  

 FY 23/24 Smart Start Services Base Allocation 

 Carryforward ADMIN Funds from FY22/23 to be used in FY23/24 [Effective xx-xx-

xxxx]

AS OF JULY 31, 2023

If monthly spending was 

equal, at month-end, the 

percentages should be:

EXPENDITURES

 Carryforward SERVICES Funds from FY22/23 to be used in FY23/24 [Effective xx-xx-

xxxx]

 FYE22 & FYE23 New Recurring Funds :

 FYE22 & FYE23 New Recurring Funds :

FY 23/24 Reduction for 1% Fundraising Grant [9200-990]

11 Kindermusik  Kerri Hurley 45,000.00$                  -$                     -$                        -$                         45,000.00$             0% 100%

12 All Children Excel [ACE] IH Partnership for Children 106,000.00$                8,378.52$            -$                        8,378.52$                97,621.48$             8% 92%

13 Kaleidoscope Play and Learn IH Partnership for Children 47,000.00$                  1,654.88$            -$                        1,654.88$                45,345.12$             4% 96%

14
Community Engagement & Resource 

Development 
IH Partnership for Children 504,000.00$                37,439.50$          -$                        37,439.50$              466,560.50$           7% 93%

15
Dolly Parton Imagination Library -           NEW 

IN-HOUSE at 07-01-2023
IH Partnership for Children 30,000.00$                  -$                     -$                        -$                         30,000.00$             0% 100%

Family Support Total: 11% 732,000.00$                -$                 47,472.90$          -$                        47,472.90$              684,527.10$           6%

16 P&E - Planning & Evaluation IH Partnership for Children 270,000.00$                23,978.45$          -$                        23,978.45$              246,021.55$           9% 91%

System Support Total: 4% 270,000.00$                -$                 23,978.45$          -$                        23,978.45$              246,021.55$           

Total of Approved SERVICES Projects:
6,416,085.00$            -$                 153,672.90$        -$                        153,672.90$            6,262,412.10$        

17 Administration IH Partnership for Children 6% 385,893.00$                -$                 45,113.75$          45,113.75$              340,779.25$           12% 88%

18 1% Fundraising IH Partnership for Children 0% 30,500.00$                  -$                 -$                     -$                        -$                         30,500.00$             0% 100%

Total Administration $416,393.00

-$                             

-$                             

-$                     198,786.65$        -$                            198,786.65$            

6,633,691.35$        

Unallocated Smart Start ADMINISTRATION Funds

Total Smart Start Funds Expended

Total Allocated Smart Start Funds Remaining

System Support

Unallocated Smart Start SERVICES Funds

8/9/2023 02-Monthly Smart Start Report FY23-24July 2023 PAGE  2  of  2



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. - NC PRE-KINDERGARTEN GRANT
 

  

LEGEND 9,155,320$                

Internal Budget Adjustments 174,963$                   

Budget Changes per Amedment #1 216,016$                   

524,553$                   

10,070,852$              

8% 92%

FY 23/24    

Budget Remaining % of % of

FUND
Activity

Initial Contract at 

07/01/2023
July August September Y-T-D Budget

Budget 

Expended

Available 

Funds
 

211 3323-999 Administrative Operations
126,000.00$              

10,548.47$      -$                 -$                    $10,548.47
$115,451.53

8% 92%

 3323-001 CCR&R - Core 123,888.00$              9,636.13$        -$                 -$                    $9,636.13
$114,251.87

8% 92%

3323-017 274,665.00$              18,407.80$      -$                 -$                    $18,407.80
$256,257.20

7% 93%

3323-017 NC Pre-K LETRS ONLY -$                           -$                 -$                 -$                    -$                      
$0.00

#DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Fund 211 Sub-Total 524,553.00$              $38,592.40 $0.00 $0.00 $38,592.40 $485,960.60 7% 93%

206 2342-015
NC Pre-k Subsidy (Direct - Child Reimbursement) - State 

Funds
991,000.00$              -$                 -$                 -$                    $0.00 $991,000.00 0% 100%

2348-015 NC Pre-K Non-TANF/CCDF - State Funds 175,851.00$              -$                 -$                 -$                    $0.00 $175,851.00 0% 100%

Fund 206 Sub-Total 1,166,851.00$           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,166,851.00 0% 100%

210 2342-015
NC Pre-k Subsidy (Direct - Child Reimbursement) - State 

Funds
3,893,000.00$           -$                 -$                 -$                    $0.00 $3,893,000.00 0% 100%

2348-015 NC Pre-K Non-TANF/CCDF - State Funds 687,047.00$              -$                 -$                 -$                    $0.00 $687,047.00 0% 100%

Fund 210 Sub-Total 4,580,047.00$           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,580,047.00 0% 100%

314 3323-017

NC Pre-K CCDF-ARPA Funding-ADMIN - Federal Funds 

[$26,000 budgeted for outreach; $114,275 

budgeted for personnel ]

140,275.00$              -$                 -$                 -$                    $0.00 $140,275.00 0% 100%

3323-999 NC Pre-K CCDF-ARPA Funding-ADMIN - Federal Funds 75,741.00$                -$                 -$                 -$                    $0.00 $75,741.00 0% 100%

Fund 314 Sub-Total 216,016.00$              $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $216,016.00 0% 100%

NC Pre-k Coordination (In-Direct)

Total NC Pre-k Grant SHOULD BE

6% Administrative Funds [Fund 211] as of July 2023

FY 23/24 Revenues 

per Contract

Fiscal Year 2023 / 2024

NC Pre-k Grant Payments to Providers [Fund 206, Fund 210, Fund 319]

2% CCDF Quality/Admin Funds [Fund 328]

2% CCDF ARPA Admin Funds [Fund 314]          10% TOTAL ADMIN FUNDS

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\03-Monthly NC Pre-K Report FY23-24July 2023     8/10/2023 PAGE  1  of  2



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. - NC PRE-KINDERGARTEN GRANT
 

  

LEGEND 9,155,320$                

Internal Budget Adjustments 174,963$                   

Budget Changes per Amedment #1 216,016$                   

524,553$                   

10,070,852$              

8% 92%

FY 23/24    

Budget Remaining % of % of

FUND
Activity

Initial Contract at 

07/01/2023
July August September Y-T-D Budget

Budget 

Expended

Available 

Funds

Total NC Pre-k Grant SHOULD BE

6% Administrative Funds [Fund 211] as of July 2023

FY 23/24 Revenues 

per Contract

Fiscal Year 2023 / 2024

NC Pre-k Grant Payments to Providers [Fund 206, Fund 210, Fund 319]

2% CCDF Quality/Admin Funds [Fund 328]

2% CCDF ARPA Admin Funds [Fund 314]          10% TOTAL ADMIN FUNDS

319 2342-015
NC Pre-k Subsidy TANF (Direct - Child Reimbursement) - 

Federal Funds
2,897,000.00$           -$                 -$                 -$                    $0.00 $2,897,000.00 0% 100%

2348-015 NC Pre-K Non-TANF/CCDF  - Federal Funds 511,422.00$              -$                 -$                 -$                    $0.00 $511,422.00 0% 100%

Fund 319 Sub-Total 3,408,422.00$           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,408,422.00 0% 100%

328 3323-017 NC Pre-K CCDF Quality Funds - Federal Funds 174,963.00$              12,818.13$      -$                 -$                    $12,818.13 $162,144.87 7% 93%

Fund 328 Sub-Total 174,963.00$              12,818.13$      -$                 -$                    12,818.13$           $162,144.87 7% 93%

$10,019,441.47

Total NC Pre-K Grant

$51,410.53 $0.00 $0.00 $51,410.53

Total State Funds $6,271,451

Total Federal Funds $3,799,401

 

Total NC Pre-K Grant $10,070,852

Total Budget 

Remaining

     Total NC Pre-k Grant Expended

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\03-Monthly NC Pre-K Report FY23-24July 2023     8/10/2023 PAGE  2  of  2



 

$0.00

  

$0.00

$0.00
 

8% 92%

07/01/23  Remaining % of % of

FUND PSC AC Activity  Budget July August September Y-T-D Budget
Budget 

Expended
Available Funds

307 3104 001 Region 5 Lead Agency - Core Services -$                   28,411.39$          -$                 -$                 28,411.39$    (28,411.39)$    #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

307 3104 196 Core Services -  10% Overhead/Administration for CCR&R -$                   28.75$                 -$                 -$                 28.75$           (28.75)$           #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

307 9100 196 Core Services -  10% Overhead/Administration for Admin Ops -$                   156.06$               -$                 -$                 156.06$         (156.06)$         #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

307 3104 301 Contracts & Grants - Anson County -$                   -$                     -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                    #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

307 3104 303 Contracts & Grants - Montgomery County -$                   -$                     -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                    #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

307 3104 304 Contracts & Grants - Moore County -$                   -$                     -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                    #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

307 3104 305 Contracts & Grants - Richmond County -$                   -$                     -$                 -$                 -$                   -$                    #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

 -$                   28,596.20$          -$                 -$                 28,596.20$    (28,596.20)$    #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

313 3104 001 Region 5 Healthy Social Behaviors Project -$                   15,398.72$          -$                 -$                 15,398.72$    (15,398.72)$    #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

313 3104 196
Healthy Social Behavior  -  10% 

Overhead/Administration for CCR&R
-$                   88.61$                 -$                 -$                 88.61$           (88.61)$           #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

313 9100 196
Healthy Social Behavior  -  10% 

Overhead/Administration for Admin Ops
-$                   -$                     -$                 -$                 -$               -$                    #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

-$                   15,487.33$          -$                 -$                 15,487.33$    (15,487.33)$    #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

(44,083.53)$    

PFC -$                   44,083.53$          -$                 -$                 44,083.53$    (44,083.53)$    #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

 FY 2023 - 2024    10% Overhead / Administration Allocation

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

Region 5 DCDEE Lead Agency Grant 

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024

TOTAL FY 2023 - 2024    REGION 5 LEAD AGENCY ALLOCATION 

 FY 2023 - 2024   Program/Services  Allocation as of July 31, 2023

EXPENDITURES

 

 

Total Allocated DCD Funds Remaining

Summary for 10% Overhead / Administration

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\06-Monthly Region 5 DCD Lead Agency Grant FY23-24July 2023 PAGE  1  of  1



 

$166,977.00

 

$15,180.00

$151,797.00

92% 8%

08/01/22   Remaining % of % of

FUND PSC AC Activity  Budget May June July Y-T-D Budget
Budget 

Expended
Available Funds

312 3104 001
Region 5 Birth To Three Quality Initiative 

[formerly Infant Toddler Project]

NEW: Current FY for 

this grant runs from 

August 2022 thru July 

2023

151,797.00$      12,935.49$     16,689.83$            11,263.07$    140,147.62$   11,649.38$      92% 8%

312 3104 196
Birth to Three Quality Initiative  -  10% 

Overhead/Administration for CCR&R
7,525.00$          786.27$          671.67$                 614.10$         6,854.29$       670.71$           91% 9%

312 9100 196
Birth To Three Quality Initiative -  10% 

Overhead/Administration for Admin Ops
7,655.00$          426.91$          1,041.87$              548$              7,160.48$       494.52$           94% 6%

166,977.00$      14,148.67$     18,403.37$            12,425.19$    154,162.39$   12,814.61$      92% 8%

 CY 2022 - 2023    10% Overhead / Administration Allocation

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. 

Region 5 DCDEE Lead Agency Grant 

CONTRACT PERIOD  2022 - 2023

TOTAL CY 2022 - 2023    REGION 5 LEAD AGENCY ALLOCATION FOR 

ONLY THE BIRTH TO THREE QUALITY INITIATIVE

 CY 2022 - 2023   Program/Services  Allocation as of July 31, 2023

EXPENDITURES

 

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\06-Monthly Region 5 DCD Lead Agency Grant FY23-24July Birth 2 Three PAGE  1  of  1



 

 FUND 

CODE July August September YTD

 Adjustments 

to cash/net 

assets July August September YTD

RESTRICTED FUNDS

206

 NC Pre-K Grant - State Funds (per 

child) (27,412.00)$            83,849.00$       -$                 -$                    83,849.00$        -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               56,437.00$            

210

 NC Pre-K Expansion Grant - Lottery 

Funds - STATE FUNDS 31,246.00$             (31,246.00)$      -$                 -$                    (31,246.00)$       -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

210

 1/10 CASH PAYMENT from DCDEE -NC 

Pre-K Grant  -$                       -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

211 NC Pre-K Grant - 4% Admin Fees (176,029.49)$          176,029.49$     -$                 -$                    176,029.49$       -$                 38,592.40$      -$               -$                38,592.40$     (38,592.40)$           

314  NC Pre-K CCDF ARPA Funds (26,238.37)$            26,238.37$       -$                 -$                    26,238.37$        -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

319

 NC Pre-K Grant (per slot) - Federal 

Funds -$                       -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

319

 1/10 CASH PAYMENT from DCDEE -NC 

Pre-K Grant  (13,950.00)$            13,950.00$       -$                 -$                    13,950.00$        -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

328

 NC Pre-K Grant CCDF Quality Funds- 

Federal Funds (19,837.95)$            19,837.95$       -$                 -$                    19,837.95$        -$                 12,818.13$      -$               -$                12,818.13$     (12,818.13)$           

Sub-total for NC Pre-K (232,221.81)$     Sub-total 5,026.47$          

307 DCD Grant - SWCDC (55,217.22)$            -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 28,596.20$      -$               -$                28,596.20$     (83,813.42)$           

312

 Region 5 - Birth to 3 [Infant/Toddler] 

08/01/XXXX - 07/31/XXXX  (21,040.08)$            -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   (1,833.03)$        12,425.19$      -$               -$                10,592.16$     (31,632.24)$           

313 Region 5 - Healthy Social Behavior (40,974.60)$            -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 15,487.33$      -$               -$                15,487.33$     (56,461.93)$           

330

 FEDERAL - CCHC Expansion Grant 

(NCPC) [02/01/2021 - 06/30/2023] 899.08$                  (899.08)$           -$                 -$                    (899.08)$            -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

331

 FEDERAL - PDG Family Connects 

Innovation Grant (NCPC) [03/01/2021 - 

11/30/2023] (235,900.22)$          235,900.22$     -$                 -$                    235,900.22$       -$                 161,382.06$    -$               -$                161,382.06$   (161,382.06)$         

333

 FEDERAL - City of Fayetteville ARPA 

Grant  [08/01/2022 - 06/30/2025] 200,000.00$           -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               200,000.00$          

807 Region 5 - Program Income -$                       239.00$            -$                 -$                    239.00$             -$                 390.39$           -$               -$                390.39$          (151.39)$                

Sub-total for Federal Restricted (152,233.04)$     Sub-total (133,441.04)$     

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.
All Funding Sources

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
 

 July 1, 2023 

Beginning Cash 

Balance 

          Receipts          Expenditures 

 Ending Cash 

Balance 

NC PRE-KINDERGARTEN FUNDS

FEDERAL RESTRICTED FUNDS

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\05-Monthly All Funds Report FY23-24July 2023
Page 1  of   3



 

 FUND 

CODE July August September YTD

 Adjustments 

to cash/net 

assets July August September YTD

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.
All Funding Sources

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
 

 July 1, 2023 

Beginning Cash 

Balance 

          Receipts          Expenditures 

 Ending Cash 

Balance 

153 Smart Start - Admin. (FY 22/23) 97,745.08$             (97,745.08)$      -$                 -$                    (97,745.08)$       -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

154 Smart Start - Services (FY 22/23) 762,441.34$           (765,176.39)$    -$                 -$                    (765,176.39)$     -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               (2,735.05)$             

155 Smart Start - Admin. (FY 23/24) -$                       69,400.00$       -$                 -$                    69,400.00$        -$                 45,113.75$      -$               -$                45,113.75$     24,286.25$            

156 Smart Start - Services (FY 23/24) -$                       512,524.00$     -$                 -$                    512,524.00$       -$                 153,994.90$    -$               -$                153,994.90$   358,529.10$          

201  MAC SS Grant (Accting/Contracting) -$                       -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 9,280.24$        -$               -$                9,280.24$       (9,280.24)$             

801 Program Income (SS Related) 68,386.12$             3,865.38$         -$                 -$                    3,865.38$          -$                 155.52$           -$               -$                155.52$          72,095.98$            

Sub-total for Smart Start & Related 928,572.54$       Sub-total 442,896.04$      

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED FUNDS - RESTRICTED FOR TIME OR PURPOSE TO SPEND FUNDS

543

 CC Foundation - Family Connect Grant 

[12/01/2019 - 12/31/2024] 16,510.57$             -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 6,793.82$        -$               -$                6,793.82$       9,716.75$              

544

 Falcon Children's Home - Car Seat 

Safety Program Donation 5,000.00$               -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               5,000.00$              

547

 The Cannon Foundation - Operation 

Restoration, Building Project Phase II 

(03/09/2023 - until spent) 30,000.00$             -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               30,000.00$            

809

 Hoke County Consumer Ed (NOT 

program income) [07/01/2022 - 

06/30/2023] 6,386.06$               (6,386.06)$        -$                 -$                    (6,386.06)$         -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

824

 Fundraising - PFC Annual Soiree - 

Administrative Allocation 6,587.08$               -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               6,587.08$              

 Sub-total for Temporarily 

Restricted 64,483.71$         Sub-total 51,303.83$        

SMART START AND RELATED FUNDS

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\05-Monthly All Funds Report FY23-24July 2023
Page 2  of   3



 

 FUND 

CODE July August September YTD

 Adjustments 

to cash/net 

assets July August September YTD

Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc.
All Funding Sources

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024
 

 July 1, 2023 

Beginning Cash 

Balance 

          Receipts          Expenditures 

 Ending Cash 

Balance 

 Unrestricted State Revenues - For 

Operating Purposes 15,115.22$             -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 1,240.83$        -$               -$                1,240.83$       13,874.39$            

 Unrestricted State Revenues - Invested 

in CDs and Money Market Account 497,668.65$           -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 (50.00)$            -$               -$                (50.00)$           497,718.65$          

501 Individual Gifts & Donations 121,752.76$           1,922.00$         -$                 -$                    1,922.00$          -$                 72.03$             -$               -$                72.03$            123,602.73$          

515 Vending Machine Commissions 654.66$                  27.11$              -$                 -$                    27.11$               -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               681.77$                 

518 Kohl's  Corporate Grants 363.33$                  -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               363.33$                 

802 PFCRC II (Non-Smart Start) (84,995.05)$            18,346.97$       -$                 -$                    18,346.97$        -$                 6,254.21$        -$               -$                6,254.21$       (72,902.29)$           

805 Misc. Unrestricted Revenue 6,031.45$               -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               6,031.45$              

806 Forward March Conference 31,992.25$             -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   1,833.03$         23,146.50$      -$               -$                24,979.53$     7,012.72$              

812  PFCRC II - Administration 170,325.52$           4,750.00$         -$                 -$                    4,750.00$          -$                 3,788.42$        -$               -$                3,788.42$       171,287.10$          

815

 Hoke - Contracted Eval (not program 

income) 35,981.21$             -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 96.73$             -$               -$                96.73$            35,884.48$            

816  Contracted Data Services 3,448.15$               -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 2,947.81$        -$               -$                2,947.81$       500.34$                 

820  Fundraising - PFC Annual Soiree 79,700.56$             -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 10.00$             -$               -$                10.00$            79,690.56$            

825

 Capital Projects Fund [used for 

construction loan transactions] (524.10)$                51,651.50$       -$                 -$                    51,651.50$        -$                 52,069.19$      -$               -$                52,069.19$     (941.79)$                

897 Sales Tax (7,680.71)$              -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 104.52$           -$               -$                104.52$          (7,785.23)$             

899

 Interest Income (from Investment 

Funds) 27,226.84$             435.72$            -$                 -$                    435.72$             -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               27,662.56$            

904  Forfieted FSA (18,800.41)$            -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               (18,800.41)$           

905 Employee Withholding 226.10$                  21,961.79$       -$                 -$                    21,961.79$        -$                 21,797.77$      -$               -$                21,797.77$     390.12$                 

Sub-total for Unrestricted Funds 878,486.43$       Sub-total 864,270.48$      

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

992  PFC IT Management -$                       -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

993 IT - Core -$                       -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

994  IT - Outside Agencies 77,743.82$             4,941.00$         -$                 -$                    4,941.00$          -$                 13,281.27$      -$               -$                13,281.27$     69,403.55$            

995 IT - PFC Enhanced -$                       -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

996  IT - PFC Regular -$                       -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               -$                       

Sub-total for Information Technology 77,743.82$         Sub-total 69,403.55$        

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED FUNDS

599

 Cumberland Community Foundation 

Endowment 31,384.00$             -$                  -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                 -$                -$               -$                -$               31,384.00$            

 Sub-total for Permanently 

Restricted Funds 31,384.00$         Sub-total 31,384.00$        

TOTAL 1,596,215.65$    TOTAL 1,330,843.33$   

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS or NO RESTRICTION OF TIME TO SPEND FUNDS

208

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\05-Monthly All Funds Report FY23-24July 2023
Page 3  of   3



Partnership for Children of Cumberland County, Inc. - UNRESTRICTED STATE REVENUES [FUND 208]

SHOULD BE: 8% 92%

FY 23/24  Unspent % of % of

Budget Effective Expenditures Allocated

Activity 7/1/2023 July August September Y-T-D Budget Amount Budget Expended
Available 

Funds

Administrative Operations 12,005.00$       1,190.83$      -$                   -$                  1,190.83$          10,814.17$        10% 90%

CC&R - Core (in case of Federal shutdown) 50,000.00$       -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                       
50,000.00$        

0% 100%

Sub-Total 50,000.00$       -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                       50,000.00$        0% 100%

Total Allocated Budget for FY23-24 62,005.00

  Allocated Budget Amount SPENT 1,190.83$      -$                   -$                  1,190.83$          

Allocated Budget Amount UNSPENT 60,814.17$        

SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

July 1 - Total Cash Carryover including 

Investments
512,783.87$      

Projected Unrestricted State Revenues at 

the yearend 
(46,889.78)$       

Unspent Budget for FY23-24 at the month 

end
60,814.17$        

Subtotal (cash in GL 1113 at the month 

end to be used for operating funds)
(50.00)$          

13,874.39$        

Investments at month end (Includes 

money market account  and certificates of 

deposits, if applicable) $497,668.65 50.00$           497,718.65$      

CURRENT TOTAL OF CASH AND 

INVESTMENTS AT THE MONTH END 511,593.04$      

<---- Cash of $15,115.22 in GL 1113 at 07-01-23 less the 

FY 23-24 budget amount 

Fiscal Year 2023 / 2024

J:\Fiscal\Cumberland Accounting\Monthly Accounting\Fiscal Year Workpapers\04-Monthly USR Report FY23-24July 2023     8/3/2023 PAGE  1  of  1



 

Planning and Evaluation Committee Recommendations  

Meeting of August 1, 2023 

 

I. Action Taken: 

 

• The Planning and Evaluation (P&E) Committee meeting minutes of June 6, 2023, were 

reviewed and approved unanimously with slight changes.  

• October meeting will be hybrid 

 

II. President’s Report read through by Mary Sonnenberg  

 

III. Planning and Evaluation (P&E) Vice President updated the committee on: 

 

a. Year-End Data Collection 

b. RFP Allocation Process Planning 

c. GEMS Update/Salesforce Module Development 

d. 4th Quarter and Year-End Reporting 

e. All Children Excel Update 

f. SSRS Update 

g. Smart Solution release delayed 

h. Direct Service Provider Meeting 



Community Advisory Committee Updates and Recommendations 

Virtual Meeting – August 1, 2023 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

INFORMATION ONLY – NO RECOMMENDATIONS 

Introduction of new chair:  

Terrasine Gardner is the new committee chair and was welcomed to the group. She began the meeting with 
introductions and connections as the committee transitioned from Meredith Gronski to Terrasine.  

Program updates:  

• Data  
o 6,202 births, 826 out of catchment, 5,376 eligible births, 2,324 cases closed, 48 open cases, 

pending 146 (awaiting visit), 2,518 total engagement, 7,114 referrals 

• Marketing/admin 
o Updating marketing materials for in hospital/community level 
o Strategizing efforts on improving completion through appointment reminders 

• Team and community 
o The team is working to understand the impact of housing insecurity on maternal and child 

health outcomes 
o Continued expansion of resource and connection deepening within the community 

Community Discussion Points: 

The committee reviews different community challenges and needs across our three-county catchment each 
month to provide solutions and resources for families/ stakeholders.  

The discussion this month was regarding breastfeeding resources for families across counties. Our community 
partners brought together various resources to support mothers struggling for support. Continued discussion is 
planned for next month’s meeting.  

Next Meeting is scheduled via Zoom for September 5th at 2pm 

 
 

 



Community Engagement and Development Committee Recommendations 

Virtual Meeting – August 3, 2023 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

INFORMATION ONLY – NO RECOMMENDATIONS 

Review of Committee goal:  

This committee is tasked with developing a fund development/philanthropy plan. Based on the data, it has been 
determined that the focus should be on individual donor cultivation and volunteerism (growing volunteers into 
donors).  

Review of Board Survey Draft and language to launch survey – Committee Members to take the survey and 
report any issues.  
 

Salesforce Database update: 

CE is working with Planning and Evaluation to develop a replacement for the quarterly reporting system and a 
comprehensive digital system to replace the paper Smart Start grant application process.  

Other Updates: 

We are positioning our front desk to start answering phones in person rather than the automated system.  

Open House for 30th Anniversary – Dec. 14  
Little Land Down on the Farm at the Cumberland County Fair – Sept. 1 – 10 
Little Land at the Crown – Feb. 10, 2024 



Family Resource Center 

Space Availability Report

August 2023

Room # Suite Square feet Notes:

2441-2455 402 1,687

Interior restroom, kitchen area with sink, Partial restriction due to 

window project Tenant request for 402 

2350-2355 309 1257 Restriction due to window construction

Last Month

RENT RATES eff 1/1/2021 Occupancy Rate: 89.5% 79.20%

Non Profit LM $18.50  Non Profit : 61.7% 

For Profit Over 300 SF $19.50 For Profit: 27.8%

For Profit Under 300 SF $23.50

2,944 sq. ft @ $19.50 = $57,408.00 yr / $4,784.00 mo. potential loss

Deposit= 2 months rent

Tenant request for 309

Renewal= 5% 

or 3%

NOTE: Suite 411/415 is currently being used by 4C for temporary space 

until Ph 2 win project complete


	June Financials Combined.pdf
	07-Monthly Financial Summary To Committee and Board  FY22-23 - June 2023
	Footnote narrative - 23-0630 - June 2023
	01-Monthly Balance Sheet Formatted for Finance  FY22-23 - June 2023
	02-Monthly Smart Start Report FY22-23 - June 2023
	03-Monthly NC Pre-K Report FY22-23 - June 2023
	06-Monthly Region 5 DCD Lead Agency Grant FY22-23 - June 2023
	04-Monthly USR Report FY22-23 - June 2023
	05-Monthly All Funds Report FY22-23 - June 2023
	Historical Reversions to NCPC at 063023
	FY 22-23  Cash & In-Kind Reporting - June 2023
	E-Trade Statement - June 2023


	Fiscal Year: 2023-2024
	Enter Full Name: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Input information here1: 
	Input information here2: 
	input infomation here3: 
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	input information here4: 
	input information here5: 
	input information here6: 
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	input information here7: 
	input information here8: 
	input information here9: 
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	input information here10: 
	input information here11: 
	input information here12: 
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	input information here13: 
	input information here14: 
	input information here15: 
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	input information here16: 
	input information here17: 
	input information here18: 
	Name: 
	Date: 
	Name of Volunteer: 
	MonthYear: 
	Address: 
	Project Name: 
	CityStateZip: 
	Organization: 
	Home Phone: 
	Work Phone: 
	V1: 
	V2: 
	V3: 
	V4: 
	V5: 
	V6: 
	V7: 
	V8: 
	V9: 
	V10: 
	V11: 
	V12: 
	V13: 
	V14: 
	V15: 
	Total HoursVolunteer Hours: 0
	Rate1: 30.58
	fill_16: 0
	V16: 
	V17: 
	V18: 
	V19: 
	V20: 
	V21: 
	V22: 
	V23: 
	V24: 
	V25: 
	V26: 
	V27: 
	V28: 
	V29: 
	V30: 
	V31: 
	Total HoursVolunteer Hours_2: 0
	Rate2: 30.58
	fill_17: 0
	fill_18: 0
	Date_2: 
	DATERow1: 
	PROJECTRow1: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow1: 
	DATERow2: 
	PROJECTRow2: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow2: 
	DATERow3: 
	PROJECTRow3: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow3: 
	DATERow4: 
	PROJECTRow4: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow4: 
	DATERow5: 
	PROJECTRow5: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow5: 
	DATERow6: 
	PROJECTRow6: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow6: 
	DATERow7: 
	PROJECTRow7: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow7: 
	DATERow8: 
	PROJECTRow8: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow8: 
	DATERow9: 
	PROJECTRow9: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow9: 
	DATERow10: 
	PROJECTRow10: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow10: 
	DATERow11: 
	PROJECTRow11: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow11: 
	DATERow12: 
	PROJECTRow12: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow12: 
	DATERow13: 
	PROJECTRow13: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow13: 
	DATERow14: 
	PROJECTRow14: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow14: 
	DATERow15: 
	PROJECTRow15: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow15: 
	DATERow16: 
	PROJECTRow16: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow16: 
	DATERow17: 
	PROJECTRow17: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow17: 
	DATERow18: 
	PROJECTRow18: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow18: 
	DATERow19: 
	PROJECTRow19: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow19: 
	DATERow20: 
	PROJECTRow20: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow20: 
	DATERow21: 
	PROJECTRow21: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow21: 
	DATERow22: 
	PROJECTRow22: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow22: 
	DATERow23: 
	PROJECTRow23: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow23: 
	DATERow24: 
	PROJECTRow24: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow24: 
	DATERow25: 
	PROJECTRow25: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow25: 
	DATERow26: 
	PROJECTRow26: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow26: 
	DATERow27: 
	PROJECTRow27: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow27: 
	DATERow28: 
	PROJECTRow28: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow28: 


